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AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND'S INTERNATIONAL BANK

The banking industry is undergoing enormous change. To maintain focus and cohesion while effectively managing

change, all ANZ staff share a common direction and set of values as shown below.

ANZ

ANZ 1s a banking and financial services group with three

core sources of business:

B Australia, with some 60% of group assets,

B New Zealand, with some 14% of group assets, and
P internationally, with some 26% of group assets.

ANZ aspires to excellence. We seek to build value for
our sharcholders, customers and staff. We measure
shareholder value 1n various ways, but high return on

equity is a central and continuing goal.

ANZ in Australia and New Zealand

ANZ aims to be the outstanding financial services group,
delivering a broad range of banking and non-banking
services, to industry, government and consumers. We are
differentiated from our competitors by the quality and

cmt'ium‘.y of our services and our international coverage.

Servicing and meeting the banking needs of individuals
is a principal focus. However, through our experience
of efficiently delivering high quality commercial services,
ANZ has built a mix of business which has a stronger
commercial orientation than our peers. We aim to be
n.'{'t:gl]itil:n.f as the bank to deal with if-yuu are in business,

and particularly international business.

We aim to build value based on measurably superior

CUSLOINIET Service.

ANZ internationally

Spanning 41 countries, our international nerwork 1s
concentrated in the great arc of countries from the Middle
East through South and East Asia to the Pacific. These
increasingly constitute Australia and New Zealand’s major
trading markets. We are the only Australian and New
Zealand based international bank operating across this

region.

Within our international network, we already have, or
are building, significant commercial banking businesses
including high net worth personal business complemented

by wholesale operations in the major financial centres.

ANZ’s Vision

We will be renowned as the top performing banking
group serving Australia, New Zealand and our

international markets.

We will, relative to our competitors:

B Provide the greatest return to our shareholders by

achieving sound profitable growth,

B~  Be perceived by customers and staft as the best

wherever we operate.
B  Have stafl of the highest calibre.

B Excelin the way we work together to make decisions,

manage change and get things done,

We will achieve this position by the end of 1998 and

sustain it thereafter.

ANZ’s Values

We are one ANZ. This means we hold the following

values and are guided by them as we do our jobs.

B We have a strong customer focus and build
relationships based on integrity, superior service and

mutual benefit.
B We strive for profit and sound growth.

= W work as a team to serve the best interests of the

Group.

B We are relentless in pursuit of business innovation

and improvement.

B We value and respect people and make decisions about

people based on merit.

B W base recognition and reward on performance.

Y

We value open and honest communication.

B We are responsible, trustworthy and law-abiding in

all we do.

““Australia and New Zealand’s international bank™



ANZ AT A GLANCE

$113B  Group Assets

43 Countries of operation
39,240 Employees (FTE)
$5.7B  Shareholders’ Equity

1,662 Total branches &
representative offices

$6BB  Assets
(60%) (as % Group Assets)

23,129 Employees (FTE)
1,134 Branches
902 Automatic teller machines

8848 EFTPOS machines

$15B  Assets
(14%) (as % Group Assets)

6,205 Employees (FTE)
320 Branches
272 Automatic teller machines

4,951 EFTPOS machines

$30B Assets
(26%) (as % Group Assets)

i Countries of operation
9906 Employees (FTE)

208 Branches &
representative offices

All data as at 30 September 1995

GROUP PROFILE

The Group originated in United Kingdom in 1835 when the
Bank of Australasia was established by Royal Charter.

In 1951, Bank of Australasia merged with Union Bank of
Australia to form Australia and New Zealand Bank Limited
which in 1970 merged with The English, Scottish and
Australian Bank Limited.

In 1977, the Bank transferred its domicile from the United
Kingdom to Australia (Melbourne)

In 1984, the Bank acquired Grindlays Bank plc., in 1889 it
acquired PostBank Limited (in New Zealand) and in 1950
acquired both the National Mutual Royal Bank Limited and
the Town & Country Building Society in Australia,

AUSTRALIA

ANZ is one of the "big four” Australian domestic banks
providing a full range of financial services. Within this
spectrum ANZ's relative strengths are in business banking
and trade finance

Through wholly owned subsidiaries ANZ offers
complementing financial services - investment and
insurance services through ANZ Funds Management;
personal and corporate stockbroking services through ANZ
Stockbroking and ANZ McCaughan Securities Limited; and
specialised leasing, motor vehicle and property finance
services through Esanda Finance Corporation Limited, the
largest finance company in Australia.

NEW ZEALAND

ANZ has been operating in New Zealand since 1840, ANZ s
the oldest and the second largest bank in the country,

ANZ provides a complete range of products and services to
the retail and business markets, and is known as New
Zealand's export bank.

As in Australia, the finance subsidiary UDC Finance Limited
is New Zealand’s largest finance company specialising in
leasing and motar vehicles.

The stockbroking arm, ANZ McCaughan Securities (NZ)
Limited and the funds management arm ANZ Funds
Management complete the range of investment
management services.

INTERNATIONAL

ANZ has a network of niche banking operations (principally
trading as ANZ and ANZ Grindlays] providing trade finance
and commercial banking services in 41 countries outside
Australia and New Zealand, mainly throughout Greater Asia
(Pages 30 & 31 list ANZ's worldwide representation)

This network is complemented by an active presence in
major global financial centres.

ANZ provides on-the-ground international banking services
to support the international activity of ANZ's customers
waorldwide



PERFORMANCE

= (perating profit after tax*
$1,033 million

» Return on Shareholders’
equity® of 17.6%

Earnings™ per share 68.5 cents
Annual dividend 33 cents
Asset growth 8%

Gross non-accrual loans down
$1 billion

£ET Ry

= (Operating profit after tax*
8612 million

* Banking $435 million
*Esanda $114 million

* ANZ Funds Management
$63 million

= Return on average risk
weighted assets™ 1.2%

= Asset growth 6%

= Operating profit after tax*
$146 million

= Return on average risk
weighted assets® 1.3%

= Asset growth 20%
Another record year for UDC

\

= (perating profit after tax*
8275 million
* Europe $83 million
* Asia Pacific $79 million
* South Asia  $27 million
* Americas  $39 million
+ Middle East $47 million

& Return on average risk
weighted assets® 1.6%

= Asset growth 8%

“hefore abnormal items

HIGHLIGHTS OUTLOOK

== Return of franking
33% of final dividend franked

= Conversion of Preference
Shares and related buy-back

= New Board Committee
Structure

Y

Business growth

Y

Market share gains

\l

Hogan implementation
completed

= Enterprise Bargaining
Agreement implemented

Sales and Service Incentive Plan

\

Y

Launch of Telstra Card

Y

Funds Management
performance

Strong business growth
Branch rationalisation
Expanded electronic network

TrYYY?Y

Customer migration to
electronic banking

= Largest lender for housing

\

Market share gains
= Telephone banking intraduced

» Vietnam operatian profitable

Y

Licence to open in Philippines

= Branch expansion in
Sri Lanka

Launch ANZLINK product

Purchase of remaining 25% of
Bank of Western Samoa

\

Y

= Best Australian Service
Provider in Asia award

= Further earnings per share
growth

= |ncreasing franking
percentage

= Application of new technology
» [nstitutionalised credit culture

= Performance linked
remuneration

» (Organic growth

» Competitive pressures

> Back office centralisation and
streamline transaction processing

- Market segmentation
> Telephone hanking

> Delivery channels-alternative
modes and delivery sites

> New technology

= Launch ANZ Online/
electronic banking

= Smart cards, remote banking

= Further branch rationalisation

» Completion of integration of
ANZ and PostBank networks

= Further shift to electronic
delivery

= Back office centralisation
= Market segmentation
= Direct marketing

> Intense competition

== Electronic banking deployed

» Further branch expansion in
Asia

= |mplementation of new
technology platform

= Build cross border corparate
advisory capability



CHAIEMAN'S REPORT

The 1995 financial yvear was an excellent one for ANZ. We recorded,
for the first time, an operating profit after tax of over one billion
dollars while continuing to invest for the future in new technology,
in building our presence in Asia, and in developing the professionalism

of our people.

For sharcholders, dividends have been increased, the company has
recommenced franking and the share price has recovered considerably. While

Directors believe sharcholders can be sausfied with ANZS performance

1995, there can be no room for complacency. The financial services industry

18 highly comperitive and changing rapidly. A major transformation program
Mr Charles Goode

Chakman of the way ANZ delivers banking services 15 now under way to enable us to

meet these competitive challenges.

In 1995 the profit before abnormal items was $1,033 million, a much
improved resule following the $803 million carned in 1994 and more than
double the 1993 profit of $460 million. Abnormal factors contributed a further

Return on Average $19 million. The return on average sharcholders’ equity increased trom 15.2%
_ Shareholders’ Equity*
n

; to 17.6% and earnings per share litted from 54.5 cents to 68.5 cents. The
20

entire Group is performing well and ANZ, staff around the world deserve our
16 . . -
thanks tor their efforts.
12
B Both the mterim and final dividends were again increased, raising the
4 full vear dividend to 33 cents from 25 cents in 1994, Significantly, we were
0 able to announce the paraal franking of the 19935 final dividend to be paid on
-4 &
17 January 1996,
-B
-1 We had not expected to return to franking untl the 1996 financial year,
16 but as a result of the strong improvement in the profitability of our Australian

90 91 92 93 94 95

{"DL‘]'.I.TiH:l\' over the ]_1.!5[' three vears, we h.l\'t‘ been .I.l‘IL' to iI\I\'.]Ih"L‘ [l]i‘- LI.:I:H' .Illl.lt
*betore abnormal items o

we expect the franking component of the dividend to be progressively inereased
Capital Position

) FarningS* and Fhe six million Converting Preference Shares issued in 1991 converted to
Dividends* Per Share Ordinary Shares on 11 July 1995. The Company made a cash buy-back ofter
tor the ordinary shares ssued as a result of the conversion as there was concern
about the possibility of unsettled market conditions during the conversion
period. We were pleased with the 77% acceptance of the buy-back offer, and

the conversion and buy-back went smoothly.

One of the Boards key responsibilinies is to manage the Group’s capiral
resources. Directors view the Group’s existing capital base as adequate for

current operations and consider that the generation of retained earnings can

comfortably accommodate anticipated growth. The same rationale underpinned

90 91 92 93 9 55
Earnings || Dividends

the decision to remove the discount applicable to shares issued under the Dividend

Remvestment Plan and the Bonus Option Plan. Given the capital position,
*befare abnormal itams - .
soxcludes preference shores the ssuing of shares at a discount under the plans could no longer be justified



as being in the best interest of all shareholders.
Shareholders who wish to accumulate additional
shares without the imposition of brokerage or
stamp duty will continue to be able to do so

through the plans.

Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is an area of increasing
attention worldwide. During the year Directors
undertook a major review of the Company’s
Corporate Governance framework, which
confirmed that our arrangements closely
matched best practice. However, some
modification to the Committee structure to
consolidate related ssues under the jurisdiction
of single committees was deemed appropriate
and has been implemented. Details of our
Corporate Governance framework are set out

on pages 26 and 27 of this Report.

Board Changes

There were two changes during the year. Mr
John Gough, a Director of ANZ since August
1986 and Chairman since July 1992, retired in
August 1995, John has made an enormous
contribution to the affairs of the company,
particularly as Chairman during the past three
vears. His leadership, integrity and
determination to restore ANZ’s profitability and
standing in the community was an inspiration

to us all.

We thank John sincerely for his

contribution and wish him well for the future.

We are pleased that Mr Jerry Ellis agreed
to join the Board in October 1995, Mr Ellis,
a Director of BHIP since 1991, brings to ANZ
a strong knowledge and understanding of the

mining and manufacturing industries.

Outlook

While the rate of economic growth in Austraha
and New Zealand has slowed from the levels
recorded last year, we expect a period of
sustainable growth with low inflation. The
world economy is similarly placed with strongest

growth continuing in the Asian region.

The expansion of international trade has
been a significant, and much needed, feature
of the Australian cconomy over recent decades,
ANZ 1s commutted to bemg an active participait
in the international aspirations of our Australian
and New Zealand customers and those who
deal with us around the globe. ANZ carns
40% of profit from operations outside Australia
which provides welcome diversitication of

carnings and strong growth prospects.

The rate of change in banking is
accelerating. Technological developments are
making it possible to deliver banking services
in new and mnovative ways that better meet
customer requirements and reduce costs.
Telephone banking, EFTPOS and smart cards
are all part of the new wave of banking. ANZ
15 mamnining its position at the forefront of
electronic banking in our home markets and is
actively applying this expertise to our
international operations. The capital
requirements associated with the introduction

of new technology require careful assessment.

With economic growth slowing, surplus
capital in the industry and new providers of
financial services emerging, comperitive
pressures are very evident. We intend to
continue to build on our strengths of customer
service, business focus and international
representation while at the same time pursuing

efficiency improvements,

s

Charles Goode

Chairman

it .



CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REVIEW

Mr Don Mercer
Chief Executive Officer

ANZ’s profit result for 1995 of $§1,033 million before abnormal items
was a record. This was reflected in our share price performance and
increased dividends. Strong lending growth and improved credit
factors underpin the result and each of the main businesses worldwide
is performing well and achieving a good rate of return on the assets

employed. (A discussion of operations and results is contaiwed in the next 16 pages.)

However, no matter how well we are performing today, it is clear that
the banking industry is undergoing enormous change. Going forward, successful
banks will be those that can respond to the needs of the market and are effective
in managing change. To maintain focus and cohesion while effectively managing
change, all ANZ staft share a common direction and set of values. (Ser ont on

page 1 of this Reporr).

Competition is intensifying as new competitors emerge in key product
segments from home loan origimation to credit cards to computer processing
services, The main factor driving this change is the evolution of information
technology and customers’ increasing willingness to use alternative methods

to complete their banking transactions.

ANZ. 15 a leader amongst Australian banks in implementing change. While
many banks are now embarking on removing processing functions from branches,
we commenced our program in 1990 and tinished the first stage in 1992, But
we know we must do more. We must develop ways to combine the power of
our new technology platform and the enhanced customer information available
from it, to tailor products and services to better meet customer needs and
reduce the costs of delivering banking services. ANZ'S existing strengths in

elecrronic banking place us in a strong position to capitalise on these developments.

In New Zealand, for some customer groups, we have already successfully
mugrated more than half of all cash transactions previously undertaken in branches
on to electronic SVslems U:\ing card based |*1'n||1u'h. Customers are afforded
more convenient access to their bank balances and we achieve improvements

in efficiency.

In Australia, we are centralising back office processing functions on a
national basis. This will provide ANZ with a world class platform to handle
telephone banking, customer enquiries and loan applications efficienty, further
freeing branch staff to focus on customer sales and service. In the business

sector, through the introduction of a full suite of electronic banking services

Group Results*

Operating profit after tax ($M) 803
Operating profit before debt provisions (SM) 1,586
Return on average shareholders’ equity (%) 15.2
Return on average risk weighted assets (%) 1.1
Cost to income (%) 66.0
Total assets ($B) 104
Capital adequacy (%) 1.3
Employees (full-time equivalents) 39,642

*before abnormal items




branded “ANZ Online”, we will provide
business customers with convenient electronic

options to exccute banking activity.

ANZ. is Austrahia and New Zealand’s
international bank with our network of offices
extending across 41 other countries, delivering
superior trade and commercial services. Qur
“ANZ Link” product allows customers to
conduct key elements of their international
banking remotely, while our processing expertise
in Melbourne 1s now supporting card activity
in the Pacific Islands and India. ANZ is more

than ready for the new environment.

A shift in bank charges will be an integral
part of these changes. Branch services have
never been “costless™— even post deregulation,
cross subsidisation of transaction accounts has
lingered. Now, in the face of new niche
competitors who do not provide full service
banking or a branch nerwork, changes are
mevitable. Banks will need to tailor products,
prices and service levels more closely to
customer needs. At the same time ANZ
acknowledges community expectations reflected
in the report by the Australian Prices
Surveillance Authority and we will be
introducing a new “basic banking” product in

the new year.

While transtormation of our delivery
channels is a key imperative, it is only part of

our forward strategy.

ANZ is committed to the provision of
superior service to both personal and business
customers. The “Teller Queue Guarantee™ in
Australia has been an outstanding success and

provides a clear statement of this commitment.

Qur funds management people are now
working very effectively with branch staff to
provide customers with complete financial
advice and products. In addition, the investment
performance of ANZ Funds Management has

been outstanding.

Superior service for our business
customers means understanding their businesses
better and tailoring products and services to
meet their needs, Getting out and calling on
customers at their workplace 1s a priority for

ANZ'S business managers. The focus of these

discussions is not only on traditional business
banking services and products, but also, as more
and more of our customers become involved
i international trade and finance, on ANZYS
capabilities in trade finance and international

treasury services,

Geographic Profit Results*

1995
Australia ($M)
New Zealand ($M)

International (SM)
TOTAL

*before abnormal items

These strengths are complementary to
ANZ’s international operations which we will
continue to build to support the international
aspirations of our customers. On 2 October
1995 we opened our first branch in the
Philippines and a Representative Othice opened
in Argentina on 20 November 1995, We are
looking to turther branch expansion in Asia in

the coming years.

Banking is a service industry and the
expertise, experience and enthusiasm of our
staft to deliver superior service to our customers
is a critical element in our success and strategy.
ANZ 15 committed to policies that value and
respect our people, base recognition and reward
on performance and build open and honest
communication throughout the Group. We see
this as a key strength in managing the enormous
change confronting our industry. What's more,
with much of the industry pursuing broadly
similar domestic strategies, it will be in the
mmplementation that comparative advantage 1s
achieved. This is where ANZ's experience in

recent years stands us in good stead.

Don Mercer

1994

Chief Executive Officer



Mr John Ries
Executive Director - Ausiralia

Mr Peter Hawkins
Chief General Manager
Australian Retail Division

Mr Charles Carbonaro
Chief General Manager Australian
Operations & Payments Division

AUSTRALIA

ANZ’s Australian operations had a year of substantial progress with
good lending growth and further improvement in asset quality driving
the 34% increase in profit to $612 million. Our commitment to
providing superior customer service to both retail and business
customers is increasingly being recognised and valued. At the same
time we have commenced major changes to the way we will deliver

banking services in the future.

Lending assets grew by 8% with the strongest growth occurring in home
loans within Retail Banking. The home loan portfolio increased by $1.5 allhion
to a total of $14.7 billion. Business lending showed a welcome return to
growth, with momentum increasing during the vear. There was also good
growth in retail deposits, with higher interest rates for term deposits attracting

imcreased volumes.

Owerall interest rate margins were relatively stable for the yvear. Increased
competition reduced customer spreads but this was offset by the lower cost of
non-accrual loans (due to lower volumes and higher interest recoveries) and
higher carnings on capital and interest free funds due to higher interest races.
The asset quality improvement continued. Net non-acerual loans were reduced
by a turther $479 nullion to less than $1 billion. With these loans now representing
less than 2% of our Australian lending portfolio, asser quality issues which
dominated in the early 1990s are now clearly behind us. Substantially freed
from the intensive management of difficult accounts, our business bank managers

have been able to be much more proactive in developing customer relationships.

As Australia’s banker to business, it has been pleasing to see a return to
growth m business lendmg both in the Bank and Esanda. New business writings
have been strong although competition has eroded customer margins and lending
fees. Our focus continues to be on relatonship banking based customer service
and ANZ ranks above its peers in customer satisfaction surveys. This focus
along with our significantly expanded trade finance services and highly regarded
Treasury operations has seen ANZ rank above peers in surveys of customer
satisfaction.

Reetail financial services had an excellent yvear, with solid deposit growth
underpmmned by strong term deposit performance and pleasing growth in home
loan market share despite intense competition and a softening market. Service

initiatives including the Teller Queue Guarantee and customer call program

Australian Results*

1995

Operating profit after tax (SM) 612 457
Dperating profit befare debt provisions ($M) 1,055 953

Return on average risk weighted assets (%) 1.2 0.9
Total assets ($B) 68 64
Employees (full-time equivalents) 23,129 23,596
Total points of representation 1,322 1,396

*belore abnormal items



have mereased customer satistaction: our
customers agree that we fulfil our new slogan
“better service by all accounts™, ANZ Funds
Management produced a welcome profit of $63
million and overcame ditheult indusery
conditions to grow funds under management
by 2%. Their investment performance was
outstanding, achieving the highest return for
any portfolio manager i the year to Seprember

1995 in the Mercer Survey.

I'he Cards business launched the co-
branded ANZ Telstra Visa card which will
further increase ANZS marker share of cards
onssue. Image technology has been introduced
to efficiently handle the processing of up to

5,000 applications per day.

452 Flinders Street, Melbourne —the new home for the
centralised National Teleservicing Centre.

T'his year has seen the estabhshment of

Australian Operations and Payments [hvision
(AOPD). This centralises the back office

operations across Australia and is central to our
strategries for conunuing to enhance customer
service while driving efficiencies to world best

practice standards.

The implementation of the Enterprise

Agreement negotiated berween ANZ and the

Finance Sector Union in mid 1994 gave stafl

their first general salary increase since 1992,
The Agreement introduced many measures to
mmprove productivity and enhance working

conditions.

Outlook
Compentive pressures for change in Australian
banking are enormous. 1996 will see significant

change in ANZ as we implement numerous

projects designed to improve customer service
and reduce costs through the more etfective

use of rechnelogy.

We have a major back office centralisation
project underway. By December 1996 we will
have reduced the number of enquiry and
processing sites within AOPD from thirty-three
to eight, generating signmificant cost saving, This
will facilitate the introduction of telephone
banking using Interactive Voice Response (IVIR)
systems to handle enquiries such as account
balances and transters. All Australian telephone
enquiries will eventually be handled through

the one centre.

Further substantial change to delivery
systems for banking services are in train. Full
public trials of smart cards (also called stored
value cards) are also underway. Re-engineering
of credit systems will allow the introduction of
computer based credit scoring of consumer loan
applications for online approval of the majority

of loans,

For business banking, we will be launching
our new fully integrated, PC based, remote
banking product, ANZ Online. With this
product, business customers from small to large,
can execute banking and trade finance
transactions from their own office. ANZ
Online will provide customers with significant
tme and cost savings in doing their banking

while also enabling cost savings for ANZ.

With an increasing proportion of business
customers now involved in mternational trade,
we are moving to capitalise on our markedly

superior international capability.

Overall the medium term outlook for
Australian banking is for increased competitive
pressures, modest balance sheet growth in line
with cconomic activity and enormous change
in the way banking products are delivered.
The extent of future lifts in profitability will
be determined by the mterplay between the
improvements in efficiency and the impact of

COMPETItive pressures.
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Mr Steve Jones
Managing Director
ANZ Banking Group
{New Zealand) Limited

NEW ZEALAND

ANZ’s New Zealand operations had another excellent year with strong
lending growth driving a 54% lift in profit to §146 million. It was
also a year of major change, with the development of electronic banking
products greatly reducing the demands on branches and allowing

continuing consolidation of the ANZ and PostBank networks.

With total assets of $15.3 billion, ANZ is New Zealand’s second largest
bank and, with $5.8 billion in housing lending, the country’s largest home
mortgage lender. Also, ANZ's proven expertise in business banking, particularly
in trade finance and Treasury products, coupled with the capability of the Group’s

mternational network, earns ANZ the label of New Zealands “export bank™.

Strong growth in lending volumes (up 20%%). was achieved across all sectors
leading to further marker share gains. Active marketing programs led to a 15%
increase in housing lending, which was supplemented by the acquisition of a
portfolio of $285 million of mortgages from the Housing Corporation of New
Zealand. Growth i business mirrored the strong level of investment spending

in the earlier part of the vear.

Importantly, this growth was achieved with a slight improvement in margins
in the higher interest rate environment which prevailed during 1995, This

reflects the strength of ANZ/PostBank’s rerail deposit base.

The finance subsidiary UDC, which is the largest finance company in
New Zealand, had another outstanding year. Strong increases in lending volumes
and operating lease actuvity and tight cost control offset the competitive pressure

on lending margins to improve on 1994’ record result.

Asset quality remains outstanding. Net non-accrual loans were reduced
by 59% to $73 mullion, in particular, as a consequence of reduced exposure to

meat compames flowing from the considerable restructuring of that industry,

A major change program has been underway in New Zealand for some
time to rationalise the branch network and migrate simple over-the-counter
transactions to more efficient electronic channels. The introduction of new
card based products and telephone banking, customer education, and increased
numbers of ATMs and EFTPOS terminals have been part of this strategy. Of
all PostBank cash transactions over 80% are now done via ATM or EFTPOS,
whereas 18 months ago the figure was 30%. For some customer groups electronic

usage is as high as 95%,. This shift of transactions away from branches, supported

New Zealand Results*

1995

Operating profit after tax (SM)

Operating profit before debt provisions (§M)
Return on average risk weighted assets (%)
Total assets ($B)

Employees (full-time equivalents)

Total points of representation

*before abnormal items

10



by the earlier move to a single computer
system, has allowed the rarionalisation of the
network with a reduction of 88 branches.
However, the need to run dual systems, employ
casual staff during the transition phase and
refurbish branches has resulted in a temporary

INCTEase 11 COsts.,
Outlook

The outlook tfor our New Zealand operations
remains favourable. Economic growth 1s
expected to consohdate in the 3-4% range while
tighter monetary policy is being used to bring
underlying inflacion back under the Reserve
Bank of New Zealand’s 2% targer. The fiscal
position of the country has improved
significantly with the strong growth of budget
surpluses leading to a general expectation of
significant tax cuts in 1996/7, The 1996 election,
the first under the new voting system, remains

one area of uncertainty,

Consolidarion of the gains made during
1995 is the key objective for ANZ in 1996,
Lending growth will not be as strong as last
year, while competitive pressure on margins
and lending fees 1s expected to remain intense.
As in Australia, effective use of technology will
be the critical factor in remaining competitive

with the recent changes, ANZ is well placed.

['he re-engineering of the delivery of
banking services to achieve efliciency gains will
continue. Electronic delivery systems will be
expanded leading to further consolidation of
the branch network and complete the
integration of ANZ and PostBank branches.
This will be supported by the centralisation of

back office support funcrions.

ANZ has a banking relarionship with
approximately 37% of all New Zealanders.
There is considerable potential to build our
consumer banking business by expanding
existing customer relatonships. The
]I”-L"I'E'..EE'I‘JZI.II |".]|'||'\'|!]‘_.-_'I L -]]LII"'IlI.:’l\' l'l-r-iﬂll' extensive
overseas network and the strong marker position

and reputation of ANZ as a business bank, also

| Your gulde to
getting cash
the sasy way,

Advertising material from the “PostBank Night and Day Card
—the easier way to get cash”™ campaign o show customears
a more econamical way 1o obtain cash from their PostBank
account.

provide an unrivalled platform for growth as
the New Zealand economy continues its

II][I.‘]'H.![]H]'I.II CXPAnsIon.
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Mr Alister Maitland
Executive Director— Internatronal

INTERNATIONAL

ANZ’ international operations in 41 countries are performing well.
The 1995 profit contribution of $275 million was an increase of 10%
on 1994 (which included $41 million after tax from the receipt of
Argentine interest arrears). Good growth in cross border business
relating to trade and investment flows and further improvement in

asset quality were the key features behind the strong result.

High levels of business growth were achieved across all regions resulting
in an overall increase of 16% in risk weighted assers. There was good growth
in cross-border trade and structured finance activity originating in London
and New York and involving other points in the network, particularly India
and Pakistan. The successtul development of the London-based international
project and structured finance capability was particularly pleasing with the
Group currently mandated as an adviser or arranger for projects waorth over

$4 bilhon.

UK and Europe and the Middle East produced a very strong profit
improvement, linked both to sound business growth and interest and provision
recoveries. Improved credit factors were achieved across the board leading to

a reduction in net non-acerual loans trom §192 milhon to $96 million.

Strong income growth was achieved in Asia Pacific with both volumes
and margins improving, while increased business volumes hited the underlyimg
profitability of our operations in America (the 1994 result included $41 nillion
{after tax) from the receipt of Argentine interest arrears). In India, rising interest
rates in the first half adversely affected the valuation of the statutory portfolio
and the funding cost of the Natonal Housimg Bank of India (NHB) deposit.

I'his oftset business growth and improved margins.

Fhe operation in Viernam, established in 1993, passed “break even”
L{LII'IIL-:_', the yoar well ahead ul-p|.1||. The branch in "il'..m-::h.n'. also established
in 19493, continues to build its business. PT ANZ Panin, the joint venture
bank in Indonesia which we acquired i 1993, has been able to JI'.1II1.IIIL.L||§'
L‘.\'p.l!ld its customer base Iill'llllf_'"h etfective H'.-.IIL.'.".IIE:._'_ to Australian and New
Zealand companies with a presence in Indonesia —some two thirds of these

companies now bank with PT ANZ Panmn.

ANZ was pleased to be allocated one of the ten commercial banking
licences made available to overseas banks by the Government of the Philippines

Our branch in Manila opened for business on 2 QOctober 1995, We view our
I

International Results*
1995

Operating profit after tax ($M)
Operating profit before debt provisians ($M)

Return on average risk weighted assets (%)
Total assets ($B)
Employees (full-time equivalents)

Total points of representation

*before abnormal items
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ANZ GrindlaysBa

success i abtaning this heence as endorsement
of ANZ' strategy to build itself into Australia
and New Zealand’s international bank and as
recognition of Australia’s increasing engagement

with Asia.

ANZ won “Best Australian Service
Activity in Asia” at the 1995 International
Business Asia Awards. This achievement not
only recognises our on-the-ground capability
of assisting Australian companies develop new
markets and suppliers overseas, but also the
experience and professionalism of ANZ
International Services staft located throughout

Australia.

In India, arbitravion of the dispute with
the NHB continues. There 15 no change in
our position and we are hopetul of resolunon

in the early months of 1996,

Outlook

The Asian region remains the most dynamic
in the world economy. With trade and
imvestment liberalisation policies being pursued
by many countries, international trade is
increasing at roughly twice the rate of overall
ceonomic activity, ANZ benefits through both
business growth within each country of our
network, and trom the cross border business
opportunitics flowing between points of
representation. We are looking to further branch
expansion in Asia over coming vears to exrend

the reach ot our network.

ANZ's operations in the established
money centres of Europe and New York are
focused on building cross-border business
utilising the Group’s capacity and experience
not only in Australia and New Zealand but also
1 Asia - particularly South Asia. With the rapid
increase in the number of new infrastructure
projects in Asia, there 1s enormous potential
for the Group’s Corporate and Merchant
Banking Division to gain business drawing on

ANZY capabilitics in many countries.

The increasing trade and capital flows
berween Latin America and Australia,

New Zealand and Asia are creating significant

opportunities for international banking which
are best developed by an active presence. We
opened a representative office in Argentina (in
Buenos Aires) in November 1995 o

complement our network of offices in Latn

America (Mexico, Brazil and Chile).

ANZ Hanoi branch.

A key component of our international
strategy 1s the upgrading of the technology that
supports the operations overseas. We currently
have numerous computer systems in the different
countrics, We have developed a standard
system with high levels of cross=border
funcrionality which will be installed across the
entire network. This system is being piloted
carly in the new year, with implementation

planned to commence later in 1996,

I'he branch network is a major strategic
advantage for us in mecting the international
banking requirements of our customers. The
experience of the international bankers who
work in these offices (and back i Australia and
New Zealand) adds real value to customer
relationships. International banking skills cannot
be created overnight—the business environment
and risks overseas are very different from
Australia, ANZ 1s committed to a development
program to build the protessionalism and
eftectiveness of the current, and next generation
of mternational bankers, This will ensure that,
over the medium term, ANZ will be able to
generate increasing returns for sharcholders from

OUr nternat II'I!I.I] aper Ations.
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MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

)

Chief Executive Officer
Oon Mercer

Don Mercer joined ANZ in
March 1984 as General
Manager, Strategic
Planning and Economics
after many years with
Shell International
Petroleum Co. Ltd where
he held positions in the
United Kingdom, Holland,
Canada, Indanesia and
Austratia. In 1988 he was
appointed to the position
of Chief General Manager
Australian Retail Services
which he held until 7992
wien ne Ii'ljl,fiil'lll‘!
Managing Director and
Chief Executive Dfficer

Executive Director
— Australia
John Ries

John Ries joined ANZ in
1961 and has held sanior
management positions
within the corporate banking
and intermational banking
divisions. In June 1988 he
was appointed as Managing
Director, Grindlays Bank,
London. He returned to
Melbourne in August 1990
to take up the position of
Chief General Manager
International Banking and
was appointed 10 his current
position in Dctober 1992

Chief General Manager
Auvstralian Retail Division
Peter Hawkins

Peter Hawkins joinad ANZ in
December 1971 and has had
considerable experience in
all aspects of banking He
was appointed 1o his
present position in February
1935 aftar two and a hall
years as Managing Director
ANZ Banking Group [New
Zealand) Limited, where he
re-onented distribution and
sprvice delivery and oversaw
the integration of PostBank
into ANZ. Prior to that he
was General Manager Asia
Pacific

Executive Director
—International
Alister Maitiand

Alister Maitland's career
with ANZ spans 30 years
Following positions as an
Economist in Australia, Now
Zealand and London he was
appointed Chief Economist
in 1979, He held a number
of executive positions in
Management Servicas,
Retail Banking and Global
Treasury before he was
appainted Managing
Director ANZ Now Zealand
in June 1980, He assumed
fis present post in
Movember 1992,

Chief General Manager
Australian Operations &
Payments Division
Charles Carbonaro
Charles Carbonaro joined
ANZ in January 1987
Subsaquently he engingared
the cantralisation of ANZs
cards business and turmed it
into a highly successful
operation. He was
appoimted 1o his current
position in Febroary 1995
and is responsible for the
total service support of
ANZ's banking distribution
network in Australia,
ncluding computer
processing,
telecommunications and
payments activities
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Chief Financial Officer
& Company Secretary
Dawid Craig

David Craig joined ANZ in
January 1955 at Temuka,
Mew Zealand. He has held
senior positions in a numbear
of divisions within the Bank
in Australia and overseas
including Executive Director
ANZ Grindlays, Maraging
Director Esanda and Chief
General Manager Business
Banking. He was appointed
ta his present position in
June 1932

Group General Manager
Credit /Risk Management
Peter Marriott

Peter Marniott joined ANZ in
February 1993 as General
Mananer Accounting. He
was previously a partnar in
the Melbouma office of
KPMG Peat Marwick and
has been involved in the
finance industry for mora
than 15 years. He was
appaointed to his current
position in July 1995 and is
responsible for the
institutionalisation and

operation of credit and other

risk management systems
and processes,

Managing Director
ANZ Banking Group
(New Zealand) Limited
Stove Jonas

Steve Jonas joined ANZ in
February 1993 as Senor
General Manager Retall
Banking. He has worked
with ANZ since 1988 as a
management cansultant,
playing a leading role in the
design and implementation
of key initiatives aimed at
creating a true 'sales and
service’ culture in the Bank's
extensive retail network. He
was appaintad to his
present position in February
19495

Group General Manager
Personnel
Ross Johngron

Ross Johnston joined ANZ in
November 1993 from the
Shell Group whera he
worked since he graduated
in law and economics from
Monash University. He has
over 20 years expenence in
personnal managemeant and
policy development



Chief Executive Officer
Don Mercer

General Manager Chief Executive’s Office
Ken Mahar

General Manager Information Technology
Dave Richardson

Chief Manager Strategic Group
Mike lrvine

Executive Director - Australia
John Ries

Senior General Manager
Australian Banking
John MeConnell

Senior General Manager
Business Banking
Bob Edgar

Managing Director Esanda Finance
Peter MeMahon

Senior General Manager
Institutional Banking
Roy Marsden

Managing Director

ANZ Mc:Caughan Limited
Bryan Madden

Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary
David Craig

General Manager Accounting
lan Snape

General Manager Audit
Flav Balli

General Counsel
Robert Patersan

General Manager
Group Investor Relations
David Ward

General Manager Group Public Affairs
Rob Gerramd

General Manager
Group Regulatory AHfairs
Susan McCarthy

Controller Group Risk Management
Dieter Telburn

General Manager Group Secretariat
Richard Jonges

Controller Group Taxation

Stephen Green
General Manager Global Treasury 3 :
Grahame Miller g:;::r'éf:::m's'
General Manager . 2
Australian Asset & Liability Management f;g}’;:ﬂ;ﬂ;’f;ﬁ.’,fp [New Zealand) Limited

Richard Sawers Steve Jones

General Manager International Services

John Windars

General Manager Management Services

Charles Griss

Executive Director — International
Alister Maitland

Senior General Manager Europe,
South Asia and Middle East

& Managing Director ANZ Grindlays
Achut Bommakanti

General Manager South Asia
Mehii Mistri

General Manager
Executive Support,
South Asia

Bob Challis

General Manager Middle East
David Smith

General Manager Private Banking

Gerald Howard
General Manager

Corporate & Merchant Banking

John Curry

Senior General Manager
International Banking Division
David Valentine

General Manager
Correspondent Banking
Jeff Clarkin

General Manager Nominees
John Sudholz

General Manager Americas
Holger von Paucker

General Manager Asia
Peter Meers

General Manager Pacific
Bob Lyon

General Manager Retail Banking
Greg Camm

General Manager Business Banking
& International Services
Brian Jolliffe

General Manager Finance & Treasury
David Butler

General Manager Personnel
Julie McDougall

Managing Director UDC Group
Mike Collinson

General Manager
Operations & Payment Services
Andrew Ward

Chief General Manager Australian Retail Division
Petar Hawkins

Senior General Manager
Marketing & Distribution
Peter Wilson

General Manager Consumer Banking
Jacqui Kirkby

Senior General Manager Private Banking
Russell Rechner

Managing Director ANZ Funds Management
Andrew Moh!

General Manager Retail Operations
Ray Pietsch

Managing Director Town & Country
Ray Turner

State Manager Retail NSW
Alastair Fotheringham

State Manager Retail VIC
John Crough

State Manager Retail QLD
Richard Uden

State Manager Retail SA
Kathryn Faga

State Manager Retail WA
Guy Sanders

General Manager Tasmania
Don Jeffrey
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Chief General Manager
Australian Operations & Payments Division
Charies Carbanaro

General Manager
Operations Implementation
Jeff Pitt

Assistant General Manager
Strateqy & International Payments
Richard Ham

Assistant General Manager
Transaction Processing Centres
Denzil Lawson

Assistant General Manager
Computer & Network Services
Ray Gruchy

Chief Manager Lending Services
Nixon Robarts

Chief Manager Cards Operations
David Pym

Chief Manager Development & Support
Graeme Chipp

Group General Manager
Credit /Risk Management
Peter Marriort

General Manager
Australian Credit Operations
Bob Barton

Assistant General Manager
International Credit Operations
Richard Harding

General Manager
New Zealand Credit Operations
Tarry Brennan

Assistant General Manager
Credit Policy Training and Administration
Gary Masan

General Manager
Paortfolio Management
Elmer Funke Kupper

General Manager
Group Credit Management
Frank Danaher

Chief Manager Credit Inspection
lan Benskin

Group General Manager Personnel
Ross Johnston

Chief Manager

Personnel Planning &
Organisation Effectiveness
Meredith Doig

Chief Manager
Corporate & International Personnel
Ray Nicholsan

Chiel Manager
Remuneration & Benelits
Graham O Naill

Chief Manager Superannuation
Rob Runco

Chiel Manager Employee Relations
Reg Smith

Chiel Manager

Australia and New Zealand
Succession Planning

Arie Veanman

Chief Manager
Training & Development
Denise Wheller



FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

1995 1944 1993 1992 1991
B SM sM M M 5M
Profit and loss
Interest income 8.310 6,485 (3, 887 BO83 0 10,180
Interest expense (5,229)  (3.685) (4.344) (5.643) (7.578)
Net interest income 3,081 2 800 2.543 2,438 2.602
Orher operating income 1,975 1,964 1,875 2,104 2067
Net operatng income 5,056 4,769 4,418 4,547 4,669
Operating expenses’ (3,334) (3.183) G111y (3,329 (3.153)
Operating profit betore tax, debt provisions and abnormal items 1,722 1.586 1.307 1,218 1.516
Provisions tor doubtful debts - specitic (63) (368) (629)  [1,600)  (1,037)
- general (111) (13) (5) (337 (16)
Operating profit(loss) before abnormal items 1,548 1205 673 (719) 463
Net contribunion - LFD Limited” - - (13) = =
Income tax (expense)benefit (505) (395) {193) 146 {193)
Ouside equity interests (10) (7) (7 (3) (4
Operating profit{loss) before abnormal items 1,033 B3 460 (378) 266
Net abnormal profit(loss) 19 19 (213) (1) |
Operating profit(loss) after income tax and
outside equity interests 1,052 g22 247 (379 267
Balance sheet’
Assets 112,587 103,874 103,045 101,138 98,212
Liabilities 106,840 98,370 97912 96,547 93,194
Net assets 5,747 5.504 5,133 4.591 5,018
Issued and paid-up capital 1,446 1,360 1,315 1.165 1,026
Reeserves and retamed carmimgy 4,254 4,096 3,774 3377 3958
Outside equity interests 47 44 44 44 34
Share information (per fully paid share)
Dividend - declared rate 33.0¢ 25.0¢ 20.0¢ 20.0¢ 20.0¢
Franked porton’ 18% = - 50% 1004
Earnings’ - basic 69.9¢ 55.9¢ 13.5¢ -60.2¢ 26.9¢
= fully diluted’ n/a 54.9¢ 17.5¢ -41.4¢ 25.9¢
Net tangible assets - basic $3.94 £3.58 £3.43 £3.40 84.31
- fully diluted n/a $3.58 $3.45 $3.27 18
Rights issue - - - | tor 3 -
Share price” - high 85.75 $5.68 $4.40 $4.88 $4.20
- low $3.55 $3.78 $2.55 $2.47 $2.92
Number of shares on issue (millions)
Ordinary shares - fully paid 1,446.0 1,353.6 1,308.2 11,0545 1,019.3
- paid to 50¢ - - - 207.2 -
- paid to 10¢ 0.9 2.1 3.1 3.0 4.0
- pn‘!l'n:nfu shares - 6.0 64 6.0 6.0)
Dividend reinvestment plan
Share price - interim 54.40 £3.78 83.42 $3.58  $3.42
- final - §3.73 S4.44 $2.51 5446
Ratios (after abnormal items)
Dividend payout ratio {ordinary & preference) 52.1%  50.5%  133.3% n/a  75.06%
Return on average sharcholders” equiry 17.9% 15.6% 5006 -11.4% 5.8%
Reeturn on average assets 0.9% 0.8% 0.2% -(0.6% 0.3%
Capital adequacy - toral 10.9% 11.3% 10.8% 9.0% 9.9%
Other information
Total pomts of representation 1,881 2,026 2,136 2,302 2,367
Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 39,240 39642 40277 43977 46,261
Number of sharcholders 114,829 121,070 115000 112,036 101,188

Footnotes ar top of nexr page
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

" Restmicturing costs were previonsly disclosed separately i the Profic amd Loss accounts, it are nowe inclisded i operating expenses as
FESERUCTIEING cosTs are an ongoing part of banking

© The pastoral and shipping businesses of LEDY Limited swere sold on 30 September 1993, The vemaining businesses (raval lending and

propesty development) have now been integrared with those of the Economire entity

Assets and lablities have been inereased by 82,685 million ar 30 Septemnber 1994 and by §3, 112 wiillion at 30 September 1993, due to

the change n practice, effecive 1 Ocrober 1994, wherehy wirealised losses arising from marking 1o marker trading devivative contracts are not

offser againest wnrealised pains wiless a legal vight of set-off exists, Comparative information prior to 30 Seprember 1993 is amavailable
The 1995 final dividend is frvked to 6 conts at 36%
U After abunornal iteins

" For 30 September 1994 and prior years, difuted carnings per share includes the effect of the conversion of non-redeemable non-cunilative
converting preference shares to ordinary shaves. For 30 September 1995, separate disclosure of diluted carnings per share has oot beens made as
i ts ot materially different frome baste carnings per share
O ordinary shares

Financial Highlights
1995 1995 1995 1995
Millions AUD usp'  GBP' NZD'

Profit and loss

MNert income 5,056 3744 2,355 5,767
Operating expenses (3,334) (2.469) {1.553) (3.803)
Profit betore tax and doubtful debis 1,722 1.275 =2 1,964
Provisions for doubtful debts - specific (63) (47) (29) (72)

- general (111) (82) (532) (126)
Profit betore tax and abnormal items 1,548 1.146 721 1.766
Income tax expense (505) (374) (235) (370)
Outside equity interests (10 (7) (5) (12)
Profit after tax before abnormal items 1,033 765 481 1,178
Abnormal items 19 14 9 2
Profit after tax and abnormal items 1,052 7749 490 1,200

Profit after tax by geographic segment

Australia 612 453 285 (U
New Zealand 146 103 68 166
UK & Europe 83 6l 39 95
Asia Pacific 79 59 37 a0
South Asia’ 27 20 12 31
Americas 39 29 18 R
Middle East’ 47 35 22 54
Profit after tax 1,033 765 481 1.178
Ner abnormal gain 19 14 9 22
1,052 779 490 1,200
Balance Sheet
Assets 112,587 84,605 533,636 129,453
Liabilities 106,840 Bl 344 31,898 122,845
Shareholders’ equity’ 5,747 4,321 2,738 6,608
Ratios
Earnings per share (after abnormal items) 69.9¢ 51.8¢ 32.6p W.7e
Dividends per share - declared rate 33.0¢ 24 4¢ 15.4p 37.6¢
Net tangible assets per share $3.94 $2.96 £1.88 $4.53

PUSD, GBP and NZD amonnts - profit awd loss converted ar average rates for fisancial year ended 30 Seprember 1995 and halace slheet
items ar closing rates ar 30 Seprentber 19953

© Inclides Bangladesh, India and Nepal

U licliedes Balirain, Gireece, Jordan, Ohon, Pakistan, Qutar and United Arab Emirates

Dncludes outside equity interests
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OPERATIONS AND RESULTS

Overview

Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited (ANZ) achieved an operating
profit after tax and before abnormal items of $1,033 million for the year ended
30 Seprember 1995, up $230 million on 1994, Including abnormal items, the

profit was $1,052 million up from $822 million in 1994,

Before abnormal items, earnings per share increased to 68.5 cents per
share from 54.5 cents per share in 1994, and the return on sharcholders’ equity

improved to 17.6%, from 15.2%.

Underpinning the result were strong lending growth and improved credit
factors. Overall, margins have been held, notwithstanding the impact of intense

competition in Australia.

Costs increased by 4.7% over the vear principally reflecting imitiatives to
change the way ANZ delivers banking services to meet competitive pressures

and also increased business volumes.

The priority the Group has placed on addressing asset quality issues over
the past three vears continues to vield benefits. Gross non-accrual loans were
again reduced by over $1 billion and there was a significant reduction in the
specific provision charge. As a measure of prudence at this stage in the economic

cycle, the general provision was bolstered by $80 million.

I'he capital position of the Group remains strong. Average shareholders’
equity increased by 11% to $5.9 billion. even after the buyback relating to the
converting preference shares, and the capital adequacy ratio stands at 10.9%

1/

with a 6.6% Tier 1 capital ratio,

Profit and Loss Statement
1995 1994

{$ millions)

Interest income 8,310 6,485 6,887

Interest expense {5,229) {3,685) (4,344)
Net interest income 3,081 2,800 2,543

Other operating income 1,975 1,969 1,875
TOTAL INCOME 5,056 4,769 4,418
Operating expenses (3,334) (3,183) (3,111)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE DEBT PROVISIONS 1,722 1,586 1,307

Provision for doubtful debts (174) (381) (634)
Contribution from LFD Limited" - - (13)
Income tax expense (505) (395) (193)
Outside equity interests (10) (7 (7

OPERATING PROAT
before abnormal items 1,033 803 460

__Abnormal items 19 19 (213)

OPERATING PROAIT
attributable to shareholders of the company 1,052 247

(1) LFD Limited was formerly named Dalgety Farmers Limited. The Group acquired and disposed of LFD
Limitad during 1993 and therefore its results are included in the Group results for that year only. In order
to facilitate a meaningful analysis of the Group’s operations, the impact of LFD Limited has been
removed from the individual components of the Profit and Loss Statement and included as one item in
the analysis in this section.
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Improvement in Profitability
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1994 1995
Profit Profit

Income

The Group’s principal source of revenue is net interest income which arises

from the difference between interest revenue and interest expense.

The level of net interest income 1s a function of the volume of interest
earning assets and interest bearing liabilities and the general levels of interest

rates,

Strong growth in lending assets and stable margins underpinned the 10%

INcrease in net nterest income.

Good lending growth was achieved in all businesses with the strongest
growth in our international operations and New Zealand driving an overall

mcrease in average lending assets ot 11%.

Compertitive pressures have led to a decrease in the Group’s gross interest
spread, particularly in Australia. However, this has been offset by a reduction
in the funding cost for non-accrual loans due to lower volumes and higher

interest recoveries to leave net interest yield basically unchanged.

Net Interest Income
1995

Interest income (SM) 8310 6,485
Interest expense ($M) (5,229) (3,685)

NET INTEREST INCOME {$M) 3,081 2,800
Net interest yield" (%) 34 34
Average interest earning assets (SB) 90.9 835

*Netinterest income as a percentage of average interest sarning assets.
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Operating Income

SM
6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

9 91 82 93 94 8
[ Netlnt lncome | | Nan-int. lncame

Operating Expenses

Premises | Computer 9%
2% -+

Other 30% Personnel 49%

Operating Expenses as
% of Net Income

AT

90 91 92 93 9 95

OPERATIONS AND RESULTS

Orther operating income tor the Group comes from lending fees, other
banking fees, foreign exchange earnings, the net profit or loss on securities and

other income which includes rental and leasing income.

Intense competiton, particularly in Australia, resulted in Jower lending

fees, notwithstinding increased lending volumes.

Orher lending fee income increased primarily due to increases in credit
card fees and volumes and sigmficant growth in merchant turnover and electronic
transaction business.

Foreign exchange income increased shghtly in spite of difficult trading
conditions. Increased customer-related transaction revenue in Australia offset

lower earnings oftshore.

Other Operating Income

1995 1994
($ millions)

Fee income 1,322

Foreign exchange eamings 222
Profit on trading securities 126
Other income 299
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING INCOME 1,969

Profits on trading securities are significantly down on 1994, This reflects
difficult rrading conditions in offshore treasury operations, and the 1impact of
higher interest rates on the Group's statutory portfolio in India during the first

half. Conditions improved i the second half.

Orther operating income increased as a result of the strong growth in the
operating lease businesses in Auseralia and New Zealand together with the
write-back of provisions previously made tor property development ventures

as this business is successtully wound down.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses increased by 4.7% during the year reflecting salary increases
for staff and moves to build capacity in the elecronic delivery of financial
SCrvices,

Personnel costs was the only area of significant increase, with the new
Enterprise Bargaining Agreement covering our Australian staff providing scope
for greater lexibility while delivering to staft the first general increase in salaries
since [992,

The branch rationalisation in New Zealand also required engagement of

temporary staff, as did the expansion into Asia.

Premises exXpenses remained flat, with cost decreases in Australia |.1L‘:IL1§_‘,
offset by closure and refurbishment costs in New Zealand as a result of the

branch rationalisation program.
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Operating Expenses
1995

Personnel expenses (SM) 1,468
Premises expenses (3M) 40

Computer expenses (SM) 282
Other expenses ($M) 1,032
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES ($M) 3,183
Personnel numbers (full time equivalent) 39,642

Increased transaction volumes, development expenditure on a new standard
Commercial Banking System for our international operations and costs related
to moving to a single technology plattorm in New Zealand led to an increase

in computer expenses,

Other cost increases were principally volume related items, such as operating
lease depreciation and interchange fees which were more than offset by

L'nrrc-‘pnndlng INCreEases n income.

Asset Quality

The pace of asset realisation programs has continued. Total gross non-accrual
loans decreased ]‘l}' §1,052 million, or 37%, while net non-accruals decreased
h}' 2078 million, or 39%.

I'he improvement reflects the success of the asset realisation program,
decrease in the imcidence of new non-acerual loans and higher transfer of non-

accrual loans to productive status.

Non-Accrual Loans

1995 1994
($ millions)

Gross non-accrual loans’
Specific provision for doubtful debts
NET NON-ACCRUAL LOANS

*Includes rescheduled country debt from 30 September 1994.

Net non-accruals represented 18.8% of sharcholders™ equity at

30 September 1995, down from 32.0% in 1994,
The ratio of specitic provisions tor doubtful debts to non-accrual loans
(the coverage ratio) strengthened slightly to 39.1% from 37.8% in 1994,

T'he total charge for doubtful debts reduced by 54% to $174 million

reflecting the improved asset quality positon.

Provisions for Doubtful Debts

1995 1994
($ millions)

Specific provision charge
General provision charge
TOTAL CHARGE FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS
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Non-Accrual Loans

90 9

e
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[7] Net nan-ace. loans (LHS}

Spec. prov's [LHS)

Spec. prov’s % total non-acc. loans

[RHS)

Net Non-Accrual Loans
to Shareholders’ Equity

a0 9

92 93 94 95
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OPERATIONS AND RESULTS

Provisions for Specitic provisions of $293 million were offset by releases and recoveries
Doubtful Debts of $230 million,
M
— The general provision charge of $111 nullion comprises two elements.
First, $31 nullion reflects the increase in lending assets during the vear. Second,
1500 i ; 5 . .
as a measure of prudence at this stage of the economic cyele, and having regard
1o to the level of releases and recoveries, the general provision was bolstered by
%00 $80 mullion.
600
i Income Tax and Abnormal Item
o The effective mx rate in 1995 was 32.6% which approximates to the prima
0 9 92 9B M 95 facie Australian corporate tax rate of 33% applicable during the year. The 36%
corporate tax rate will apply from the 1995/96 financial vear.
Income Tax Expense
1995
TOTAL INCOME TAX EXPENSE* ($M)
Effective tax rate (%)
*before abnormal items
Earnings* and
Dividends® Per Share
g; The abnormal item of a profit of $19 million related to the restatement

of the Group’s net deferred tax balances as a result of the increase in the corporate

60 tax rate to 36% from 1995/96,

30 Dividends

The strong growth in earnings per share during 1995 led to Directors increasing

both the interim and final dividends {to 15 and 18 cents respectively).
-30

This raised the total dividend for 1995 to 33 cents per ordinary share, an

-60 increase of 32% over the 1994 total dividend of 25 cents per share,

M 9N 92 93 M¥ B

. Eamings || Dividends As a result of the strong recovery in profitability of our operations in

baiore alinommelitsms Australia, the hnal dividend will be franked to six cents at 36%. It 1s expected
#excludes preference shares

that the level of franking will be progressively increased.
Balance sheet

Group total assets have grown by $8.7 billion over 1994 levels to §112.6 billion,

The increase comprises underlying asset growth of $58.3 billion and a

Group Assets

p $01.4 illion increase due to currency movements. Over the year, the Australian

dollar strengthened against sterling and the United States dollar, but weakened
L aganst the New Zealand dollar.

% Increases in lending assets in each of ANZ' businesses was the principal

60 driver of this growth. In Australia, growth was strongest in housing lending

- where ANZ has increased marker share over the last eighteen months, Business
lending steadily improved during the vear.
20
New Zealand lending benefited from the strong growth in the New

p Ll i
5 9 92 93 WM 95
"] Toal Assets || Risk weighted assets marketing initiatives and the purchase of $285 million of mortgages from the

Zealand economy. Again, housing lending was robust, as a result of strong
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Housing Corporation with the increased business lending reflecting stronger

mvestment spending in the early part of the year.
Growth in assets in our international operation was across all regions.

In Australia and New Zealand deposits grew reflecting the additional
retail funds attracted by higher interest rates. While the higher interest rates
environment was a clear factor in the increased retail deposits, ANZY focus

on customer service appears to be having some positive impact.

Capital Resources
Sharcholders” equity increased by $243 million to $5.7 billion during 1995
primarily due to the increase in retained earnings. The $600 million Converting

Preference Shares converted to ordinary shares on 11 July 1995.

The buy-back facility, which was offered in connection with the
conversion, was accepted by holders of 77% of the shares resulting in purchase

of $516 million of the shares.

Loan capital which includes subordinated debt, the majority of which
1s denominated in foreign currencies, increased by $122 million was primarily
due to a subordinated debt issue by ANZ Banking Group (New Zealand)

Limited.

Capital Adequacy

ANZ continues to be a very soundly capitalised bank with overall capital
adequacy ratio of 10.9%. This is in line with our domestic and international
peers. Under the Reserve Bank of Australia (RRBA) guidelines, the Bank must

maintain a ratio of qualifying capital to risk weighted assets of at least 8%.

ANZ's Tier 1 capital (which consists principally of paid up ordinary
shares and share reserves) increased by 7% during 1995 reflecting the increase

in shareholders” equity discussed above.

Strong lending growth in all our businesses meant risk weighred assets
(total assets adjusted by factors set by the RBA to reflect the potential risk
attached to each asset) grew by 9% leading to a shight reduction in Tier 1

capital adequacy from 6.8% to 6.6%.

ANZ5Tier 2 capital (principally subordinated debt and general provision
for doubtful debts) increased by $186 million during the year largely as a

result of the decision to supplement the General Provision.
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New Zealand 14%

International 26%  Australia 60%

Capital Adequacy
90 91 92 93 94 95
|| Tier1 | Tier 2
*RBA minima



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR C B GOODE

B Com {Hons] (Melb], MBA
(Columbia University, New York),
FCPA, FSIA

Chairman
Company Director

Director since July 1991, appointed
Chairman August 1985

Director of CSR Limited, Pacific
Dunlop Ltd, Queensland
Investment Corporation, Woodside
Patroleum Ltd and ather
campanies. Non-Execulive
Chairman of Mercury Asset
Management Ltd and Consultant to
SBC Warburg Australia Limited
Former Chairman and Chief
Executive of Potter Partners

Group Lid.

Livesin Melbourne. Age 57

MR J C DAHLSEN
LLB, MBA (Melb)

Solicitor and Company Director

Director since May 1985
Consultant ta and formear Partner af
tha legal firm Corrs Chambers
Westgarth. Director of
Woolworths Ltd, Southern Cross
Broadcasting {Australia) Ltd,
Mining Project Investars Pty Lud,
Malbourne Business Schoal Ltd,
The Smith Family, and J. C. Dahlsen
Pty Ltd Group. Former Chairman of
The Herald and Weekly Times Ltd
and Deputy Chairman Myer
Emporium Ltd,

Livesin Melbourne. Age 60

MR C J HARPER

CA (Scots)

Company Director

Director since October 1976,
Chairman of CSL Ltd and Director
of Narth Ltd. Former Genaral
Manager and Chiel Executive of
the merchant bank Australian
United Corporation Ltd (1968 - 1976)
and since than a professional non-
executive director, Inaugural
Natianal Vice President of The
Australian Institute of Company

Directors

Lives in Melbourne, Age 64

DR R S DEANE
PhO, B Com (Hons), FCA, FCIS,
FNZIM

Chief Executive and Managing
Directar, Telecom New Zealand
Limited

Director since September 1594
Director of Fletcher Challenge
Limitad, The Cantre for
Independent Studies Ltd and
Institute of Policy Studies, Victoria
University, Wellingtan. Formerly
Chief Executive, Electricity
Corporation of New Zealand Ltd,
Chairman State Services
Commission, Alternate Executive
Director, Internatianal Monetary
Fund and Deputy Govarnor,
Reserve Bank of New Zealand

Lives in Wellington, New Zealand.
Age b4.

MS M A JACKSON
MBA, B Econ, FCA

Company Director

Director since March 1934,
Chairman of Transport Accident
Commission (Victaria), Directar of
Tha Broken Hill Proprietary Co Ltd,
Pacific Dunlop Ltd, Qantas Airways

Ltd and other companies.

Lives in Melbourne. Age 42

MR J K ELLIS
MA (Oxon) FAIMM FTS

Executive General Manager and
Chief Executive Qfficer, BHP
Minerals

Diractor since Octabar 1995.
Director of The Broken Hill
Proprietary Co Ltd and Chairman of
Sandwik Australia Pty Ltd,
Presidant of the Minarals Council
of Australia, Beard Member of the
American Mining Congress and
Executive Committee Member of
the International Copper
Assaciation Ltd and the
International Council on Metals
and the Environment.

Lives in Melbourne. Age 58

MRATLMAITLAND
B Com, AAIB, FAIM

Executive Directar- International

Executive Director since April 1992
and appointed to his present
position in November 1992, Thirty
two years experience in banking
with the Group including Group
Chief Economist (19791982} and
Managing Director, ANZ Banking
Group INew Zealand) Ltd (1990
1992). Director of the Committee
for Economic Development of
Australia, and member of the
Australian Government’s Trade
Policy Advisory Council and APEC
Committee.

Lives in Melbourna. Age 54



MR D P MERCER
BSc (Hons), MA (Econ]
Chief Executive Officer

Executive Director since April 1992,
appointed Group Managing
Director in Jung 1992 and to his
present position in Dctaber 1992, A
sanior executive of the Group since
1984 including Chiet General
Manager, Australian Retail
Services (1988—1992). Director
and President of Australian
Coalition of Services Industries Inc
and Director and Victorian
President of the Australian
Institute of Company Directors
Former executive of Shall
International Patroleum Co. Ltd
(1965 1384)

Lives in Melbourne. Age 54.

MR R B VAUGHAN :o

Company Director

Director since January 1988,
Chairman of MIM Holdings Ltd.
Deputy Chairman of National
Commercial Union Assurance
Limited and Electricity Transmission
Authority. Chairman of the Federal
Government's Trade Policy Advisory
Council and Vice-Prasidant of the
Australia Japan Business Co-
operation Committee. Director of
Tubemakers of Australia Ltd
Gavernor of the Committee of
International Business Affairs.
Member of a number of government,
economic, trade advisory and rural
industry bodies. Former Chairman
and Chief Executive of Dalgety
Farmers Ltd and farmer Chairman of
ICI Australia Ltd.

Lives in Sydney, Age 67,

MR J F RIES
B Bus, FCPA, FAIB

Executive Director—Australia

Executive Director since August
1992 and appainted to his present
position in October 1992,
Thirty-five years experience in
banking with the Group including
Managing Director, ANZ Grindlays
Bank ple, London (13881330} and
Chief General Manager,
International Banking {1990-1992)

Lives in Melbourne. Age 51.

Director of ANZ 1986 - 1995

Chairman of ANZ 19921895

Chairman of Pacific Dunlop Ltd
since 1980, Director of The Broken
Hill Proprietary Co Ltd and CSR
Ltd. Vice-President of The Walter
and Eliza Hall Institute of Medical
Research and of the Australia
Japan Business Co-operation
Committee. Member of the General
Motors Australian Advisory
Council

Lives in Malbourne
Age 67.

DR B W SCOTT a0

B Ec, MBA, DBA

Company Director

Director since Auqgust 1985
Chairman of Management Frontiers
Pty Ltd, W.D. Scont international
Development Consultants Pty Lid
and Television Makers Pty Ltd.
Director af Air Liquide Australia Ltd,
the James N. Kirby Foundation and

the Foundation tor Development Co-

operation, Australian member of
the Board of Governors of the Asian
Institute of Management and
Chairman of the Australia-Korea
Foundation, Former Chairman of
the Australian Government’s Trade
Development Council (19841390}

Lives in Sydney. Age 60

SIR RONALD TROTTER
B Com (Wellington), Hon LLD
(Wellington), FCA, Cert in
Agriculture

Company Director

Director since Dacember 1988
Chairman of Ciba-Geigy New
Zealand Ltd, Toyota New Zealand Lte
and Wrightson Limited. Director of
Air New Zealand Ltd, Ciba-Geigy
Australia Ltd and Wrightson Farmers
Finance Limited. Formerly Chairman
and Chief Executive of Fletcher
Challenge Limited, Director of the
Reserve Bank of New Zealand,
Chairman of New Zealand Business
Roundtable and a member of a
number of government, economic,
advisory and rural industry bodies.

Lives in Wellington, New Zealand.
Age b8

MR J B GOUGH a0 0ez Hon LLD {Melb), FTS

Retired as Chairman of ANZ on 23 August 1995

Atits meeting on 23 August 1995, the Board passed the
following resalution recording its thanks to John Gough for the
outstanding leadership he gave to the Bank during his period

as Chairman.

“He came to the Bank at a most important time in its history.
At his first Annual General Meeting as Chairman he
announced the largest loss in the Bank’s history and two years
later he announced the highest profit in the Bank's history to
that date and a strong outlook for the year ahead.

His contribution to the remarkable recovery of the Bank's
profitability, its standing in the community and the morale of its
staff during the period 1992 to 1995 was substantial. He
brought to the Chair many qualities of leadership including
integrity, a determination to succeed combined with a
sensitivity for individuals, and a focus on careful planning and

strategic thinking.

At the same time he encouraged the Bank to extend its
international representation particularly in South East Asia
and was an active visitor to branches and representative

offices.

He leaves the ANZ Board with our great respect and
appreciation of his contribution, our thanks and our best

wishes for the future.”



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To ensure ANZ is run in an ethical and effective
manner to meet the objectives of our
shareholders, employees, customers, regulators,
and the community, a proper governance

framework is required.

The Role of the ANZ Board

The Board of Directors is responsible for the Corporate
Governance of ANZ. [t is responsible to sharcholders
for t'|:|.'l:|'[it|;_{ the direction of the Bank hj«' p.n‘EiL‘llp.'L(ing
in the setting of objectives, strategy and key policy areas,
such as risk management. It is then responsible for

monitoring managements running of the business to
ensure implementation is in accordance with the agreed

[.['.1"1:‘\\1 k.

To achieve these objectives a well structured Board
1s necessary. Details of the directors currently in office,
their qualifications and experience are set out on pages
26 and 27. The Articles of Association of the Company
state that there must be a majority of non-executive
directors on the Board —this 1s to ensure the benefit of
independent views. The executive directors provide
continuity by being involved in both the setting of
objectives and the dav-to-dav management of the

Company.

ANZ’s Board currently has nine non-executive
directors and three executive directors, including the
Chief Executive Officer. The Articles also provide that
the role of Chairman cannot be held by an executive
director ensuring that the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer are separate. Non-executive directors
appointed since 1993 have agreed that they will not

seck J'L‘—L‘]rftiﬂll '.‘I[‘TL‘!' 15 years .‘-i."l'\"j('t'.
Procedural Guidelines

The Board has established guidelines setting out proper
procedures for matters such as conduct of Board
meetings, conflicts of interest, trading in the Bank’s

shares and obtaining independent }Wﬂﬂ*ﬁsinn.ll advice.

Directors are required to refrain from dealing in
the Company’s shares for their personal benefit except
in three four week periods following the announcement
of half vear and full vear resules and the Annual General
Meeting, and 1n each case the Chairman of the Board

must be informed prior to any trading,

The same restrictions are also imposed upon senior
management and those staff in departments with access
to market sensitive information, with the notification

being required to the Chief Executive Officer.

Attendance of Board and Committee meetings for the period 1/10/94 — 30/9/95.

C B Goode
J C Dahlsen
R S Deane
J B Gough*
C J Harper

M A Jackson

Dame Leonie Kramer**
AT L Maitland

D P Mercer

J F Ries

B W Scott

Sir Ronald Trotter

R B Vaughan

Column A-Indicates number of meetings held during the period the Director was a Member of the Board and/or Committee.
Column B- Indicates number of meetings attended during the period the Director was a Member of the Board and/or Committee.

*Mr Gough retired on 23/8/95

**Dame Leonie Kramer retired on 1/10/94

26

Mr J K Ellis was appointed on 1/10/95




To assist in the exercise of their responsibilities,
Directors are entitled to seek independent professional
advice. With the Chairman’s prior approval the advice
can be obtained at the Company’s expense and is to be

made available to the whole Board.
Committee Structure

The Board’s function 1s to address issues in their broadest
context. It is through the Board’s committee structure
that specific areas of detail are examined. There are six
board committees, each with a Charter. Importantly
the committees have direct access to specialist resources
such as the internal and external Auditors and Group
Risk Management personnel. These commitrees are
charged with providing quality and independent advice

to the Board as a whole.

During the year the Board revised 1ts Committee
structure to consolidate much of these activities under
two major committees, the Audit and Compliance

Committee and the Risk Management Committee.

The Audit and Compliance Committee
(Chairman—] C Dahlsen) All members of the Audit
and Compliance Committee are non-executive
directors. The internal and external auditors, the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer are

invited to meetings.

The Committee’s responsibilities include:
reviewing Group accounting policies and practices;
reviewing the Group’s financial statements and
monitoring compliance with approved policies and
controls; liaising with internal and external auditors,
approving audit plans and the audit fee of the external
auditor; reviewing the due diligence processes in relation
to capital raisings; and reviewing compliance with the
Group's statutory responsibilines including those relating
to Consumer Credit Legislation, Trade Practices law

and privacy issues.

The Risk Management Committee
(Chairman—C ] Harper) ANZ manages risks through
an approval, delegation and limits structure which starts
with the Board. The Risk Management Committee
has the responsibility for directly supervising all aspects
of risk management. This includes approving and
overseeing the setting of delegation policies, standards

and reporting mechanisms for credit risk, trading risk,

27

balance sheet risk and operating risk. Executive
committees and specialist units provide support to the

Risk Management Committee.

1

A tull description of the Group’s Risk
Management procedures is contained on pages 28 and

29 of this Report.

The Board Nominations Committee

(Chairman - C B Goode) reviews the composition of
the Board to ensure that it has the appropriate mix of
expertise and experience. Where it 1s considered that
the Board would benefit from the service of a new
director with particular skills, the Commuittee

recommends the appointment to the Board.

The Donations Committee
(Chairman—C B Goode) advises on donations policy

and considers requests for corporate contributions.

The Executive Appointments and Remuneration
Committee (Chairman—C B Goode) comprises all
the non-executive Directors and the Chief Executive
Officer and reviews remuneration packages and policies
applicable to the senior officers of the Bank including
performance incentive packages and share option
schemes. Remuneration levels are competitively set
to ateract the most qualified senior executives and the
Committee obtains independent advice on the

appropriateness of remuneration packages.

During the year the Commttee was assisted by
the Personnel Committee (Chairman—1Dr BW Scott)

which advises on new executive remuneration policies.

The Superannuation Committee

(Chairman—R B Vaughan) advises on staff
superannuation issues. Members of the commitree also
sit on the Board of the main Australian Staff

Superannuation and Pension companies.

Directors have also participated in meetings of
Committees of the Board (10 meetings during 1995)
to declare dividends, to make allotments under the
Company’s various dividend reinvestment and employee
share schemes and to sign the accounts. There is also
an Executive Committee of the Board (which met
five times during 1995) which has general executive
authority ta deal with all matters relating to the
Company’s affairs when normal Board timetables are

inappropriate.



RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Management of risk is an essential part of business for any financial
institution. Effective risk management requires a coordinated
framework across the entire organisation. At ANZ we have been
changing and strengthening our systems and procedures to ensure

risk management is a core competency of the Group.

ANZ manages risks through an approval, delegation and limits structure

that starts with the Board of Directors.

The Risk Management Committee ot the Board approves and oversees
the framework of risk standards, policies and processes. Delegations pass through
Execurive Committees to individual customer controllers and risk managers,
with regular reports and compliance checks presented back through the Risk

Management Committee to the Board.

I'he Credit/Risk Management department has overall responsibility for
ensuring the coherence and adequacy of the Group’s risk management framework
and oversees the activities of all areas with responsibilities for risk policy and
monitoring. There 1s also a clear process of independent review and audit by
both the mternal and external auditors to ensure compliance with the policies

and procedures.

Risk Management Framework

Board Risk Management Committee

Credit/Risk Managemant R b TR
Departmant

Global Funds Credi Approvals Credit Portfolio & Operating Risks
Management Commitiee Committaa Policy Committee Exacutive Committae

Trading Balance Operating
Risks Sheet Risks Risks

Credit Risk
Credit risk 1s the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of customers

to honour fully the terms of a loan or contract,

ANZ credit approvals structure ensures soundness of lending decisions
and credit risk management practices. The Board establishes the framework of
delegated authority limits for the approval of credit risk transactions. The
larger transactions are approved by the Credit Approvals Committee,

I'he loan approval process requires independent specialist credic othicers
to be involved in all major lending decisions alongside relationship managers.
A customer credit risk grading svstem svstematically assesses both risk ot default

and risk of loss.
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The Credit Portfolio and Policy
Committee provides input on matters relating
to credit portfolio strategy, policy and process.
To ensure effective management of the lending
portfolio, specialist credit areas have been
established for the larger portfolios (eg. real estate
and agricultural loans) while a specialist group

exists for the management of problem loans.

The Risk Management Comimittee
recelves regular reports on asset quality issues,
including portfolio composition, large customer
exposures, and developments in credit

management policy and processes.
Balance Sheet Risk

Balance sheet risk is the potential risk to
earnings and capital resulting from changes in
interest rates, liquidity conditions, and the
impact of exchange rate fluctuations on foreign

currency capital positions.

Balance sheet interest rate risks are
managed through the Global Funds
Management Committee within limits set by
the Risk Management Committee. An
independent department develops policies and
monitors compliance. The objective is to
minimise the fluctuations in net interest income
that may occur over time as a result of changes
in market imterest rates. Gap and sumulation
modelling techniques are used to manage this

risk.

Liquidity management policies ensure
tunds are available at all imes (including possible
“erisis” conditions) to meet maturing obligations

as they fall due.

Structural foreign exchange exposures are
managed with the objective of ensuring that
ANZ's capital ratio 1s not adversely impacted
by changes in the value of the Group’s foreign
currency capital as a result of movements in

:‘xchangc rates.,

Trading Risk

Trading risk is the potential risk to earnings
resulting from changes in interest rates,

currencies and equity and commaodity prices.

The primary objective of the Group's
business is to serve customer needs, The taking
of proprietary positions 1s very limited and

highly controlled.

Treasury operations are covered by a
comprehensive set of standards, policies and
controls and involve clear separation of trading
and processing functions. ANZ has also adopted
the industry best practice of managing trading
risks in terms of value at risk (the potential loss
of revenue — which a particular risk position may
incur, based on historical data of fluctuations
i market prices). Key policies and controls
are approved by the Global Funds Management
Committee within a framework set by the Risk
Management Committee. Daily management
and control is exercised by the respective
country and business unit heads with periodic
reporting to senior management i Global
Treasury, Global Funds Management
Committee or Risk Management Committee
as required by Group policy.

Operating Risk
Operating risk is the potental inherent risks

in day to day business operations. Risks include

natural disaster, system failure, fraud and forgery.

Operating risks are managed by business
units as part of the day to day running of all
business operations. Specialist units assist
business units in managing operating risks by
setting standards and policies, providing advisory
and investigatory services and monitoring

comphance.
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ANZ WORLDWIDE

Australia

Group Headquarters
Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

100 Queen Street,

Melboume,

Victoria 3000

GPO Box 537E,

Melboume 3007

Telephone: (B1-3) 9273 5555
Telex: A& 68210 (International)
AA 139920 (Domestic)

Fax: (61-3) 9273 4904

Principal State Offices
New South Wales

20 Martin Place,

Sydney 2000

GPO Box 485,

Sydrey 2001

Telephone: (51-2) 227 1911

Queensland

324 Queen Streat,

Brishane 4000

GPO Box 1051,

Brisbane 4001

Telephone: (B1-7) 3228 3228

South Australia

13 Grenfell Street,
Adelaide 5000

GPO Box 1819,

Adelaide 5001

Telephone: (61-8) 218 8122

Tasmania

15t Floor, 25 Argyle Street.
Hobart 7000,

GPO Box 504E, Hobart 7001
Telephone: (61-02) 212 601

Westaern Australia

77 5t George's Terrace.
Perth 6000

GPO Box L3805, Perth 6001
Telephone: (61-9) 323 8111

Australian Capital Territory
25 Petrie Plaza,

Canberra City 2600

GP{ Box 371,

Canberra City 2601

Telephone: (61-6) 276 4300

Northern Territory

43 The Mall,

Darwin 0800

GPO Box 1, Darwin DBOO
Telephone: (61-89) B23 555

Subsidiary Companies

ANZ Funds Management,

(ANZ Managed Invastments
Limited/ANZ Life Assurance
Company Limited/AN? Executors
and Trustee Campany Limited)
66 Pitt Street, Sydney 2000
Telephone: (61-2) 216 2345

Fax: (61-2) 216 2350

ANZ McCaughan Securities Limitad
10th Floor, 530 Collins Street,
Melbourna 3000

Telephone: |61-3) 3205 1400

Fax: (61-3) 9649 7023

Esanda Finance Corporation Limited,

85 Spring Street,
Melbourne 3000

Telephone: (61-3) 8566 9100
Fax: (61-3) 9566 3626

Town & Country Bank

{a division of Australia and
New Zealand Banking Group
Limited)

Chancery House,

37 5. George's Terrace,
Perth W.A. BOOD
Telephone: (61-9] 327 3333
Fax: (61-9) 421 3311

New Zealand

Headguarters

ANZ Banking Group

(New Zealand] Limited,

215-229 Lambton Quay, Wellington
PO Box 1492, Wellington
Telephona, (B4-4) 496 7000

Telex: NZ 3385

Fax (64-4) 473 6919

ANZ Bank House

Cor Queen & Victoria Streets
Auckland

Telephone, (64-3) 358 9200
Fax: (64-9] 358 9339

104 Victoria Strest,
Christchurch

Telephone: (64-3) 371 4100
Fax. (64-3) 371 120

Subsidiary Companies
ANZ MeCaughan Securities (NZ)
Limited,

21st Floor, ASB Building,
135 Albert Streat, Auckland
PD Box 5243,

Wellesley Street, Auckland
Telephone: (64-3) 308 9867
Freephone: 0800 800 611
Telex: 63372

Fax: [64-9) 309 9410

UDC Group Holdings Limited,
113-119 The Terrace, Wellington
PO Box 1676, Wellington
Telephone: (64-4) 471 4500

Fax: (64-4) 471 4592

International

Headquarters

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

International Banking Division,

20th Floor, 100 Queen Street,
Melbourne, Victoria 3000
Telephone: {61-3) 9273 6042

Fax: [61-3) 8273 4777

Asia Pacific

China, Peoples Republic of
Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

2071 A West Wing Dffice Complex,
Equatorial Hotel,

65 Yanan Road West,

Shanghai 200040

Telephone: (B6-21) 248 BB77

Fax: (86-21) 248 0080

Cook Islands

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

Development Bank Building,

PD Box 907,

Avarua, Rarotonga

Telephone: |682) 21750

Telex: 62038

Fax: (682) 21760

Fiji

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

ANZ House,

PO Box 178, Suva

Telaphone: [679) 302 144

Telex: 2194

Fax: (679) 300 267

Hong Kong

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited/ANZ Asia Limited/
ANZ McCaughan Securities (Asia)
Limited,

27th Floar,

One Exchange Square,

B Connaught Place Central,

Hong Kang

Telephone: (852) 2843 7111

Telex: 86019

Fax: (852) 2525 2475

Indonesia

PT ANZ Panin Bank

17th Floor, BNI Building

JI. Jend,,

Sudirman No. 1

Jakarta Pusat 10220
Telephone: (62-21) 251 0530
Fax: (62-21) 570 5135

Japan

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited/

ANZ McCaughan Limited,
8th Floor,

Yanmar Tokyo Bldg,

1-1 Yaesu 2-Chome,
Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104
Telephone: (B1-3} 3271 1151
Telex: 24157

Faw: (81-3) 3281 B417

ANZ Banking Group
{Merchant Banking),

Tokyo Representative Office,
8th Floor,

Yanmar Tokyo Bldg,

1-1 Yaesu 2-Chome,
Chuo-ku, Tokya 104
Telephone:(81-3] 5202 0731
Fax: (B1-3) 5202 0730

Korea

Australia and New Zealand Barking
Group Limited,

18th Floor, Kyobo Building,

1 Chongro 1,

Chongro-Ku, KPO 1065, Seoul
Telephone: (B2-2} 730 3151

Telex: 27338

Fax: (82-2) 737 6325

Malaysia

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Graup Limited/

ANZ Grindlays Bank plc,
Joint Representative Dffice,
Suite 1, 4th Floor,

Wisma Genting,

Jalan Sultan |smail 50250
Kuala Lumpur

Telephone: {60-3} 261 6088
Telex: 31054

Fax: (60-3) 261 3210

Papua New Guinea

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group [PNG) Limited,

2nd Floor, Defens Haus,

Cnr Champion Farade and

Hunter Street,

Port Moresby

Telephone: (675) 3223 333

Telex: 22178

Fax: (675) 3223 306

Phifippines

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

Tuscan Building,

114 Herrera Strest,

Legaspi Village, Makati,

Metro, Manila

Telephong (623) 812 7293

Fax: (6231812 7294

Singapore

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited/

ANZ Singapore Limited/

ANZ International Pte Limited,
10 Collyer Quay,

No 17 02/05,

Ocean Building,

Singapore 0104

Telephone: (65) 535 B355
Telex: 23336

Fax: (65) 53967111

Solomon Islands

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

Mendana Avenue,

Honiara

Telephone: (677) 21835

Telex: BE321

Fax; 677) 22957

Sri Lanka

ANZ Grindlays Bank plc,
PO Box 112,

37 York Street,

Colombo 1

Telaphone: (94-1) 446 130
Telex: 21130/21521/21845
Fax: (94-1) 446 158

Taiwan

Australia and Mew Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

BF, 44 Chung Shan North Road,
Section 2, Taipei

Telephone: {886-2) 568 3353

Telax: 11834

Fax: (886-2) 511 1232

Tonga

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

Cnr Aailway & Salote Roads,

Nuku" alofa

Tel: (B76) 24944

Fax: (676) 23870

Thaifand

Australia and Mew Zealand Banking
Group Limited,
Representative Dffice

9th Floor, Tower A,
Diethelm Towers,

93/1 Wireless Road,
Bangkok 10330
Telephone: (66-2) 256 6350
Telex: 21583

Fax: (66-2) 256 6347



Vanuatu

ANZ Bank (Vanuatu) Limited,
ANZ House,

Kumul Highway, Part Vila
Telephone: (678) 22536
Telex: 21012

Fax: (678) 22814

Vietnam, Socialist Republic of
Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

14 Le Thai To Street,

Hanoi

Telephone: [84-4) 258 190

Fax: (B4-4) 258 188

Western Samoa

Bank of Western Samoa,
PO Box L1855, Apia
Telephone: (685) 22422
Telex: 258 BWS SX

Fax: (685) 24595

South Asia

India

ANZ Grindlays Bank plc,

PO Box 725,

90 Mahatma Gandhi Road,
Bombay 400 001
Telephone: (91-22) 267 1295
Talex; 011-4792 RDSA IN
Fax: (91-22) 261 9903

Eastern India

PO Box 2465,

19 Netaji Subhas Road,
Calcutta 700 001
Telephone: (91-33) 208 346
Telex: 021 73471 GBCL IN
Fax: (91-33} 282 266

Northern India

PO Box 624,

‘H’ Block, Connaught Circus,
New Delhi 110001
Telephone: (91-11) 332 0793
Telex: 031-66528 GEND IN
Fax: (91-11} 332 2364

Southern India

PO Box 1359,

19 Rajaji Salai,

Madras 600 001
Telephone: (91-44) 534 4025
Telex: 041-212 GBMS IN
Fax: (91-44) 534 1065

Western India

PO Box 141,

90 Mahatma Gandhi Road,
Bombay 400001
Telephone; (91-22) 267 1295
Telex; 011-2240 GBBY IN
Fax: (91-22) 261 9903

Bangladesh

ANZ Grindlays Bank ple,

PO Box 502,

No. Z Dilkusha C.A.,

Dhaka - 1000

Telephone: (380-2) B33 958
Telex: 642597/642841/642654
Fax: (880-7) 833 347

Nepal

Nepal Grindlays Bank Limited,
Kantipath PO Box 3990,
Kathmandu

Telephone: (977-1) 228 474
Telex: 2531/2532

Fax: (977-1) 228 692

Middle East

Bahrain

Grindlays Bahrain Bank
B.S.C (c),

PO Box 793,

Manama Centre,
Government Road,
Manama

Telephane: (973) 225 993
Telex: 8335

Fax: (973) 224 487

ANZ Grindlays Bank ple,
Dffshare Banking Unit,
PO Box 5793

15t Floor,

Manama Centre,
Manama

Telephone: (973) 224 210
Telex: BY22/8723/8796
Fax; (973) 224 478

Iran

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited/

ANZ Grindlays Bank ple,

Juint Representative Office,

3rd Floor, No. 14, 4th Alley, Shahid
Ahmad Ghasir,

{ex Bucharest Avenuel,

Tehran 15146

Telephane: (98-21) 873 3554

Telex: 213348

Fax: (98-21) 873 3559

Jordan

ANZ Grindlays Bank plc,

PO Box 9997,

Shmeissani,

Amman

Telephone; (962-5) 660201/7
Telex: 21980/21209

Fax: (962-6) 679115

Oman

ANZ Grindlays Bank ple,

PO Box 3550,

Ruwi, Postal Code 112
Telephone: (968) 70 3013/4035/
5826

Telex: 3393

Fax: {968) 70 6911

Pakistan

ANZ Grindiays Bank ple,
PO Box 55586,

1. Chundrigar Road,
Karachi,

Tel: (92-21) 241 4131267
Telex: 2755

Fax: (92-21) 241 4914

Qatar

ANZ Grindiays Bank plc,
PO Box 2001, Doha
Telephone: (974) 418 222
Telex: 4209

Fax: (974) 428 0777423 956

United Arab Emirates
ANZ Grindlays Bank ple,

PO Box 4168,

Al Maktoum Street

{Near Deira Clock Tower)
Deaira, Dubai

Telephone: (971-4) 285 663/
22811

Telex: 45618

Fax: (971-4) 233 501

Europe

United Kingdom
Australia and New Zealand
Banking Group Limited,
Minarva House,

PO Box 7,

Montague Close,

London SE1 3DH
Telephone: (44-171) 378 211
Telex: 8812741-4 ANZBKAG
Fax: (44-171) 378 2378

ANZ Grindlays Bank plc,
Head Office,

Minerva House,

Montague Close,

London SE1 90H

Telephone: (44-171) 378 2121
Telex: 885043 GRNDLY G
Fax: (44-171) 403 4182

ANZ Grindlays Bank plc,
Private Bank,

13 St. James's Square,
London SW1Y 4LF
Telephone: (44-171) 830 4611
Telex: 885043-6 GRNDLY G
Fax: (44-171) 930 5501

ANZ McCaughan Securities Limited
7th Floor,

3 Finsbury Square,

London EC2A 1AD

United Kingdom

Telephone: (44-171) 638 5656

Fax: (44-171) 638 7979

Channel Islands

ANZ Bank (Guernsey) Limited,
PO Box 153,

St. Peter Port,

Guernsey

Telephone: (44-14B1) 72 6771
Telex: 4191663 ANZGSY G
Fax: (44-1481) 72 7851

ANZ Grindlays Bank [Jersey)
Limited

PO Box 80,

West House, West's Centre,
Peter Streat, St Helier,
Jersey

Telephone: (44-1534) 874248
Telex: 4192062 GRNOLY G
Fax: (44-1534) B77695

ANZ Grindlays Trust
Corporation (Jersey) Limited
West House,

West's Centre

Peter Streat,

St Helier. Jersey

Tel: (44-1534) 607351

Fax: (44-1534) 37600

France

Australia and New Zealand
Banking Group Limited,

6 rue de Bern 75008

Paris

Telephone: (33-11 40 75 0537
Telex: 643311 F ANZB

Fax: (33-1) 40 75 0546

Germany

Australia and New Zealand
Banking Group Limited,
Mainzer Landstr. 46,

60325

Frankfurt/Main 17
Telephone: (49-63} 710 0080
Telex: 4185126 ANZBD

Fax: (49-69) 710 00821

Greece

ANZ Grindlays Bank ple,

7 Merlin St.,

PO Box 30391,

Athens 10671

Telephone: (30-1) 3624 601
Telex: 214651 GRIN GR
Fax: (30-1) 3603 811

Switzerland

ANZ Grindiays Bank ple.
Case Postale 1560,

7 Quai du Mont Blanc,
CH-1211

Genava 1

Telephone: (44-221 906 0111
Telex: 412521 ANZCH

Fax: {44-22} 906 M 22

Americas

United States of America
New York

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited/

ANZ McCaughan Securities
(USA) Inc.,

1177 Avenue of the Americas
MNew Yark,

NY 10036

Telephone: (1-212) 801 3800
Telex: 667559

Fax: {1-212) 801 9859

Argentina

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited

Bouchard 547,

10th Floor,

1108 Buenos Aires

Tel: (54-1) 315 4545

Fax: (54-1) 313 3967

Brazil

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited/

ANZ Grindlays Bank plc,
Joint Representative Office,
Av Nilo Pacanha,

50 Grupa B10,

20.044

Rio de Janairo-RJ
Telephone. {55-21) 240 2294
Fax: (55-21) 220 0840

Chile

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

Representative Offica,

Miratlores 222,

22nd Floor,

Santiago

Telephone: (56-2) 632 2350

Fax: (56-2) 632 3252

Mexico

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited,

Representative Office

Ejercito Nacional

Mo 926-20 Piso

11510 Mexico D.F.

Tel: (52-5) 580 1036

Fax: (52-5] 580 1031
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DIRECTORS'

The directors present their report together with the
accounts of the parent entity (the Company) and the
consolidated accounts of the Economc entity for the
vear ended 30 Seprember 19495,

The intormation is provided in conformity with the

Corporations Law,

Activities

The principal activities of the Economic entity
during the vear were general banking, mortgage and
instalment lending, life insurance, leasing, hire
purchase and general finance, international and
investment banking, investment and portfolio
management and advisory services, nominee and
custodian services, stockbroking and executor and
trustee services.

T'here has been no significant change in the
nature of the principal activities of the Economic
entity.

At 30 September 1995, the Economic entity had

1,881 points of representation.

Result

Consolidated operating profit after income tax and
before abnormal 1fems attributable to shareholders of
the Company for the year was $1,033 million.
Consolidated operatng profit after income tax and
abnormal items attributable to shareholders of the
Company was $1,052 million. Further details are
contained in the Chief Executive Officer’s Review
and the Review of Operations and Results on pages
6 and 7 and pages 18 to 23 respectively of the 1995

Annual Report.
Dividends

The directors propose payment of a final dividend of

I8 cenes per ordinary fully paid share, partally

franked at 36%, to be formally declared on

18 December 1995 and to be paid on 17 January 1996,

The proposed payment amounts to $260 million.
Since the end of the previous financial year, the

tollowing unfranked dividends on fully paid ordinary

shares have been paid:
Amount before

Cents per bonus opuon [ate of
Type shure Sin payment
Final 14 189 20 Jan 1995
Interim 15 208 10 July 1995
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The final dividend paid on 20 January 1995 was detailed
in the directors’ report dated 2 December 1994,
Neither the interim dividend pad on 10 July 1995
nor the current proposed dividend have been
mentioned in previous directors’ reports,

Where shareholders of the Company in the
Unired Kingdom elect to participate in the ‘UK
Dividend Selection Plan’, the amount declared by
way of dividend by the Company will be reduced
accordingly and the dividend will be paid by
ANZ UK. Dividends (AUD) Limited in hieu thereof
(refer note 8, page 52).

Since the end of the previous financial year, the

tollowing preference share dividends have been paid:

&m
11 January 1995 40
L1 July 1995 40

The preference share dividend paid on

[l January 1995 was formally declared on

12 December 1994, and the dividend paid on

11 July 1995 was formally declared on 13 June 1995,

Neither the dividend paid in January 19935 nor the

July 1995 dividend have been mentioned in previous

directors’ reports.

Review of Operations

A review of the operations of the Economic entity
during the financial year and the results of those
operations are contained in the Chairman’s Report,
the Chief Executive Officer’s Review, the Review
of Operations and Results and in the financial

statements.

State of Affairs

In the directors” opimion, there have been no
significant changes in the state of affairs of the
Economic entity during the financial vear, other
than:

The Board's committee structure was changed
with the establishment of the Risk Management
Committee and the redefining of the role of the
Audit and Compliance Committee. Further details
of these changes are contained on pages 26 and 27 of
the Corporate Governance Section of the 1995
Annual Report.

On 11 July 1995, the six million non-redeemable
non-cumulative preference shares, issued ar $100.00

cach, converted to ordinary shares.
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The conversion price was 10% less than the
weighted average price of all fully paid ordinary
shares in the Company sold on the Australian Stock
Exchange during the five days immediately
preceding the conversion date - $4.653 per ordinary
share. The ordinary shares 1ssued on conversion
totalled 128,944,469,

On the same date, 99,766,809 ordinary shares
resulting from the conversion were bought back by
the Company, pursuant to a buy-back proposal
approved by shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting on 20 January 1995, The buy-back price
was the weighted average price of all fully paid
ordinary shares in the Company sold on the
Australian Stock Exchange during the five days
immediately preceding the conversion date - $5.17
per ordinary share. The total consideranon paid was
$£515,794,403,

An abnormal profit of $19 million was recorded
on restating the Economic entity’s net deferred tax
balances at 30 September 1995, as a result of the
increase in the Australian corporate tax rate from
33% to 36%, which is effective for the financial year
commencing 1 October 1995,

Net loans and advances increased by 14% from
$60,031 million to $68,216 million, primarily from
housing loan growth of $2,802 million and non-
housing term loan growth of $4.619 million.
Deposits and other borrowings increased by 10%
from $63,784 million to $70,238 million, principally
reflecting the additional retail funds attracted by
higher interest rates.

The charge for provisions for doubtful debts
reduced by 54% to $174 million reflecting, inter alia,
the continued improvement in the economic
environment with new and increased specific
provisions of $293 million and releases and
recoveries of $230 million. Non-accrual loans fell to
£1.774 million, or 2.6% of net loans and advances,
from $2,826 million at 30 September 1994, The
general provision charge of 8111 million comprises
two elements. First, $31 million reflects the increase
in lending assets during the year. Secondly, as a
measure of prudence at this stage of the economic

cycle, and having regard to the level of releases and
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recoveries, the general provision was bolstered by
$80 million.

While the above matters are those considered to
be significant changes in the state of affairs, reviews
of matters affecting the Economic entity's state of
affairs are contained in the Chairman’s Report, the
Chief Executive Officer’s Review, the Review of

Operations and Results and the financial statements.

Events since the End of the Financial Year

No item, transaction or event of a material and
unusual nature has arisen between

30 September 1995 and the date of this report that
has significantly affected or may significantly affect
the operations of the Economic entity, the results of
those operations or the state of affairs of the
Economic entity in subsequent vears.

A private bill was introduced in the United
Kingdom Parliament on 27 November 1995 which,
if 1t becomes law, will enable ANZ Holdings (UK) plc
and ANZ Grindlays Bank plc to change their place
of incorporation from the United Kingdom to
Awstralia. It is intended that this will occur during
1996. This will facilitate improved mteraction
between the businesses of ANZ Grindlays Bank plc

and the rest of the Economic entity.

Future Developments
Details of likely developments in the operations of
the Economic entity in subsequent financial years are
contained in the Chatrman’s Report and the Chief
Executive Officer’s Reeview on pages 4 and 5 and
pages 6 and 7 respectively of the 1995 Annual
Report.

In the opinion of the directors, disclosure of any
turther information would be likely to result in

unreasonable prejudice to the Economic entity.

Rounding of Amounts

The Company is a company of the kind referred to
in the Australian Securities Commission class order
94/1253, 1ssued on 17 August 1994 pursuant to
section 313(6) of the Corporations Law. As a result,
amounts in this report and the accompanying
financial statements have been rounded to the
nearest million dollars except where otherwise

indicated.
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Shareholdings
The directors” interests, beneficial and non-
beneficial, in the shares of the Company are detailed
on page 123,

The directors are not aware of any single
beneficial interest of ten per cent or more in the

share capital of the Company.

Share Options
ANZ. Group Share Option Scheme

At the date of this report, there are 7,710,000
outstanding options at an exercise price of 85.34 per
share. The options cannot be exercised carlier than
three years from the date of issue or later than

31 January 1999 and may only be exercised if the
basic earnings per share of the Company (before
abnormal items) for one of the financial years ending
30 September 1996, 1997 or 1998 are at least 50%
over the equivalent figure for the 1993 financial
year.

Directors” Share and Option Purchase Scheme

Unexercised options over ordinarv shares of §1 each
under the Directors’ Share and Option Purchase
Scheme ar the date of this report amount to 50,000
at an exercise price of $4.08 per share and 150,000 at
an exercise price of $3.43 per share with respective
expiry dates of 28 February 1997 and 1 March 1998
or 90 days after cessation of a director’s term of
office.

Details of directors’ sharcholding interests are set
out on page 123 of the Shareholder Information

section of the 1995 Annual Report.

Directors’ Qualifications and Experience
The Board includes nine non-executive directors
who have a diversity of community and business
experience and three directors with execunve
responsibilities who have extensive banking
experience.

Special responsibilities, including attendance at
meetings, are shown on pages 26 and 27 of the 1995

Annual Report,

Directors’ Benefits

No director has, during or since the end of the
financial year, received or become entitled to receive
a benefit (other than a benefit included in the

aggregate amount of emoluments received, or due
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and receivable, by directors shown in the Company’s
financial statements for the financial year or the fixed
salary of a full-time employee of the Company, or an
entity controlled by the Company, or a body
corporate that was related to the Company at a
relevant time) because of a contract that the director,
or a firm of which the director is a member, or an
entity in which the director is a member, or an
entity in which the director has a substantial financial
mrerest, has made with the Company or an entity
that the Company controlled, or a body corporate
that was related to the Company, when the contract
was made or when the director received, or became
entitled to receive the benefit, with the exception of
benefits which may arise pursuant to:

(1) agreements relating to retirement benefits of the
tvpe referred to in Article 79(b) of the Articles of
Association of the Company which have been
entered into between the Company and each of

IS Deane, | K Ellis and M A Jackson; and

(i1) the subscription by certain directors for shares
under the Directors” Share and Option Purchase
Scheme;

or benefits that may be deemed to have arisen
because legal fees have been paid or are payable to
Corrs Chambers Westgarth of which ] C Dahlsen s
a consultant.

Further details are set out in note 41 to the Financial

Statements dealing with Related Party Disclosures.

Directors’ and Officers’ Indemnity

Article 143 provides that to the extent permitted by
the Corporations Law “every director, auditor,
secretary or other officer of the Company shall be
entitled to be indemnified by the Company against
all costs, charges, losses, expenses and liabilities
incurred by him in the execution and discharge of
his duties or in relation thereto”™. The Corporations
Law prohibits a company from indemmnifying
directors, secretaries, executive officers and auditors
tor habilities except for a liability to a party, other
than the Company or a related body corporate,
where the liability arises out of conduct involving
good faith, and for costs and expenses incurred in
defending proceedings in which the officer or
auditor is successtul. An indemnity for officers or

employees, who are not directors, secretaries or
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executive officers, 18 not expressly restricted by the

Corporations Law.

In addition to its obligations under Article 143,
it 15 the pohicy of the Company to:

{a) indemmnify, in the same terms as Article 143,
directors, secretaries and executive officers of
related bodies corporare; and

(b) indemnify other employees of related bodies

corporate for all liability incurred,

where they are acting in good faith in furtherance of

the objectives of the Company and its related bodies
corporate.

The directors, the secretaries of the Company,
being D T Craig, R T Jones and ] E Clark, and
KPMG, the auditors of the Company, have the
benefit of the indemnity in Artcle 143, wihach also
applies to executive officers of the Company. It is
the intention of the Company to seek shareholders’

approval at the 1996 Annual General Meeting to

Signed in accordance wath a resolurion of the

directors.

Lk Zx

Charles B Goode

Chatrman

Melbourne

| December 1995

amend Article 143 by deleting the reference to
*Auditor’ and by replacing the words “other officer”
by the word ‘employee’.

Since the end of the financial year, the Company
has paid a premium for an insurance policy tor the
benefit of the directors, secretaries as named above
and executive officers of the Company, and
directors, secretaries and executive otheers of related
bodies corporate of the Company. In accordance
with common commercial pracuce. the msurance
policy prohibits disclosure of the nature of the
liability msured against and the amount of the
premium,

Except for the above, during the financial year
and since the end of it, no person has been
mdemnified nor has the Company or a related body
corporate of the Company made an agreement for
indemnifying any person who is or has been an
officer or auditor of the Company or of a related

body carporate.

FL —
."_-______-——’—'_'———A

> P Mercer

Clief Exeeutive Officer
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AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED
AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Profit and Loss Accounts
for the year ended 30 September 1995

Consolidated The Company
1995 [RULE 1995 1994
MNoze M &M M M
Interest income 3 8,310 6,485 5,230 3,906
Interest expense 4 {5,229) (3,685) (3,546) (2.257)
Net interest income 3. 081 2,800 1.684 1,649
Other operating income 3 1,975 1,969 1,447 1,47
Operating income 5,056 4,764 3,131 3,120
Operating expenses 4 (3,334) (3,183) (2,303) (2211
Operatng profit before
debt provisions and abnormal items 1,722 1.586 828 vy
Provisions for doubtful debts + (174) (381) (149) (304)
Operating profit before abnormal items 1,548 1,205 679 63
Abnormal profit 6 - 17 = 4
Operating profit 1.548 1,222 679 (O
Income tax (expense)benefit
Operating profit 7 (505) {395) (271) (176)
Abnormal items 6 19 2 22 2
Income tax expense 7 (486) (393) (249) (174)
Operating profit after income tax 1,062 8529 430 435
QOutside equity interests (10) (7) - -
Operating profit after income tax
attributable to members of the Company 1,052 822 430 435
Reetained profits at start of year 585 193 337 247
Total available for appropration 1.637 1,020 767 722
Transters {to)from reserves' (27) (42) 46 -
Dividends
Ordinary shares 8 (424) (313 (416) (303)
Preterence shares H (80) (50) (80) (801
Retained profits at end of year 1,106 585 317 337
Earnings per share(cents) 9
Before abnormal items 68.5 54.5
After abnormal items 69.9 55.9

The notes appearing on pages 44 o 100 form an ontegral parr of these fmancial stavements
"Details of movements i reserves are contained in the Statements of Changes in Shareholders™ Equity on pages 41 and 42
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AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED
AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Balance Sheets
as at 30 September 1995

Consolidated The Company
1995 1994 1995 1994
MNote M M M iM
Assets
Liquid assets 10 5,054 6,068 2,472 3519
Due from other banks 11 8.759 8,057 5,352 4,941
Trading securities 12 5,785 3712 4,840 2,163
Investment securities 13 2,833 5,230 832 3,307
Net loans and advances 14 68,216 60,031 41,686 35,397
Customers™ liabilities for acceptances 12,646 12,243 11,766 11,303
Due from controlled entities - - 6,066 6,489
Regulatory deposits 17 1,174 B89 553 504
Shares in controlled entities and associates 18 10 b 5.004 4.445
Orther assets 19 6,119 5,708 3,796 3.831
Premises and equipment 20) 1,991 1,928 403 419
Total assets 112,587 103,874 82,770 76,318
Liabilities
Due to other banks 21 11,161 110,655 9,499 5,770
Deposits and other borrowings 22 70,238 63,784 42,776 38,260
Liability for acceptances 12,646 12,243 11,766 11,303
Due to controlled entities - - 3,068 3,536
Income tax hability 23 652 488 285 175
Creditors and other liabilities 24 6,481 5,820 4,731 3,950
Provisions 25 862 767 667 609
Bonds and notes 26 1,579 1,514 1,579 1,514
Loan capital 27 3,221 3,009 2,699 2,745
Total liabilities 106,840 098,370 77.070 70,862
Net assets 5,747 5.504 5,700 5.456
Shareholders™ equity!
Issued and paid-up capital 1,446 1,360 1,446 1.360
Reserves 3,148 3.511 3,937 3.759
Retained profits 1,106 585 317 337
Share capital and reserves attributable to
shareholders of the Company 5,700 3.456 5,700 5.456
Ourside equity interests 28 47 48 - -
Total shareholders’ equity and outside
equity interests 5,747 5.504 5,700 5.456
Commitments 33
Denvatve financial mstruments 34

Contingent liabilities and credit related
commitments 35

The notes appearing on pages 44 to 100 form an integral part of these financial statemenis
! Derails of movements are contained in the Statemenrs of Changes in Shaveholders® Equiry on pages 41 and 42

40




AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED

AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Statements of Changes in Shareholders” Equity
for the year ended 30 September 1995

Consolidated The Company
1995 1994 1995 1994
M M M M
Authorised capital
2, 100,000,000 shares of $1 each 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100
1,000,000,000 preference shares of 30.01 each 10 10 10 10
T'otal authorised capital 2,110 2,110 2,110 2,110
Issued and paid-up capital
Balance at start of vear 1,360 1,315 1,360 1.315
Conversion of preference shares (6) (6) -
Ordinary shares'
Shares issued on conversion of preference shares 129 = 129 -
Share buy-back (100) (100) -
Dividend reinvestment plan” 47 34 47 34
Employee share purchase scheme! 2 2 2 2
Bonus option plan® 11 5 11 5
Senior officers’ share purchase scheme” 3 4 3 4
Directors’ share and option purchase scheme! e i i i
Total issued and paid-up capital 1,446 1,360 1,446 1,360
Share premium reserve
Balance at starr of year 2,905 2,783 2,905 2,783
Premium on issue of shares 621 122 621 122
Conversion of preference shares (594) - (594) -
Share buy-back (416) . (416) -
Total share premium reserve 2,516 2,905 2,516 2,905
Asset revaluation reserve
Balance at start of vear - - 574 370
R.evaluation of investments in controlled entities - - 615 204
Transfer to retained profits - (46) -
Total asset revaluation reserve - - 1,143 574
Foreign currency translation reserve
Balance at start of year (87) 142 225 267
Currency translnon adjustments,
net of hedges after tax (1) (229) (2) (42)
Fotal foreign currency translation reserve (88) (87) 223 225
General reserve
Balance at start of year 544 502 55 55
Transfers from retained profits 27 42 - z
Total general reserve 571 544 55 55
Capital reserve 149 149 -
Total reserves 3,148 3,511 3,937 3,759
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AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED
AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
for the year ended 30 September 1995

Consolidated The Cnn:pan}'
1995 19494 1995 1994
Note M §M M §M
Retained profits
Balance at start of year 585 |98 337 287
Operating profit after income tax
attributable to shareholders of the Company 1,052 822 430 435
Total available for appropriation 1,637 1,020 767 722
Transfers (to)from reserves (27) (42) 46 =
Dividends provided for or paid
Ordinary shares 8 (424) (313) (416) (305)
Preference shares 8 (80) (80) (80) (80)
Retained profits at end of year 1,106 585 317 337
Total shareholders’ equity attributable to
shareholders of the Company 5,700 5.456 5,700 5,456

The Company

Number of issued shares 1995 1994
Ordinary shares of $1 each fully paid 1,446,047 877 1,353,580,687
Oprdinary shares of $1 each paid to 10 cents per share 929,500 2,103,000
Non-redeemable non-cumulative 13.25% converting

preference shares of $1 each fully paid - £, 000,000
Total number of issued shares 1,446,977,377 1,361,683,687

Share buy-back

On 11 July 1995, the six million non-redeemable non-cumulative converting preference shares, issued at
$100.00 each, converted to ordinary shares, The conversion price was 10% less than the weighted average
price of all fully pmd ordinary shares in the Company sold on the Australian Stock Exchange during the five
days immediately preceding the conversion date - $4.653 per ordinary share. The ordinary shares 1ssued on
conversion totalled 128,944 469,

On the same date, 99,766,809 ordinary shares resulting from the conversion were bought back by the
Company, pursuant to a buy-back proposal, approved by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on
20 January 1995, The buy-back price was the weighted average price of all fully paid ordinary shares in the
Company sold on the Australian Stock Exchange durning the five days immediately preceding the conversion
date - 85.17 per ordinary share. The total consideration paid was $515,794,403,

The nores appearing on pages 44 ro 100 form an fmegral part of the financial sratemens.
# Ameunts less than $500,000

U The purpose of the issues of ordinary shares was to strengtlven the 11,000 erdinary shares at $4.68 per share
Economic entity's capital base amd to raise funds for general puoposes 1,611,000 ordinary shares at $4.76 per share
Dividend retmestment plan tsswes were 8,000 erdinary shares at 34.85 per share
25,511,816 ordinary shares af 33.73 per shave 923,500 ordinary shares at $4.89 per share
22,114,122 ordinary shares at §4.40 per share 21,000 ardinary shares at §4.90) per share
" Ewployec Share Purchase Scheme issues were 25,000 ordinary shares ar §4.93 per share
1,664, 644 ordivary shares at $3.81 per share 43,000 ordinary siures at $5.04 per share
125,950 ordinary shares ar $3.80 per share 50,000 ardinary shares ai $3.20 per share
* Bonus option plan issues were 39,000 ordinary shares at §3.36 per share
5,892,041 ordinary shares at $3.73 per share 3.000 ordmary shares at §5.42 per share
3,096, 457 ordinary shares at $4.40 per share 23,000 ordinary shares ar 85,46 per share
Y Seniow Officers” Shave Purchase Scheme tssie proceeds were 9,000 ordiary shares at £5.60 per share
18,000 ordmnary shares at $3.09 per share * Directors” Share and Option Prrchase Scheme issue of shares
D000 ordinary shares ar $3.42 per share partly paid to $0.10 per share, was 100,000 ar $4.76 per share
40,000 ordinary shares at $3.75 per share Total uncalled capital at 30 Sepiember 1995 was $4.2m,
11,000 ordinary shares ar §4.55 per share comprising capital of $0.8mr and share premivnr of $3.4m

20,000 ordinary shares at $4.60 per share
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AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED

AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Statements of Cash Flows

for the year ended 30 September 1995

Consolidated The Company
1995 140¢k) 1995 14994
Note M &M M M
B o Inflows o ||-|l|||1.-.-. o
(Outflows) (Outflows)
Cash flows from operating activities
Interest received 7.945 O, 446 5,035 3,948
Iividends received 1 5 8 -
Fees and other income receved 1,918 1,919 1,423 1,403
Interest paid (4,864)  (3,789)  (3,299) (2,328)
Personnel expenses paid (1,618) {1,459 {1,115) (1,011}
Premmses expenses paid (362) (362) (364) (357)
Other operaong expenses pad (1,118) {1,0058) (727) (671)
Income taxes paid ({153) (160) (12) (3
Ner (increase)decrease in trading securities {1,222) #32 (1,678) 1,213
Net cash provided by(used in)
operating activities 30(a) 530 2,394 (729) 2,167
Cash flows from investing activities
MNet {increase)decrease
Die from other banks (1,801) (G6) {1,584) (372)
Regulatory deposits (291) 107 (27) {(27)
Loans and advances (7,487) (5, 114) (3,798) {2,782)
Shares in controlled entities’ and associates (6) - 56 {(Z37)
Investment securities
Purchases (6,949) (13,747) (4,875) (7.857)
Proceeds from sale or maturity 8,373 13,252 6,491 7,022
Controlled enunes 30(c)
Purchased (net of cash acquired) (81) i2 (22) (36)
Proceeds from sale (net of cash disposed) 14 23 - Y
Premises and equipment
Purchases (361) (269) (95) ¥
Proceeds from sale 69 373 16 101
Other (44) 464 335 26%
Net cash used in investing activities (8,364)  (5545)  (3.503)  (4,275)
Cash flows from financing activities
MNet icrease(decrease)
Due to other banks 520 570 780 a8l
Deposits and other borrowings 6,080 3.839 3,385 2413
Pue from/Ao controlled entities - - {1.109) 436
Creditors and other liabilines (186) 259 83 360
Bonds and notes
Issue proceeds 655 547 655 547
l{rdu:LpLiun" (378) (592) (578) (592)
Loan capital
lssue proceeds 165 353 B 353
Redemptions - (271) - (271)
Decrease in ourside equity interests (8) (2) - -
vidends pand (241) {198) (233) (1901
Share capital issues 19 31 19 31
Share huywla.uk (516) - (516)
Net cash provided by financing activities 5,910 1,536 2,486 3,463
Ner cash provided by(used in) operanng activiries 530 2,394 (729) 2,167
MNet cash used i investng acuvities (8,364) (5,345) (3,503) (4,273)
Net cash provided by financing acrivities 5,910 4,336 2,486 3,468
MNert (decreasejincrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,924) 1,385 (1.746) 1,360
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of vear 9,092 4,080 5,044 4,879
Foreign currency translanon on opening balances (89) (1,373 (60) {1,195)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 30(b) 7,079 Y a2 3,238 5,044

The notes appearing on pages 44 to 100 forne an integral part of these financial stareiments

Represents increase of equity i an existing controlled entiry
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I: Accounting Policies

The financial statements comply with the accounts
provisions of the Banking Act, applicable
Australian Accounting Standards, the accounts
provisions of the Corporations Law and Urgent
Issues Group Consensus Views. The policies are
consistent with those adopted 1n the prior year
with the exception of those changes disclosed in

note 2.

(i) Bases of accounting

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the historical cost convention
except where otherwise stated.

The carrving values of all non-current assets
have been assessed and are not in excess of thewr
recoverable amounts.  In assessing recoverable
amounts, the relevant cash flows have not been
discounted to their present value.

(ii) Consolidation
The Anancial statements of the Economic entity
are a consolidation of the financial statements of
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group
Limited (the Company) and its controlled entities
listed in note 31,

Where controlled entities have been sold or
acquired during the year, their operating results
have been included to the date of disposal or from

the date of acquisition.

(iii) Goodwill

Goodwill, representing the excess of the purchase

constderation over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets of a controlled entity at the date of
gaininyg control, 15 recognised as an asset and
amortised on a straight line basis over the period
during which the benefits are expecred to anse, not
exceeding 20 years,

The unamornsed balance of goodwill and the
period of amornsation are reviewed annually.
Where the balance exceeds the value of expected
future benefits, the difference 1s charged to the

profit and loss account,

{(iv) Shares in controlled entities and associates
Shares in controlled entities are revalued annually
based on the net tngible assets of the entty.

Associates are accounted for by the cost method.
Supplementary equity financial statements are not
prepared as the impact is immaterial,

{v) Foreign currency
All amounts are expressed in Australian dollars,
unless otherwise stated.

Profits and losses of overseas branches and
controlled entities are translated at average
exchange rates for the year. Assers and liabilities
of overseas branches and controlled enuties are
translated at the mid-point rates of exchange
ruling at balance date.

MNet translation differences arising from the
translation of overseas branch capital positions and
investments in overseas controlled entities
considered to be self-sustaining operations are
included in the foreign currency translation
reserve, after allowing for those positions hedged
by foreign exchange contracts and related currency
borrowings.

Assers and liabilicies denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Australian dollars at
the rates of exchange ruling at balance date.

It 15 the Economic entity’s general policy in
respect of trading risk to maintain a substantially
matched position in toreign currencies, and the
total amount of unmatched foreign currency
liabilities and assers and consequent foreign

CUrrency exposures are not Il!.lh‘l"l.ll.

(vi) Comparative figures
Where necessary, amounts shown for the previous
year have been reclassified to facilitate comparison.

(vii) Rounding of amounts

The Company is a company of the kind referred
to in the Australian Securiries Commission class
order 94/1253, dated 17 August 1994,
Consequently, amounts m the financial statements
have been rounded to the nearest million dollars
except where otherwise indicated.

I'he Company 1s a company of the kind
referred to in Corporanons Regulations 3.6.05(6)
and, in accordance with section 311 and
Corporations Regulation 3.6.05, amounts in the
financial statements have been rounded to the
nearest thousand dollars where indicated.

(viii) Life insurance business

The Economic entity conducts life insurance
business through ANZ Life Assurance Co. Limited
(ANZ Life). The Economic entity’s financial
statements include its interest in the actuarially
assessed surplus of ANZ Life's statutory funds for
the year, after allowing for increases in
policvholder reserves determined on a realistic
basis. The result for the year of $52 million

(1994: 842 million) has been included in the profit
and loss account and then transferred 1o general
reserve within the consolidated financial
statements until available for distribution under the
requirements and restrictions of the Life Insurance
Act 1945 and statutory accounting practices,

The Economic entity’s interest in the
accumulated retained earnings of the life insurance
statutory funds of $292 milhon
(1994: $238 million), together with the net assets
of the shareholders” fund of ANZ Life are included
within the balance sheet of the Economic entiry.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Due to the provisions of the Life Insurance Act
1945, the assets of the life msurance statutory funds
attributable to policyholders of ANZ Life do not
form part of the assets to which the Economic
entity is entitled and are therefore not
consolidated.

(ix) Funds under management
The Company and certain of its controlled entities
act as trustee and/or manager for a number of
vestment funds and trusts including retirement
funds. mortgage funds, approved deposit funds,
and equity and property unit trusts, The value of
funds under management by the Economic entity
exceeds $10 billion (1994: $10 billion). These
funds have not been consolidated as the Company
does not have direct or indirect control of the
funds.

Where the Company or its controlled entines
mcur habilicies in respect of these operations as
inst the

trustee, a right of indemniry exists ag
assets of the applicable funds or trusts, and as these
assets are sufficient to cover labilities and it is
therefore not probable that the Company or its
controlled entities will be required to settle the
liabihties, the habilinies are not included in the
financial statements. Commissions and fees earned
in respect of the Economue enuty’s trust activities
are included i the profir and loss account.

(x) Income tax

The Economic entity adopts the liability method
of tax effect accounting whereby income tax
expense 1s calculated based on accounting profit
adjusted for permanent differences. Permanent
differences are items of expense and revenue
which are recognised in the profit and loss
account bur are not part of taxable income or
vice-versa. General provisions for doubtful debrs
are treated as permanent differences as the
provisians do not relate to specific accounts for
which a tax deduction would be available m the
event of a loss.

Future tax benefits and deferred tax habilities
n'l.Ltmg_{ £ L differences and tax losses are
carnied forward at tax rates applicable to future
periods. Future tax benefits relating to tax losses
are only carried forward where realisation of the
benefit is considered virtually certain.

Provision for Australian income tax is made
where the earnings of overseas controlled entities
falls subject to Austrahian tax under the atrribution
rules for the taxation of foreign sourced income
Ortherwise, no provision s made for overseas
withholding tax or Australian income tax which
may anse on repatriation of earmings from overseas
controlled entines, where it is expected these
earnings will be retained by those entties to

finance their ongoing business,
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(xi) Trading securities

Securities held for trading purposes are recorded ar
market value. Unrealised gains and losses on
revaluation are taken to the profit and loss account,

{xii) Investment securities
Investment securities are those which the
Economic enuty purchased with the positive
intent and ability to hold untl maturity. Such
securines are recorded at cost or ar cost adjusted
for amortisation of premiums or discounts.
Premiums and discounts are capitahised and
amortised from date of purchase to maturity.
Interest and dividend income 15 accrued.

Changes in market values of securities are not
taken into account unless there is considered to be
a permanent diminution in value.

(xiii) Net loans and advances

Nert loans and advances include direct finance
provided to customers such as bank overdrafis,
credit cards, term loans, lease finance, hire
purchase finance and commeraial bills,

Owerdrafrs, credit cards and term loans are
carried at principal balances outstanding.  Interest
on amounts outstanding 1s accounted for on an
accruals basis.

Finance leases and hire purchase contracts are
accounted for using the finance method whereby
income is taken to account progressively over the
life of the lease or the contract in proportion to
the outstanding investinent balance.

Investments in leveraged leases are recorded at
an amount equal to the investment participation,
and income 1s taken to account on an actuanal
basis over the term of each lease.

Customer financing through redeemable
preference shares is included wathin net loans and
advances. Dividends received on redeemable
preference shares are taken to the profit and loss
account as part of interest income.

(xiv) Bad and doubtful debts
Specific provisions are maintained to cover
identified doubtful debrs,

General provisions are maintained for losses
which, although not specifically 1denufied, are
known from experience to be inherent in any asset
portfolio. The level of the general provision 1s
determined having regard to economic conditions,
the level of on and oft-balance sheet assets and
other general risk factors,

All known bad debts
mn which they are identified.

¢ written off in the year

Provisions for doubtful debts are deducted
from loans and advances in the balance sheet.
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{xv) Credit assessment

All loans are \l.l!ﬂju'r (L8] 'I'L'!_.:LI].I]’ sCrutiny nd :_{f;Ldt'd
A -11'L1L||_|_r| toy the level of credit risk.  Loans are
classified as either productive or non-accrual, The
Econamic entity has adopted the Reserve Bank of
Australia Impaired Assets Guidelines in assessing
non-accrual loans. Non-accrual loans are loans
where the accrual of interest and fees has ceased
due to doubt as to full recovery. A specific
provision 1s raised to cover the expected loss,

where full recovery of principal 1s doubrful.

(xvi) Leasing

Leases entered into by the Economic enmry as
lessee are predominantly operating leases, and the
operating lease payments are mcluded in the
profit and loss account i equal instalments over
1.|l".' |L‘;L\".' terin.

Assets relating to operating leases entered into
by the Economic entity as lessor are included
within premises and equipment with rental
mcome and depreciation separately classified
income and expense.

(xvii) Premises and equipment

Premises and equipment (including computer
equipment) are carried at cost less depreciation or
amorosation, or at valuation.  Any surplus on
revaluation of a class of assets is credited directly to
Where a deficie

arises, this 1s debited to the asset revaluation

the asset revaluaton reserve.

reserve to the extent of any previous revaluaton
-l”']‘llh "UT' LII.I‘ 4 |.lf\\. .lll'l.i II]L' UXRCUSS l1t'l‘|ll:ii. (5] tl]u
E:mr]t and loss account. Potental t:.LElll;Il gans ax
arising from revaluations s not taken into account
as the Economic entty has no current intention to
dispose of the subject propertics

Valuations of premises are assessed annually by
officers of the Economic entity.  All premises over
a specified value are also subject to external
valuation at least once every three years by
independent valuers. Valuanons are based on rthe
estimated open market value and assume that the
premises concerned continue to be used in their
existing manner by the Economic ennty.

An othcers’ valuation undertaken during the

financial year indicared that the estmated market

235 million, This excess has not been booked in
the financial statements,

Profit or loss on the disposal of premises and
equipment is determined as the difference
between the carrving amount of the assers at the
time of disposal and the proceeds of disposal, and
is included 1 the resules of the Economic enticy
in the vear of disposal.

Assets other than freehold land are
depreciated at rates based upon their expecred

ll'ﬂ.'jlli CCONMMIC .Il'\.l'\. LINITNER [!Il.‘ 14 ’lll I”I!.'

II!IK'[I!IU'.E. l 'L‘.'IhL'l'-LJILl II'I‘I].!H}\'*.'II]L'I)L\' are .'i'lll['.l!"'.'.ht.'d
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on a straight line basis over the remaning period

of each lease.

(xviii) Property held for resale

Property held for resale comprises properties held
for development and sale. These are recorded at
EI‘L‘ ](T\'-'L'r I‘xleL‘f investnent tt'\'i.'l or k"i[]l”'.ll.'&.‘tl
realisable value

To determine estimated realisable value,
estimated future cash flows associated with each
development are expressed m present value terms
using an appropriate discount rate.

Marketing and holding costs such as interest,
rates and raxes associated with each development
are not capitalised (except in the case of selected
major developments and only then to the extent
that they are considered recoverable).

Other development costs are capitalised to the
extent that they enhance the value of the
development and to the extent they are
considered to be recoverable.

Profit is recogmised on sale of a development,
or in the case of multi-staged developments, when
the value of the sales in a particular stage equals or
exceeds 30% of the total value of lots available for
sale in that stage; unal thar nme the profit is offser
against inventory value. Sales are recognised at
date of settlement, or when a deposit (normally
10%) 1s recewved and it is virtually certain that
settlement will proceed.

(xix) Acceptances

Commereial bills aceepted bur not held in
portfolio are accounted for and disclosed as a
lability with a corresponding contra asset.

[he Economic entity’s own acceptances
discounted are held as part of either the trading
securities portfolio or the loan portfolio,
depending on whether, ar the time of such
discount, the intention was to hold the

acceptances for resale or untl maturnty,

{xx) Derivative financial instruments
Denvative financial mstruments include foreign
exchange contraces, forward rate agreements,
interest rate and currency swaps, futures and
options.

Trading derivative financial instruments,
camprising denvatves entered into for customer-
related or proprictary reasons or for hedging the
trading portfolio, are measured at fair value and all
gains and losses are taken to the profit and loss
account (refer also note 2).

Derivative financial instruments designated,
and effective, as hedges of underlying non-trading
exposures are accounted for on the same basis as
the underlying exposures.

Gains and losses on derivative financial
imstruments related o hedging exposures ansing

from anuoicipated transactions are deferred and
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recognised in the financial statements when the
anticipated transaction occurs. These gamns and
losses are deferred only to the extent that there is
an offsetting unrecognised (unrealised) gain or loss
on the exposures being hedged. Deferred guns
and losses are amortised over the expected term of

fh"-' h{‘{i!_‘l'd vxpnﬂnn'.

(xxi) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statements of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents include liquid assets and
amounts due from other banks with origmal rerm
to maturity of 90 days or less.

(xxii) Repurchase agreements
Secunties sold under repurchase agreements are
retained in the financial statements and a
counterparty hability 15 disclosed under the
classifications of Due to other banks or Deposits
and other borrowings. The difference between the
sale price and the repurchase price 1s amortised
over the life of the repurchase agreement and
charged to interest expense in the profit and loss
account.

Securities purchased under agreements to
resell are recorded as Liquid assers, Net loans and
advances, or Due from other banks, depending on

the term of the agreement and counterparty.

(xxiii) Superannuation commitments

The Economic entity has a number of
superannuation schemes which provide either
defined benefits (“defined benefit schemes™) or
accumulated benefits ("defined contribution
schemes”) for employees and their dependants on
retirement or death.

The benefits provided for by defined benefit
schemes are based upon vears of membership
and/or salary levels.

The benefits provided by defined contmbution
schemes are determined by accumulated
contributions made to the scheme, together with
investiment earnings thereon, These
superannuation schemes cover the majority of
Economic entity employees throughout the world.

The benefits under the schemes are provided
from contributions by emplovee members and the
Economic entity, and income from assets of the
schemes. Members contributions are at varying
rates.

Economic entity conrributions in respect af
the defined benefit schemes are made at levels
necessary to ensure that the schemes are
maintained with sufficient assets to meet their
liabilities, Economic entity contributions in
respect of the defined contriburion schemes are at
The rate
of Economic entity contributions 1s deternmned by

levels nor exceeding specified fixed rares

actuarial valuations which are carried out at regular
intervals not exceeding three years.
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Any aggregate deficiencies ansing from the
actuarial valuations of the Economic ennity’s
defined benefit schemes have been provided for m
the tinancial statements.,

The assets and liabilities of the schemes have
not been consolidated as the Company does not
have direct or indirect control of the schemes

(xxiv) Employee entitlements

The amounts expected to be pad in respect of
employees” entitlements to annual leave are
accrued at current salary rates including on costs
Liability for long service leave is accrued in respect
of all applicable employees at the present value of

future amounts expected to be pad.

2: Changes in Accounting Policy

Derivative financial instruments

In previous vears, the Economic entty offset the
market value of trading derivative financial
instruments in a loss position against the market
value of those in a gain position. Eftective

| October 1994, the Economic entty wmended
this pracnce such that market value losses on
denvative financial instruments are not offset
against market value gains unless a legal right of
set-off exists. Prior year comparatives have been
The
financial effect of this amended treatment has been

restated to accord with this treatment

to merease Ocher assets and Creditors and other
liabilities by $2,693 million as at 30 Seprember 1995
{30 Seprember 1994: 82,685 nullion),

Income recognition on impaired assets
Effective from 1 October 1994, the Economic
entity has adopred the Reserve Bank ot Austrahia
(RBA) guidelines for the recogniton of income

on impared assets, U

nder these gumdelines, cash
r\'L'l.‘i],Wl\ DY DO =00 n,'rll.li ACCOUINTGS are, 1 [!Ii_"
absence of a contrary agreement with the
customer, to be applied as income or fees in
prionty to being applied as a reduction in
principal, except where the cash receipt relates to
proceeds from the sale of security. Under the
Economic entity's previous policy, cash receipts
were normally applied ro reduce principal
prionty to income recognition. It is not
practicable to quantify the etfect of this change in
cash receipt priority allocation on the results for
the vear ended 30 September 1995, but 1t s not
expected to be material.

The RBA guidelines also requure that in
placing a facihity on non-accrual status, interest
accrued since the commencement of the half vear
but remaining unpaid be reversed. Under the
Economic entiry’s previous policy, unpaid interest
since the commencement of the finaneial year was
reversed. This change in policy has no material
impact on the results for the year ended
30 September 1995,




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated The Company
19495 14904 1995 1994
M M M M
3: Income
Interest income
From other banks fh61 516 410 273
On regulatory deposits 43 X 30 22
On trading and ivestment secunties 698 366 419 312
On loans and advances 6,502 5,080 3,744 2,933
Dhvidends from redeemable preference share finance 2 7 - -
Oither 404 243 191 147
8,310 6,485 4,794 3,687
From controlled enuties - - 436 219
Total interest income 8.310 0,485 5,230 3,906
Other operating income
(1) Fee income
Lending 537 354 420 447
Orcher 801 763 493 448
1,338 1,322 913 395
From controlled entities - - 268 259
l'otal fee mcome 1,338 1,322 1,181 1,154
(11)Other income
Foreign exchange earnings 226 222 130 135
Foreign exchange gains on hedges of
imvestments in controlled entities - - 2 20

Profit on trading instruments 96 126 60 46
Dividend mncome

From controlled entities - - 8 91

From other persons 4 5 - _
Rental income 33 34 43 41
Profit(loss) on sale of investment securities 5 24 1 (1
Operating lease income 89 61 - -

Life insurance fund surplus 52 42 - -

Development ventures

Income 13 12 (8) (2}
Diminution in value 14 (21) 26 (18)

Profit on sale of premises and equipment 4 3 -
Other 101 142 1 3
Total other income 637 (47 266 317
Total other operating income 1,975 1,969 1.447 1.471
Abnormal items (refer note 6) - 19 - -
Total income 10,285 8473 6,677 5,381

4: Expenses
Interest expense

To other banks 809 637 647 466
On deposits 3,271 2,146 2,116 1.365
On borrowing corporations’ debt 490 472 -
On commercial paper 179 BB 59 49
On bonds and notes 114 6l 113 6l
On loan capital 254 207 217 173
Other 112 74 98 A6
5,229 3,685 3.250 2,150
To controlled entities - - 296 107
Total interest expense 5,229 3,685 3,546 2,257
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated The Company
1995 19494 1995 19594
M M M S\
4: Expenses (continued)
Provisions for doubtful debts (refer note 16)
New and increased provisions 293 n/a 211 n/a
Provision releases (178) n/a (144) n/a
115 456 67 349
Recoveries of amounts previously written off (52) (58] {22) 47
Specific provision 63 368 45 302
General provision 111 13 104 2
Total provisions for doubtful debts 174 381 149 34
Operating expenses
(1) Personnel
Salaries and wages 1,270 1,170 911 B37
Pension fund 93 7 8 7
Employee taxes
Payroll (it} 57 60 54
Fringe benefits tax 48 28 42 23
Provision for emplovee entitlements 19 12 14 10
Other 129 114 82 [
Total personnel expenses 1,623 1.468 1,117 1.000
(ii) Premuses
Rent 207 216 157 164
Depreciation of buildings and integrals 31 30 4 R
Amortisation of leasehold improvements 16 16 8 Y
Orther 147 139 98 93
401 401 267 270
To conerolled entities - - 98 92
Total premises expenses 401 401 365 362
(111)Other
Computer costs' 310 282 192 183
Interchange fees 150 127 121 105
Brokerage paid 6H7 649 27 30
Non-lending losses, trands and forgeries 79 98 46 73
Operating lease depreciation 49 34 - -
Remuneration of auditors (refer note 3) 8 ] 3 3
Depreciation of furniture and equipment 49 52 32 i3
Depreciation of motor vehicles 5 7 3 +
Loss on disposal of premises and equipment 5 - - =
Management fees - | 2
Restructuring costs” - 37 - 13
Other 588 599 363 378
1,310 1,314 790 524
Management fees - controlled entities - - 31 25
Total other expenses 1,310 1,314 821 8549
Total operating expenses 3,334 3,183 2,303 2,211
Total expenses 8,737 7.249 5.998 4,772

t tcludes depreciation on comprler equipment of $86m (1994: £70m) for the Econowic entity and §55m (1994; $44m) for the
Company
2 Restructuring costs were previously disclosed separately i the Profit and Loss Acconnrs, but ave now included in the appropriate

operating expense caplions as the current lowe Jevel of restructuring costs are an ongoing par ._-Huui.u'p[-;
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated The Company
1995 1904 1995 1994
$'000 S04 $'000 $'000
5: Remuneration of Auditors
Amounts received and due and receivable
Auditing the accounts
By KPMG 3,566 4,523 1,360 1,768
By other Economic entity auditors 84 230 - -
3.650 4,753 1,360 1,768
Orther services
By KPMG
Audit related services’ 2,390 2,145 916 787
Other 2,186 1,357 468 917
By other Economic enuty auditors 101 75 - -
4,677 3,577 1,384 1,704
Total remuneration of auditors? 8.327 8,330 2,744 3.472

By virtue of an Australian Securities Commission Class Order dated 29 June 1992, the auditors of Australia
and New Zealand Banking Group Limited and its related bodies corporate, KPMG, have been exempted
from compliance with the requirements of Section 324(2) of the Corporations Law. The Class Order
exemption applies in that partners and associates of KPMG not engaged on the audit of Australia and New
Zealand Banking Group Limited and its related bodies corporate may be indebted to the Company,
provided that such indebtedness arose upon ordinary commercial terms and condinons,

Andit related services are senvices other than those relating o the andit of the statutory financial statements of the Econontic

entity.  These services iclude prudential supervision reviews for central hanks, prospectus and half yearly reviews, must andits and
other audits required for local statutory purposes

The awditors did not recetve any other benefits

M M M M
6: Abnormal Items
Profits before rax
Residual gain on sale of LFD Limited's pastoral
and shipping businesses - 12 - -
Sale of controlled entities and associates - 7 - 4
Sale of premises - : - #
- 19 - -+
Losses before rax
Sale of prenuses - 2 - -
Total abnormal profit before tax - 17 - 4
Abnormal tax benefit
Sale of controlled entities and associates - 2 - 2
Reestatement of net deferred tax balances to reflect the
increase in the Australian corporate tax rate 19 = 22 -
Total abnormal tax benefit 19 2 22 2
Total abnormal profit after tax 19 19 22 i

# Amounts less than £500,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated The Company
1995 1954 1995 1994
M M M M
7: Income Tax Expense
Reconcihanon of the prima facie income tax payable
on operating profit and abnormal items with the mcome
tax expense charged in the profit and loss account
Operating profit betore income tax and
before abnormal 1tems 1,548 1,205 679 605
Prima facie income tax at 33% 511 398 224 201
Tax effect of permanent ditferences
Overseas tax rate differential 18 44 6 12
Orther non-assessable income (34) (33) (6) (7
Reebateable and non-assessable dividends (4) (6) (3) (30)
Fringe benefits tax - 2 - |
Non-allowable depreciation and amortisation 3 2 2
General provision tor doubtful debis 37 B 35 1
Orther (10) (5) 14 (12)
521 407 272 167
Income tax (over)under provided 1n prior years (16) (12) (1) 9
Total income tax expense on operating profit
before abnormal items 505 395 2N 176
Abnormal profit before tax - 17 - +
Prima facie income tax at 33% - 6 - 1
Tax effect of permanent differences
Restatement of net deferred tax balances (refer note 6) (19) . (22) -
Loss on sale and revaluation of premises - | - B
Profit on controlled enaues and associates - (3) - (3)
Reesidual gain on sale of LFD Limited's pastoral
and shipping businesses - (4 - -
Total income tax benehit on abnormal 1tems (19) (2) (22) (2)
Total income tax expense 486 393 249 174
Current income tax expense 365 185 109 25
Deferred income tax expense 121 208 140 149
Toral income tax expense 486 393 249 174

# Amounts less than $500,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated The Company
1995 19494 1995 1994
M M M M
8: Dividends
Ordinary dividends
Uuntranked mterim dividend'” 208 146 200 138
Proposed final dividend™ 260 189 260 189
Bonus opuion plan adjustiment (see below) (44) (22 (44) (22)
Dividends on ordinary shares 424 313 416 305
Preference dividends®
Dividend paid in January 1995 40 40 40 40
Diwidend paid m July 1995 40 40 40 40
Dividends on preference shares 80 80 80 80
Total dividends 504 393 496 385
Dividend imputation
Retained profits and reserves which could be
distmbuted as fully franked dividends 78 -

This comprises existing franking credits, plus franking credits expected to arise from the payment of
Australian tax on profits for the year, less franking credits to be utilised i franking the final dividend, all

converted to the new Australian corporate tax rate of 30%.

Bonus option plan
Imvidends paid durnng the vear have been reduced by way of certain shareholders participating in the bonus
option plan and forgoing all or part of therr nght to dividends in return for the receipt of bonus shares.

[DECLARED Bowsus eprioms ANDIUNT

DXivinenis EXERISED Pans

M M M

Final dridend 1994 189 22 167
Interim dividend 1995 208 22 186
397 44 353

" Divrdend was at g rate of 13 cents per fully paid share (1994 11 cents per fully paid share)
The difference e the consolidared divadend and the Company dividend is due to dividends of $8m (19594: §8m) paid by ANZ
UK. Dividends (AULD) Lintited, a wholly owned conrrolled entiry, wnder the *Dividend Sefection Mav " available 1o the
Company's shareholders in the United Kingdom

e Seprewmber 1993 final dividend of 18 cents i franbeed ro 6 couts at 36%. The Sepreniber 1994 final dividend was wnfranked

*acents of the wnfravked portion of the fival dividend will be sonrced frome the Company's foreign dividend account (4.5 cents for the
interin dividend), Non-resident shareholders wall be exempe from dividend withholding tax on the frankeed portion of the dividend
and o the portion sewred from the foreign dividend acount

FAraorate of 13.25% per anmnm, unjranked
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated
1995 19494
M EM
9: Earnings per Share
Before abnormal items
Basic'
Operating profit after income tax
attributable to sharcholders of the Company 1,052 822
Abnormal 1tems after tax (19) (19)
Operating profit after tax before abnormal items 1,033 503
Preference share dividend (80) (80
Tortal adjusted earnings 953 723
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (millions) 1,390.3 1,327.6
Basic earnings per share (cents) 68.5 54.5
After abnormal items
Basic'
Operating profit after income tax
attributable to shareholders of the Company 1,052 822
Preterence share dividend (80) {(80)
Total adjusted earnings 972 742
Weighted average number of ordinary shares {milhons) 1,390.3 1,327.6
Basic earnings per share (cents) 69.9 55.9

" Separate disclosure of diluted carmings per share has not been made as amonnts are wot materially different from basic carmings per

share
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated

I'he Company

1995 1994 1995 1uag
M Sh M iM
10: Liquid Assets
Australia
Coms, notes and cash ar bankers 256 240 240 226
Loans to authorised dealers in Australian
short term money market 314 286 3i4 240
Money at call 30 3H - -
Orther banks' certificates of deposit 6 133 - =
Secuntes purchased under agreement to
resell less than 90 days 121 304 121 293
Bills receivable and remittances in transit 176 306 165 302
903 1,327 840 1,061
Overseas
Coins, notes and cash at bankers 259 194 33 11
Money at call 469 709 60 405
Other banks' certificates of deposit 2,756 3,404 1,212 1,951
Securities purchased under agreement to
resell less than 90 days 146 FA 125 54
Bills receivable and remictances in oransit 521 359 202 37
4,151 4,741 1,632 2,458
Total liguid assets 5,054 6,068 2,472 3,519
Maturiry analysis based on original term
to marturity at 30 Seprember
Less than 90 days 2,824 3,771 1,463 2119
More than 90 days 2,230 2,297 1,009 1,400
T'otal liquid assets 5,054 0,068 2,472 3,519
11: Due from Other Banks
Australia 288 421 288 421
Overseas B.471 7.636 5,064 4,520
Total due from other banks 8.759 8,057 5.352 4,941
Maturiry analysis based on original term
to maturity at 30 September
Less than 90 days 4,255 5,321 1,775 2,925
More than Y0 days 4,504 2,736 3,577 2,016
Total due from other banks 8,759 8,057 5,352 4,941
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated The Company
1995 144 1995 19454
M M M M
12: Trading Securities
Trading securities are allocated berween Australia and
Owerseas based on the domicile of the issuer
Listed - Australia
Commonwealth securiries 2,517 1,202 2,517 1,202
Local and semi-government securities 10 147 10 147
Other securities and equity investments 39 24 -
2,566 13573 2,527 1,349
Listed - Overseas
Indian government secunties 247 487 - -
Local and SCMI-EOVETTHTEeNt securities - 5 - -
Orther secunties and equity mvestments 303 Hifh 233 13
550 558 233 13
Total histed 3,116 1,931 2,760 1,362
Unlisted
Treasury notes and bills 1,128 244 1,015 97
Other government securities 91 133 = E
Local and semi-government securities - 16 - -
ANZ accepted bills 1,016 718 931 143
Other securnities and equity investments 434 G700 134 61
Total unhsted 2,669 81 2,080 801
Total trading securities 5,785 3,712 4,840 2.163
13: Investment Securities
Investment securities are allocated between Australia and
Overseas based on the domicile of the 1ssuer
Listed - Australia
Commonwealth securities 4 5 i 3
Local and semi-government securities 29 13 7 13
Other secunties and equity investments 116 142 53 103
149 160 64 123
Listed - Overseas
Indian government securities 352 11 12 11
Orther government securities 200 163 90 74
Other securities and equity investments 162 193 47 46
714 367 149 131
Total listed 863 527 213 234
Unlisted - Australia
Treasury notes - 1,814 - 1.814
Local and semi-government securities - 11 - 4
Other securinies and equity investments 477 436 472 HH
477 2.261 472 2,219
Unlisted - Overseas
New Zealand government securities 618 1,286 9 645
Indian government securities 2 259 - -
Other government securities 558 (138 115 122
Other securities and equity investments 315 259 23 67
1,493 2,442 147 834
Total unlisted 1,970 4,703 619 3,053
Total investment securities 2,833 5.230) 832 3,307
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated The {:mﬂpany
1995 1994 1995 1994
M 5M M &M
13: Investment Securities (continued)
Market value information
Listed - Australia
Commonwealth securities 4 ) 4 4
Local and senmi-government securities 29 13 7 13
Other securities and equity investments 117 148 55 108
150 163 66 125
Listed - Overseas
Indian government securities 348 10 12 10
Other government securities 203 167 90 74
Other securities and equity investments 164 201 48 47
715 78 150 131
Total market value of listed investment securities 865 343 216 256
Unlisted - Australia
Treasury notes - 1,813 - 1.813
Local and semi-government securities - 1 - +
Orther securities and equity investments 478 436 471 400
478 2,260 471 2,217
Unlisted - Overseas
New Zealand government securities 610 1,264 9 642
Indian government securities 2 259 - -
Orther government securities 558 637 115 122
Orther securities and equity investments 313 255 23 67
1.483 2,415 147 331
Total market value of unhsted investment securities 1,961 4.675 618 3,048
Total market value of investment secunties 2,826 5,218 834 3,304

56




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated The Company
1995 14994 1995 1944
sM &M M M
14: Net Loans and Advances
Loans and advances are classified between Australia and
Overseas based on the domicile of the lending point
Australia
Owerdrafts 3,887 4,098 3,872 4,042
Credit card outstandings 989 914 989 892
Term loans - housing 14,670 13,167 14,670 11,806
Term loans - non-housing 19,883 18,503 17,416 15,545
Lease finance (refer below) 3,138 3179 651 814
Hire purchase 5,264 4,452 - -
Commercial bills 304 39 270 -
Redeemable preference share finance 20 20 - E
Other 117 395 97 98
48,272 44,767 37,965 33,201
Overseas
Overdrafts 2,732 2.657 436 633
Credit card outstandings 210 181 2 #
Term loans - housing 6,233 4,934 102 52
Term loans - non-housing 12,194 8,955 3,707 2,323
Lease finance (refer below) 50 52 9 18
Hire purchase 419 329 11 -
Commercial bills 921 815 462 400
Redeemable preference share finance 3 19 - E
Other 260 451 10 -
23,022 18,393 4,739 3,426
Total gross loans and advances 71,294 63,160 42,704 36,627
Provisions for doubtful debts (refer note 16) (1,380) (1.632) (958) {1,160
Income vet to mature (1,698) (1.477) {(60) (701
(3,078) (3,129) (1,018) (1,230)
Total net loans and advances 68,216 60,031 41,686 35,397
Lease finance consists of gross lease receivables
Current 1,170 1,074 105 284
Non-current 2,018 2157 555 352
3,188 3,231 660 836

Included in the above are receivables of controlled
entity borrowing corporations net of income yet to mature

Not later than 1 year 4,000 3,333
Later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 2,126 2.594
Later than 2 vears burt not later than 5 years 3,106 29110
Later than 5 vears 198 148

9,430 8.785

# Amounts less than §3500. 000
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Consolidated The Company
1995 19494 1995 19494
M iM M M
15: Impaired Assets
Summary of impaired assets
MNon-accrual loans 1,774 2.826 1,305 2,054
Reestructured loans 25 43 25 43
Orther real estate owned (OREQ) n/a n/a n/a n/a
Unproductive facilities 86 148 29 59
Gross impaired assets 1,885 3.017 1.359 2,156
Specific provisions
Non-accrual loans (694) (1,068) (447) (754)
Unproductive facilities (8) (17 (6) (7)
Net impaired assets 1,183 1,932 9206 1,395
Non-accrual loans
MNon=-accrual loans 1,774 2,826 1,305 2.054
Specific provisions (694) (1,068) (447) (754)
Total net non-acerual loans 1,080 1,758 B58 1,300
Restructured loans
For these loans interest and fees are recognised as
income on an accruals basis 25 43 25 43
Other real estate owned (OREQ)
In the event of customer defaule, any loan security is held
as mortgagee in possession and therefore the Econonmie entity
does not hold any other real estate owned assets n/a n/a n/a n/a
Unproductive facilities
Unproductive facibes’ 86 148 29 59
Specific provisions {8) (17) (6) {7)
Net unproductive facilities 78 131 23 52
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more’
These amounts are not classified as impaired assets and
therefore are not included within the above summary 153 155 114 101

Unproductive facilities comprise facilities relating ro standby fereers of credit, bill endorsements, dociumentary lereers of eredic and
graranices to third parties

< Uder RBA puidelines, restructicved loans incliede Joans with an effective yield above the Ecomomic entity’s cost of funds and below
the pield applicable te a enstomer of equal credit standing.  Restructured loans witl an effective yield below the Economic entity's
average cost of funds at the date of restructuring ave ilassified as non-accrval Toans
Less than $100,000 or fully secured

58




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15: Impaired Assets (continued)
Further analysis of non-accrual loans ar 30 September 1995 and interest and/or other income received
during the year under RBA guidelines is as follows

Consolidated The Company
Gross Interest and/or Gross Inierest and/or
Balance Specific other income Balance Specific  other income
Oustanding Provision received  Outstanding Provision received
™M 5M M M M M
Non-accrual loans
Without provisions
Australia 298 n/a 39 262 n/a 3
MNew Zealand 28 n/a I - n/a -
International markets 249 n/a 10 {] n/a 3
355 n/a 56 268 n/a 42
With provisions and no, or partial
performance’
Australia 9210 412 22 764 339 22
New Zealand 73 41 3 - - -
International markets 181 144 30 03 27 9
1,174 597 57 Hi2 366 3
With provisions and full performance’
Australia 175 70 26 175 70 20
MNew Zealand 20 O 3 - - -
International markets 500 21 G 30 11 3
245 97 35 205 51 23
Total non-acerual loans 1,774 6Y4 148 1,305 447 96

U A loan’s peformanee is assessed against its contractnal repayment schedule

Total interest forgone on impaired assets

The following tables show the estimated amount of interest income that would have been recorded had
mterest on non-accrual loans been accrued to income (or, in the case of restructured loans, had interest been

accrued at the orginal contract rate), and the amount of interest income received with respect to such loans.

Consolidated The Company
1995 1994 1995 g
M M M M
Gross interest receivable on non-accrual loans and
restructured loans
Australia 214 276 173 215
MNew Zealand 16 15 - ~
International markets 40 G 9 26
Total gross interest receivable on non-accrual loans and
restructured loans 270 357 182 241
Interest income received
Austrahia 87 52 81 50
New Zealand 15 - - -
Internattonal markers 46 107 15 73
Total interest income received 148 159 96 123
Net interest forgone
Austrahia 127 224 92 165
New Zealand 1 15 - -
International markets () (41) (6) (47)
Total net interest forgone 122 194 86 118
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Consolidated The Company
1995 19494 1995 1994
M M sM M
16: Provisions for Doubtful Debts
Specific provision
Balance at start of year 1,085 2,125 760 1,307
Adjustment for exchange rate fluctuations (2) (71) & (17)
Bad debts written off (497) (1,427) (373) (919)
Transfer from profit and loss account (refer note 4) 115 456 67 349
Orther 1 2 - 40
l'otal specific provision 702 1,085 454 760
General provision
Balance at start of year 567 565 400 402
Adjustment for exchange rate fluctuations - (13) - (4)
Charge to profit and loss account (refer note 4) 111 13 104 2
Provisions acquired = 3 - 5
Other - (1) - -
Total general provision 678 567 504 400
Total provisions for doubtful debts 1,380 1,652 958 1,160
Ratios
Provisions' as a % of total advances % Y% %% %
Specific 0.8 1.4 0.8 1.6
General 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.8
Provisionsas a % of risk weighted assets
Specific 0.8 1.4 0.7 1.4
General 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.7
Bad debts written off as a % of total advances® 0.6 1.9 0.7 1.9
Specific provision charge as a % of total advances’ 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.6

' Excludes provisions for unproductive facilities
Total advances comprises gross loans, advances, acceptances and ANZ accepted bills held as part of trading securities less incame

yer i pdtere

17: Regulatory Deposits

Reserve Bank of Australia 505 476 505 457
Owerseas central banks 669 413 48 7
Total regulatory deposits 1,174 589 553 504

18: Shares in Controlled Entities and Associates
Refer notes 31 and 32 for details of controlled entities and associates
Controlled entities

At directors’ valuation 1994 = 4 444
At direcrtors’ valuation 1995 5,003 B
Total shares in controlled entities 5,003 4444
Associates

Unhisted 10 8 1 1
Total shares in associates 10 8 1 1
Total shares in controlled entities and associates 10 8 5,004 4,445
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18: Shares in Controlled Entities and Associates (continued)

Acquisitions of controlled entities
MNet Tangible

Interest Assets on

ate Ac ¢|u'.r{'|| Consideranon A quisition Goodwill
Acquired M M M

Year ended 30 September 1995
Sebrof Holdings Lid’ 7 August 1995 100.0 81 81 -
Bank of Western Samoa’ 26 September 1995 25.0 7 3 4
88 84 4

Year ended 30 Seprember 1994
PT ANZ Panin Bank 21 November 1993 85.0 36 31 5

International Corporate Park

Management Pry Ltd 16 December 1993 92.5 = = -
Enel Pry Limted 22 June 1994 100.0 # i -
36 3 5

Disposals of controlled entities
The entire interest in these entities was disposed of during the year
Met Tangible

Profit Assers an
on Dsposal Insposal
M M

Year ended 30 September 1995 '
Broadbeach Warers Pry Ltd i i
The Portrer Mercantile Unic Trust No. 1 i i

Year ended 30 September 1994

South Centre Maintenance Pry Ltd 6 5

B Amounis less than $500,000
" The following entities were included in the acquisition of Sebrof Holdings Lid by ANZ Bankig Group (New Zealand) Limited
Pukeko Holdings Lid
Pukeko Dvestmints Lid
* During the year, the remaning 25% inferest in Bank of Western Samoa was acquired by ANZ Funds Pry Lid, bringing the
total interest to 100%
The following conerolled entities were lguidated during the year ended 30 September 1995 and had no fmpact on the financal

stareihents

Mutwal Finance Limired Alliance Finance {Leasing) Pry Limired
Town & Country Honsing Bonds Limired MCL Holdings Pry Lid
Tannadice Pry Ld Mercantile Credits Financial Services Limited
Tirocourt Pty Lid MCL Finance Pty Limited
ANZ Aval Limited MCL Leasing Pty Limired
Crescent Pacific Propertivs Limited Merredits Leasing Pry Limited
Niugnr Interational Bank Limited Trefold Pry Lid
Delfin Services Limived Endeavour Hills Pry Limited
Allied Awstralian Investments Limited Tronbark Developments Pry Lid
Belobek Pry Lunited Lefea Investmenss Pry Lid
Delfin Floldings Limited Iraklion Pry Limited
Lepae Linired Canagong Pry Limired
Allianee Commercial Finanee Limited Kobong Pry Limited
Alliance Credit (NSW) Pty Lid Koloban Py Limited
EPD Pty Lid Leash Nominees Pty Limited
Jarview Pry Lid Newpolar Limited
CThe follovding controlled entitics had their final meeting prior te 30 September 1995 and will be liguidated within the statitory
peried (3 months), and had no impact on the financial statements
AN.Z. Custodians Limited Development Nominees Pry Limirted
Abovewho Pry Led Bombora Pry Limited
DRE (Vie) Pry Lid Melbowrne Safe Deposit Proprietary Limired
ANZ Leasig No. 125 Lid Nepean International Travel Pry Lid

Coral Gardens Pry Limited

61




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated The Company
1995 1994 1995 1994
M M M M
19: Other Assets
Property held for resale
Cost Uf-:l{'tllll‘\lllllli B8 156 7 22
Development expenses capitalised 84 104 12 21
Interest, rates and taxes capitahised 5 9 1 |
177 269 20 44
Provision for diminunon in value (28) (72) (19) (26,
149 197 1 18
Accrued interest/prepaid discounts 1,102 822 699 525
Accrued conumission 47 53 40 43
Prepaid expenses 56 i) 30 37
Future income tax benefits (refer below) 666 744 399 477
[reasury instruments revaluations (refer note 2) 2,693 2,685 2,467 2,483
Orther receivables - 72 - 72
National Housing Bank deposit (refer note 33) 198 218 - -
Life msurance reserves (refer note 1|viii]) 292 238 - -
Orcther 916 619 160 176
Total other assets 6,119 5,708 3,796 3,831
Future income tax benefits comprises
Provision for doubtiul debes 225 311 167 243
Interest 22 23 -
Tax losses 123 118 33 38
Provision tor employee entitlernents 91 94 64 39
Provision for non-lending losses, frauds and forgeries 48 42 35 34
Provision for leased premises surplus to
CUrrent requirements 19 21 19 21
Provision for diminution i development ventures 11 18 7 7
Development venture income 34 22 8 +
Treasury instruments 5 21 5 21
Leveraged leasing 13 - 20 -
Ocher 75 74 41 30
666 744 399 477

Certain potential future income tax benefits within the Economic entity arising from tax losses and timing
differences which could amount to $26 mullion (1994: $31 nullion) have not been recognised as assets
because recovery cannot be regarded as virtually certain.

In addition, potential future income tax benefits within the Economic entity of $91 mullion
(1994: $33 nullion) relanng to capital losses for taxation purposes have not been recognised as assets because
recovery cannot be regarded as virtually certain. Furthermore, there are unrealised capital losses in the
United Kingdom which may be realised in due course.

These benefits, will only be obtained if
(i) the relevant entities derive future assessable income of a nature and amount sutficient to enable the

benefit of the taxation deductions ta be realised;

{ii} the relevant entities continue to comply with the conditions for deductibility imposed by law; and

(1i1) there are no changes in taxation legislation adversely affecting the benefit of the taxation deductions,
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Consolidated The Company
1995 1994 1995 19494
M M M M
20: Premises and Equipment
Freehold and leasehold land and buldings
At directors’ valuation 1993 997 1,014 32 3
At cost 10 B 2 #
Provision for depreciation {13) (7) (1) (#)
994 1,015 33 36
Leaschold improvements
At cost 149 151 95 90
Provision for amortisation (85) (81) (52) (44)
64 70 43 46
Furniture and equipment
At cost 861 B340 411 398
Provision for depreciation (457) (409) (240) (209)
404 431 171 1549
Computer equipment
At cost 547 480 317 250
Provision for depreciation (329) (275) (183) (112)
218 205 134 138
Motor vehicle operating lease assets
At cost 347 230 - -
Provision for depreciation (76) (50) = =
271 180) -
Capital works in progress
At cost 40 27 22 10
Total premises and equipment 1,991 1,928 403 419
# Amonnts less than §306, 000
21: Due to Other Banks
Australia 648 186 648 456
Overseas 10,513 10,169 8,851 5,284
Total due to other banks 11,161 10,655 9,499 8.770
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Consolidated The Company
1995 14944 1995 1994
$M sM M M
22: Deposits and Other Borrowings
Deposits and other borrowings are classified between Australia
and Overseas based on the location of the deposit taking point
Australia
Certificates of deposit 2,618 3,274 2,618 3.274
Term deposits 15,973 12,193 15,928 11,458
Other deposits bearing interest 14,910 15,538 14,910 15,133
Deposits not bearing interest 2,860 2,969 2,857 2,936
Commercial paper 2,044 1,730 1,221 1.104
Borrowing corporations’ debt 5,044 4,597 - -
Orther borrowings
Secured 128 297 128 162
Unsecured 109 42 109 22
43,686 40,660 37,771 34,089
Overseas
Certificates of deposit 2,077 1,532 596 497
Term deposits 14,315 12,061 3,673 3,095
Other deposits bearing interest 5,187 4,970 384 267
Deposits not bearing interest 2,396 2,044 158 160
Commercial paper 1,166 1,375 - ~
Borrowing corporations’ debt 1,158 980 -
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase 155 152 103 152
Other borrowings
Secured 7 10 - .
Unsecured 91 - 91 -
26,552 23,124 5,005 4,171
Total deposits and other borrowings 70,238 63,784 42,776 38,260

Included in the above are liabilines of controlled entity
borrowing corporations with remaining terms to maturity

Mot later than 1 vear 4,540 3,707
Later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 1,476 1,729
Later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 1,009 754
Later than 5 years - 13

7,025 6,203

Charges over assets in respect of these borrowings'

Secured 5,735 5,119
Unsecured 1,290 1,084

7,025 6,203

! Debenture stock of controlled entity horrowing corporations is constituted and seevred by st deeds and collareral debentures,
grving floating charges over the assers of these controlled entities
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Consolidated The Company
1995 1994 1995 1994
M M M &M
23: Income Tax Liability
Australia
Provision for income tax 181 - 88 -
Provision for deferred income tax (refer below) 349 333 168 143
530 333 256 145
Overseas
Provision for income tax 41 1] 2 ]
Provision for deferred income tax (refer below) 81 75 27 22
122 155 29 30
Total income tax liability 652 488 285 175
Provision for deferred income tax comprises
Lease finance 186 191 26 27
Depreciation 32 28 16 20
Investment income 6 13 1 2
Leveraged leasing - 4 o (3)
Other 206 172 152 121
430 4018 195 167
24: Creditors and Other Liabilities
Australia
Creditors 308 224 216 159
Accrued interest and unearned discounts 795 674 552 415
Treasury instruments revaluarions (refer note 2) 1,448 1.566 1,446 1,561
Accrued charges 61 55 56 50
Security sertlements - 11 - 11
Other liabilities 289 349 122 54
2,901 2879 2,392 2,25()
Overseas
Creditors 146 133 15 13
Accrued interest and unearned discounts 802 5610 341 235
Treasury instruments revaluations (refer note 2) 2,179 1,576 1,880 1,349
Accrued charges 105 113 35 26
Securnty settlements 112 338 3 3
Other habihoes 236 221 65 46
3,580 2,941 2,339 1,700
Total creditors and other liabilities 6,481 5,820 4,731 3,950
25: Provisions
Employee entitlements 260 251 182 180
Dividends (refer note 8§) 260 189 260 189
Non-lending losses, frauds and forgeries 168 154 98 104
Leased premises surplus to current requirements 49 58 39 49
Other 125 115 88 7
Total provisions 862 767 667 6049
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Consolidated The Company
1995 1994 1995 1944
M &M M &M
26: Bonds and Notes

USD medium term notes 78 94 78 94
GBP medium term notes 84 96 84 96
AUD medium term notes 235 83 235 85
JPY medium term notes 105 104 105 104
USID) 150m floating rate notes due 1995 - 203 - 203
USD 125m floating rate notes due 1995 - 169 - 169
USD 125m floating rate notes due 1996 165 169 165 169
GBP 200m floating rate notes due 1997 418 427 418 427
GBP 78m floating rate notes due 1997 163 167 163 167
USI? 250m floating rate notes due 1998 331 - KXY -
Total bonds and notes 1.579 1.514 1,579 1,514

Bonds and notes by currency
USD United States dollars 575 635 575 635
GBP Great British pounds 664 690 664 690
JPY  Japanese yen 105 104 105 104
AUD  Australian dollars 235 85 235 85
1,579 1,514 1,579 1,514

Bonds and notes by maturity
Due not later than | year 249 536 249 536
Due later than 1 year but not later than 2 vears 644 238 644 238
Due later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 624 740 624 740
Due later than 5 years 62 - 62 -
1,579 1.514 1,579 1,514
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Consolidated The Company
1995 1994 1995 1994
=M M M M
27: Loan Capital
Perpetual subordinated notes
UsD  300m floaring rate notes! 397 406 397 46
USD  2387m  fixed rate notes’ 343 350 343 350
Usi2 120m floating rate notes’ 159 162 - -
USD  30m floating rate notes’ 40 41 -
939 059 740 756
Subordinated notes
LUX  1,000m fixed notes due 1998° 45 42 45 42
AUD  48.8m fixed notes due 1999" 49 49 49 49
Py 10,000m  fixed nores due 19997 135 137 135 137
UspD  30m floating rate notes due 1999" 40 4 40 41
UsD  70m floaung rate notes due 1999 93 95 93 95
UsSD  200m floaung rate notes due 1999 265 270 265 270
GBP  22.7m fixed notes due 2000 48 49 = =
AUD  65m floating rate notes due 2000™ 65 65 65 65
AUD  553m floating rate notes due 2000 55 55 53 55
US)  140m floating rate notes due 2000 185 189 185 189
usk  70m floating rate notes due 2000 93 95 93 95
NZD  125m floating rate notes due 2000™ 109 102 - -
AUD  58.2m floaung rate notes due 20017 58 57 58 57
GBP  60m fixed notes due 2001™ 125 128 125 128
UsD  200m floating rate notes due 2002 265 270 265 270
USD  250m fixed rate notes due 2004+ 33 338 331 338
USD  125m floating rate notes due 20057 166 - - -
UsD  125m floating rate notes due 2007+ 17 17 17 17
JPY 482m floating rate notes due 2007 6 7 6 7
Py 568.8m  floatnng rate notes due 2008™ 8 by 8 8
Usp  14.3m floating rate notes due 2008 19 19 19 19
USID  79m floating rate notes due 2008 105 107 105 107
2,282 2,140 1,959 1,989
Total loan capital 3,221 3,009 2,699 2,745
Loan capital by currency
USD  United States dollars 2,518 2,400 2,153 2.197
AUD  Australian dollars 227 226 227 226
GBP  Great British pounds 173 177 125 128
JPY  Japanese ven 149 152 149 152
NZID)  New Zealand dollars 109 102 - .
LUX  Luxembourg francs 45 42 45 42
3,221 3099 2,699 2745
Loan capital by maturity
Due later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 1,073 269 1,025 269
Due later than 5 years 1,209 1,871 934 1.720
Perpetual 939 959 740 756
3,221 3.009 2,699 2,745
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27: Loan Capital (continued)

! Issued 30 October 1986, Interest is payable semi-annvally
i arrears in Apnl and Cktober at a rate of 0.15% poa
above vates offered for US dollar deposits by leading banks i
London (LIBOR) for eaclr six month period

* lssued 4 March 1993, huerest 15 payable quarterly in

arrears in March, fune, September and December ar a rate of

9 125%

" ssued 30 November 1988, Interest is payable semi-
annually in arrears in May and November.  The interest
rate is 0.80% p.a. above LIBOR. The notes are fssued
with a repricing option in 1998 aud each 10 years thereafter.
Ulider certain aranmstances these notes can he converted 1o
ordinary shares of the Company at a prevailing marker price

* fssued 15 December 1988, hnterest is payable semi-
avnwally in arrears in May and November.  The interest
rate is O.80% p.a. above LIBOR. "The notes are issued
with a repricing optron in 1998 and eacle 10 pears thereafter.
Under certain circmstances these notes can be converted to
ordinary shares of the Company at a prevailing market price

* dsswed 16 Apiil 1991 and will matire in April 1998,

Intevest on the notes is payable annvally i arrears in Apnl

at a rate of 9.375% p.a.

Lssued 29 March 1989 and will mature in March 1999,

The redemption anrount of these notes s linked by a formula

fo future foreipw exchange rates.  Interest is payable anmueally

in arrears ir March at a vate of 7 72% p.a,

" fssued 26 June 1989 in two equal [PY tranches, A and B,
and will mature in_fune 1999, Interest on Tranche A is
payable annweally i arrears in_June at the rate of 7.43% on
a notional AULD issue value and interest on Tranche B is
payable amnually in arrears in_fune ar the rate of 5.80% on
the JPY value

* Lssued 135 November 1989 and will mature in September
1999, Interest onn the notes s payable semi-anmmally in
arrears it March and September at a rate 0.46% p.a. above
LIBOR

¥ Issued 15 November 1989 and wall mature in October
1999, Duerest on the notes is payable senti-annually in
arrears in April and Ogrober ar a rate 0.46% p.a. above
LIBOR

lssued 20 December 198% and will marure in December
1999, Tnterest on the notes s payable semi-annually in
arrears in_Juite and December at a vate 0.50% p.a. above
LIBOR

ssied 24 Jaunary 1990 and will mature it fanary 2000,
The redemption anonne of these notes is linked by a formula to
Sutiwge forcign exchange rates. Interest is payable annually in
arrears i _fannary af a rate of 7.05% p.a.

Flssued 4 April 1990 and will mature in March 2000,
Interest is payable quarterly in arrears in Mareh, June,
September and December at a rate 0.40% p.a. above the
stated average of Bank Bill rates

Plssued 16 March 1990 ar a discovnt and will imature in
March 2000, Interest on the notes s payable semi-anmally
i aterears i March and September at a rate 0.40% p.a.
abave the stated average of Bank Bill rates

Plssued 24 April 1990 and will mature in April 2000,
Interest on the notes 15 payable semi-annually i arrears in
April and Ocrober ar a rate of 0.30% p.a. above LIBOR

"Eszued on 24 October 1990 and will mature in April 2000,
Interest on the wotes is payable semi-annually in arrears in
April and October at a rate 00.625% p.a. above LIBOR

" Issped 30 Noveniber 1990 and will matare in November
2000 Interest on the notes is payable semi-ammally in
arrears in May and November at an intesest rate of
14.25% p.a. until November 1995, Thereafter, interest
will be payable quarterly fn arrears in February, May,
Aungust and November ar a rate 0.80% p.a. above the stated
average of Bank Bill rases

>
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Tlsswed 27 August 1990 ar a discount and will marure in
Jawuary 2001, Iuerest on the nores (s payable semi-
anntially o arrears in fanuacy and July. The interest rate is
12.50% p.a. until July 1996, thereafter the interese unll be
ar a rate 0.40% p.a. above the stated average of Bank Bill
ratles

"lssued 16 May 1991 and will mavure in May 2001,
Inrerest on the notes 15 payable annually i arecars in May
at a rate of 12.625% p.a.

Plssued on 11 Octobier 1990 and will mature in five equal
annual instalments in October of 1998 10 2002, Interest
on the notes 15 payable quarterly i arrears in_fanuary,
Apnl, July and October at a variable rare over LIBOR with
a ceiling of 0.60% p.a. until October 1995 and
0.70% p.a. thereafter until maturity

“lisued 7 Febrwary 1994 and will mature in February 2004,
Drerest on the vores is payable semi-anmnally in arears
Febrwary and August ar a rate of 6,25%

Mesued 8 Seprember 1995 and will mature in Septenther
2005, Interest on the notes is payable quarterly in arrcars
i March, frine, September and December at a rate of
(.45% p.a. abore LIBOR

ssued 17 October 1991 and will manere in October 2007
wath progressive amortisation occnrring in 2002, 2003,
2004, 2003, 2006 and 2007. Interest on the debr is
payable semi-aunually i avrears in March and September at
a rate 0. 50% p.a. above LIBOR

Mlssed 17 October 1991 and will inatire in October 2007
with progressive amortisation occurring e 2003, 2006 and
2007, Interest on the debt is payable semi-annually i
arrcars i March and Seprember ar a vate 0.50% p.a. above
LIBOR

esueed 27 March 1992 and will mature in March 2008
with progressive amortisation occurvmg in 2006 and 2007,
Intevest on the debt is payable semi-annually in arrears in
February and Angust at a rate 0.55% p.a. above LIBOR

Hlesned 27 March 1992 and will matvire in March 2008
with progressive amortisation occurring in 2002, 2003,
2004, 20605, 2006, 2007 and 2008, Interest on the deby
is payable semi-anunally in arrears in February and August
ar a rate 0.50% p.a, above LIBOR

“Lisued 12 December 1991 and will marure in December
2008 with progressive amortisation commencing in_January
2008, Imterest on the debt is payable semi-annually in
arrcars in_Janary and July. The interest rate i
1.03% p.a. abore LIBOR unnil January 2002, thercafter
the tnterest rate will be 0.53% p.a. above LIBOR

Loan capital is subordinated in right of payment to the daims
of depositors and all other creditors of the Company and its

controlled entities which have issued the netes and constitutes

tier 2 capital as defined by the Reserwe Bank of Australia for

capital adequiacy prrposes,



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28: Outside Equity Interests
Issued and paid-up capital
Reserves

Retained profits

Total outside equity interests

The Company

1995 19494
M M
30 31
14 15

3 .
47 48

29: Segment Analysis

The following analysis shows segment income, operating profit, total assets and risk weighted assets based on

geographical locations and income, operating profit and total assets by industry segments.

Consolidated

1995 1994
Geographical M %, sM
Income
Australia 6,145 60 5,191 62
New Zealand 1,657 16 1,138 13
UK and Europe 861 8 740 4
Asia Pacific 680 7 504 f
South Asia’ 339 3 369 4
Americas a7z 3 265 3
Middle East® 286 3 260 3
10,285 100 8,473 [0
Operating profit before income tax
Australia 903 58 639 53
New Zealand 204 13 141 12
UK and Europe 116 8 99 9
Asia Pacific 124 8 89 7
South Asia' 57 4 77 6
Americas 60 4 85 7
Middle East’ B4 5 75 O
1,548 100 1,205 100
Abnormal items” - 7
1,548 1,222
Operating profit after income tax
Australia 612 59 457 57
New Zealand 146 14 95 12
UK and Europe 83 8 (e ]
Asia Pacific 79 8 57 7
South Asia' 27 3 2 4
Americas 39 4 549 7
Middle East’ 47 4 34 5
1,033 100 803 100
Abnormal items' 19 19
1,052 8§22
Total assets
Australia 67,594 60 63,7006 61
New Zealand 15,310 13 12,730 12
UK and Europe 12,001 11 10,279 10
Asia Pacific 7,874 7 7,582 7
South Asia' 3.306 3 3,200 3
Americas 3,666 3 3,701 -
Middle East’ 2,836 3 2,577 3
112,587 100 103,874 100
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Consolidated
1995 1994
M Ve M
29: Segment Analysis (continued)
Risk weighted assets
Austrahia 53,531 65 50,941 67
New Zealand 11,748 14 9,709 13
UK and Europe 5,238 6 4,687 6
Asia Pacific 4,766 6 4.110 5
South Asia 2,213 3 2111 3
Americas 3,535 4 2,838 4
Middle East® 2,045 2 1,631 2
83,076 100 76,027 100
Industry
Income
General and investment banking 8,955 87 7,299 Ri
Finance 1,154 11 1.005 12
Insurance and funds management 176 2 169 2
10,285 100 8,473 100
Operating profit before income tax
General and investment banking 1,217 79 965 g0
Finance 234 15 182 15
Insurance and funds management 97 6 38 5
1,548 100 1,205 100
Abnormal items - 17
1,548 1,222
Operating profit after income tax
General and investment banking 793 77 622 78
Finance 158 15 128 16
Insurance and funds management 82 8 53 6
1,033 100 803 100}
Abnormal 1ems 19 19
1,052 822
Total assets
General and investment banking 102,120 91 94,512 91
Finance 9,997 9 8,968 9
Insurance and funds management 470 - 394 -
112,587 100 103,874 100

Includes Bangladesh, India and Nepal

* Incdndes Balwain, Greece, fordan, Owan, Pakistan, Qatar and United Arab Ewmirates

. .'”lmlrrmﬂl e p.!-ﬂ.”- lLx

Consolidared

Aunstrala
New Zealand

Total abwormal items before tax

i

Abwormal ftems after tax

Anstralia
New Zealand

Total abronnal ftems after tax
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1995 1994
M M
- 14

= 3

- fird
e i6

5 3
19 19
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Consolidated The Company
1995 1994 1995 1994
M &M M M
30: Notes to the Statements of Cash Flows
a) Reconciliation of operating profit after income
tax to net cash provided by(used in) operating activities
Inflows Inflows
(Outflovws) (Orarflows)
Operating profit after income tax 1,052 822 430 433
Adjustments to reconcile operatung profit after
income tax to net cash provided by operating activities
Provision for doubrful debrs 174 381 149 304
Depreciation and amortisation 236 209 102 05
Provisions for employee entitlements and other 201 199 76 109
Payments from provisions (190) (124) (86) (43)
Loss(profit) on sale of premises and equipment 1 2 (3) (1)
Profit on sale of controlled entities and associates - (7 = (4
Provision for surplus lease space 2 (7 - (7
(Profitiloss on sale of investment securities (5) (24) (1) 1
Net (increase)decrease
Trading securities (1,222) 852 (1,678) 1.212
Interest receivable (282) (3 (177) 26
Accrued income 6 5 3 (86)
Net debit tax balances 333 233 237 145
Amorusation of discounts/premiums included
In inerest income (83) {50) (18) 16
MNer increase(decrease)
Interest payable 364 (92) 246 (73)
Accrued expenses {2) 26 16 18
Amortisation of discounts/premiums included
in interest expense 1 2 1 2
Orher (56) (30) (26) 18
Total adjustments (522) 1,572 (1,159) 1,732
MNet cash provided by(used in) operating activities 530 2,394 (729) 2,167
b) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year
as shown in the statements of cash flows are reconeiled to
the related items in the balance sheets as follows:
Liquid assets - less than 90 days 2,824 3,771 1,463 2,119
Due from other banks - less than 90 days 4,255 5.321 1,775 2,925
7,079 9,092 3,238 5.044
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Consolidated The Company
1995 |4 1995 Jarad
M sM M &M
30: Notes to the Statements of Cash Flows (continued)
c) Acquisitions and disposals
Details of aggregate assets and liabilities of controlled entities
acquired, and disposed of, by the Econonuc entity are as follows
Fair value of net assets acquired
Liquid assets - 56 2 56
Due from other banks - 12 - 12
Trading securities - = 145 -
Regulatory deposits - 4 22 4
MNert loans and advances - 125 2,093 125
Other assets 81 3 9 3
Premises and equipment - 1 2 1
Due to other banks - (107 - (107)
Creditors and other habilities - (32) (36) (32
Deposits and other borrowings - (1% (1,195) (19
Due to controlled entities - - (1,015) -
Income tax hability - (1) - (1)
Provisions - (5) (3) (3]
Outside equity interests in controlled entities - (6) - (6)
Fair value of net assets acquired Bi 31 24 31
Goodwill on acquisition - 5 - 5
Consideration paid 81 36 24 36
Cash acquired - (48) (2) -
Cash consideration paid(received) 81 (12) 22 36
Fair value of net assets disposed
Premises and equipment - 5 - 5
Outside equity interests in controlled entities - (1) - (1)
Fair value of net assets disposed - 4 - 4
Net profit on disposal - 5 - 5
Consideration received/receivable - 9 - 9
Deferred settlements 14 14 - -
Cash consideration received 14 23 - 9
d) Non-cash financing and investing activities
Share capiral 1ssue
Dividend reinvestment plan 192 137 192 137
Bonus option plan 11 5 11 5
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Contribution to
the consolidated

Book value result
Incorporated 1995 1994 1995 1994
n M M M M Nature of Business
31: Controlled Entities
All controlled entities are 100% owned unless otherwise noted’
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited’ 417 331 DBanking
Adelaide Nominees Ltd * England - - - - Nominee Services
ALF.T. Property Management Pty Ltd Australia - i - - Real Estate Manager
A.F.T. Property Services Pty Ltd % Australia 1 1 - - Real Estate Manager
ANZ Adelaide Group Limited § ' Australia 60 61 (1) (4) Property Owner
ANZ Bank (Guernsey) Led * Guemsey 25 23 3 2 Banking
ANZ Management Company (Guernsey) Led * Guernsey # # - #  Funds Management
ANZ Trust Company (Guernsey) Lud * Guernsey # # 2 - Trustee
ANZ Business Licensing Pty Ltd § Australia - - - - Non-operative
ANZ Capital Hedging Ltd Australia 16 # 7 2 Capital Hedging
ANZ (Delaware) Inc. * USA - - - Finance
ANZ Eurofinance B.V. * Netherlands 2 1 # #  Finance
ANZ Execuators & Trustee Company Lid Australia 32 22 10 6 Trustee/Nommee
ANZ Executors Nominees Led Australia # # - - Trustee/ Nominee
ANZ Executors and Trustee Co. (Canberra) Lud Australia 1 1 H# #  Trustee/Nominee
ANZ Executors and Trustee Co. {South Australia) Led  Australia 1 1 # # Trustee/Nominee
B. & K. Secunnes Pry Led Australia - - - - Trustee/ Nominee
ANZ Finance {Far East) Limited $ Ausrralia 22 22 # #  Property Qwner
ANZ Funds Pty Lid § Australia 3,548 3762 55 5  Holding Company
ANZ International Pte Led * Singapore 715 716 # I Holding Company
ANZ Asia Pacific Holdings Lud * Hong Kong 4 4 1 I Holding Company
ANZ Asia Lid * Hong Kong 2 2 9 11 Finance
ANZ Bank (Vanuatu) Lid * Vanuatu # # 2 1 Banking
ANZ McCaughan Secunties (Asia) Lid * Hong Kong 2 2 # #  Merchant Banking
ANZCOVER Insurance Pre Led * Singapore 25 25 6 3 Insurance
ANZ Holdings (New Zealand) Lid * New Zealand 199 186 (13) (8) Holding Company
ANZ Banking Group (New Zealand) Lid * * New Zealand 349 327 75 533 Banking
ANZ Finance (New Zealand) No. One Lid * MNew Zealand - - 1 - [nvestment
ANZ Investment Services (New Zealand) Led * New Zealand - - - - Funds Management
ANZ Secunties (New Zealand) Led * New Zealand - - - - Non-operative
Bage Investments Led * New Zealand 217 204 10 11 lovesunent
Endeavour Investments (New Zealand) Led * New Zealand 830 779 48 17 Holding Company
ANZ. McCaughan Securinies (NZ) Led * New Zealand 1 - (1) # Stockbroking
ANZMAC Securities (NZ) Nominees Lid * MNew Zealand - - - - Nominee
Tui Nominees Lud * New Zealand - - - . Nominee
UDC Group Holdings Lid ** New Zealand 65 01 = #  Holding Company
UDC Finance Lid * * MNew Zealand 53 50 17 13 Finance
Mutual Leasing Led * New Zealand 1 3 4 4 Motor Vehicle
Leasing
Kea Car Sales Ltd * New Zealand 1 I - - Non-operative
Truck Leasing Ltd * New Zealand 2 I # - Leasing
I'ruck Rentals Limited * New Zealand - = - - MNon-operative
UDC Developments Led * New Zealand # # (1) (13 Investment
UDC Finance (1991) Lid * MNew Zealand 39 35 3 5 Finance
Southland Development Corporation Ltd *  New Zealand 4 3 1 I Finance
UDC Leasing Lrd * New Zealand # = 2 4 Lease Finance
Esanda Ltd * New Zealand - - - - Non-operatve
National Mutual Permanent Building Society * New Zealand 12 11 (1) i Building Sociery
Sebrof Holdings Led * New Zealand 11 - - Investment
Pukeko Holdings Lid * New Zealand 11 - - - Investment
Pukeko Investments Lid * New Zealand 11 - - - Investment
ANZ Singapore Lid * Singapore 11 12 5 E Merchant Banking
Index Compunng Pre Lid * India # £ # ; Computer
Consulant
Stam Ihgest Led * Thailand H & # # Investment
Bank of Western Samoa ** Western Samoa 18 11 2 2 Banking

13




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contribution to
the consolidated

Book value result
Incorporated 1995 1994 1995 1994 )
" M M M M Nature of Busines
31: Controlled Entities (continued)
LFD Led Australia 2 201 (1) 14  Finance
Active Dav Hospitals of Austraba Pry Lid Australia - - 11 - Finmance
Asquith Investrents Pry Led Australia - - - - Investment
Glen Gala Estares Pry Led Australia - - - B Property Development
BF Limired Australia 1 I - - Non-operative
Binnstone Pry Limited Australia - - - - Non-operauve
Binnstone (Svdney) Limited § Australia B # o Non-operative
Binnstone Traders Pty Limited Australia - H #  Non-operative
DAOL Lumted Australia - - # #  MNon-operative
DBPL Pry Linted Australia - - - #  Non-operative
Port Phillip Scouring Pry Ltd § Australia # # # #  Non-operative
DET Pty Limited Australia - - 6 Finance
IDFN Pry Limared Australia u = - - Trustee
DPSPL Pry Limited Australia # # # #  Rural Lending
GNPL Limited Australia 11 11 i# #  Non-operatve
G&DPL Pry Lud § Australia # i - Non-operative
Montage Prv Lid Australia - - - - Non-operanve
REFDL Limited Australia 1 I 5 3 Finance
Town & Country Land Holdings Led Australia 115 115 27 (4 Property Development
ANZ Lenders Mortgage Insurance Pry Lid Australia 8 b 2 2 Mortgage Insurance
Glencove Pry Lud Australia & # # #  Non-operative
T&C Management Pry Lud Australia # = # # Property Manager
T&C Technology Pry Lud Australia # # - Computer Software
Topgard Pry Led ! Australia # # - Mortgage Securines
GMBS [neernanonal No. 3 Led * Cayvman lslands # & - - Mortgage Secunnes
Town & Country Hounsing Trus Australia 39 45 # #  Property lnvestment
Town & Country Property Growth Trust Austraha [ fi 1 I Property Investment
Town & Country Properties Lrd Australia # # 1 1 Managemem
ANZ Grindlays International Ltd * Hong Kong - - # #  Offshore Banking
A.N.Z Holdings Limited Australia 125 128 # # Property owner
ANZ Holdings (UK) plc * England 1,120 1,024 (3) #  Holding Company
ANZ Finance Corporation Lid * § England - - # Non-operative
ANZ Grndlays Bank ple * 2 England 219 222 119 140 Banking
Anvid Lid * England - - # 7 Property Finance
Anazstock Securities Led * § England - - - - Non-pperative
ANZ Finanziana Sp A * § Ttaly 1 1 - - Non-operanve
ANZ Grindlays Execotor & Trustee Co. Lid * England # 3 - - Non-operative
ANZ Grindlays Finance Corporation Lud * England 193 196 4 4 Holding Company
ANZ Grndlavs Export Finance Lid * England 1 1 # (1) Export/Finance
Brandt’s Nominees Lid * England - - - Nominee
Camberley Developments Lid * England - - = - Non-operative
Grndlays Equipment Fiance Led * England 1 - - - Non-operative
Minerva Holdings Ltd * England 193 1496 5 4 Holding Company
ANZ Grindlays Jersey Holdings Led * Jersey 80 81 - Holding Company
ANZ Grndlays Bank {Jersey) Lid * Jeriey 80 81 17 17 Banking
ANZ Gnndliys Bank Nominees (Jersey) Lid ¥ Jersey - - - Nopunee
ANZ Gnndlavs Trust Holdings Lid * Jersey " b 2 2 Holding Company
ANZ Grindlays Nonumee Led * Jersey - - = = Nominee
ANZ Grindlays Secretanes Led * Jersey - - = - Company
Admnistration
ANZ Grindlays Trust Corporation (Jersey) Ltd * Jersey - 3 - = Trust Manager
Olec Trustee Lid * Jersey - - - Trust Manager
ANZ Grndlays Trust (Jersey) Led * Jersey - # - Non-operative
Valiant Heart Limited * Jersey - - Property Holder
ANZ Grindlays Yacht Services Lid * Jersey - - - Yacht Registranion
ANZ One Lid * Jersey - - - - Nominee
ANZ Three Ltd * Jersey - - - - Nominee
ANZ Two Led * Jersey - - - - Nominee
Olec Secretanes Led * Jersey - - - - Secretanal Services
ANZ Securities Inc. * USA 1 1 # Broker
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31: Controlled Entities (continued)
ANZ Grindlays Penston Trustees Linmted *
ANZ Leasing Lumted *

ANZ Leasing (No.2) Lid *

ANZ McCaughan Securities (Switzerland) AG *
ANZ Grindlays Trust (Switzerland) SA *
Societe Immobiliere Qual Du Mont-Blanc 7 *

Chive Street Nominees Private Limited T

ES&A Properties (UK) Lid *

Esanda Finanz and Leasing Luimuted *

Finanz Investments [Pre) Limited *

Grindlays Bahrain Bank BS.C Y

Grindlavs International (Cayman Islands) Limared §

Gnndlavs International (Nederland) BV

Grindlays Modaraba Management (Private) Lumited §

Grindlays Services of Pakistan (Private) Limited

Hotel Regina SA *

Minerva Nommees Limited *

Mational and Grindlays Bank Trust Company Limited *

Nepal Grindlays Bank Limted T

PFP Finance Linuted *

Spev Industnials Led *

Gillespie Bros & Company Limited *
Nanonal and Grindlays Bank Limited *
ANZ McCaughan (UK) Lid #

ANZMB Lid *

ANZ McCaughan Properties Led *

ANZ McCaughan Securities (UK) Led *

ANZ Investment Holdings Limited

530 Collins Street Property Trust

AN.Z. Investments Limited

AN.Z Discounts Limited

ANZ Leasing Pty Lid £
ANZ Leasing (ACT) Pty Lud £
ANZ Leasing (NSW) Pty Led £
ANZ Leasing (NT) Pty Ltd §
ANZ Leasing (Vic) Pry Lid §
ANZ Life Assurance Company Limited
Greater Pacific Nominees Pry Limited
ANZ Limited Partnership *
ANZ I1 Limited Partnership * "
ANZ Managed Investments Limited
ANZ McCaughan Limited
ANZCAP Secunties Limited §
ANZ McCaughan Clearing Services Linited
ANZ McCaughan Corporate Limited *
ANZ MeCaughan Futures Limited
ANZ MeCaughan Asset Management Limited "
ANZ McCanghan Securities Limited
Bow Lane Nominees Poy Lid
Skeet Nominees Pry Lid
Snipe Nominees (1981) Pey Lid
ANZ McCaughan Secunties (USA) Inc *
ANZ MeCaughan Services Pry Limited
Australian International Limited *
A.N.Z Nominees Limited £
ANZ Nominees (Guernsey) Limited *
ANZ Payment Services Pty Ltd &
ANZ Participacoes E Servicos Ltda *

Incorporated
1

England
England
England
Switzerland
Switzerland
Switzerland
India
England
India

India
Bahrain
Cayman Islands
Netherlands
Pakistan
Pakistan
Switzerland
England
England
Nt'p.il
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
England
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia

Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
LISA
USA
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
USA
Ausstralia
Yanuatu
Australia
Guernsey
Australia
Brazl
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Book value
1995 1994
M M
4 4

- #
3 2
5 #

1 1
5 5
= &
# H
2 2
4 B
30 B
59 il
3 2
27 i
397 397
16 15
292 244
ke #
61 47
73 64
ks 2
1 I

1 1
e #
# f
6 fy
2 2
= Y
8 #

Contribution to
the consolidated

result
19935 |44
M M
B (1}
1) #
# #
4 b
E #
2 ]
% 1
# #
,
(6) ()
3 2
# o
1 (24)
26 13

52 i2
- o
14 2
()
# 4
1
15 v
2 2
(8) &
# H
g #

Mature of Husiness

Pension Fund Trustee
Lease Finance
Lease Finance
Holding Company
I'rust Manager
Property Holder
Nomnee
Non-operative
Leise Finance
Non-operauve
Banking
MNon-operative
Holding Company
Fund Management
Fund Management
Non-operative
Mominee

Trustee

Banking

Nomnee
Non-operative
Non-operative
Name Protection
Haolding Company
Invesunent Banking
MNon-operative
Investment Banking
Investment
[nvestment Acnivities
I 3L‘FLT‘Gi'. Taker
Superannuation
Contriburor
Leveraged Leasing
Leveraged Leasing
Leveraged Leasing
Leveraged Leasing
Leveraged Leasing
Life Assurance
Trusiee
Non-operative
Non-operative
Unit Trust Manager
Haolding Company
Non-operative
Futures Clearing
Consulting
Futures Trading
Futures t'!{'_mn-::
Stockbroking
Nomnee
Nonunee
Nonmunee
Stockbroking
Adnumistration
Merchant Banking
Mominee Services
Mominee Services
Lockbox Services
Representative

Services




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31: Controlled Entities (continued)
ANZ Pensions (UK) Limited *

AN.Z Properties (Australia) Limited
Weelya Pty Lid
ANZ Realty Holdings (USA) Inc. *
ANZ Realty Holdings 11 (USA) Inc. *
ANZ UK Dividends (AUD) Limited *
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group
(PNG) Limited *
Dinias Pty Ltd £
Development Finance Corporation Limited § §
AF.T. Investors Services Lumted 3
AFT. Limwed £ §
Australian Fixed Trusts Limited $
Durham Developments Pty Ltd ' §
Eriel Pty Led £
Erolnot Pty Limited *' §
E.S.&A. Holdings Limited §
E.5.&A. Properties (Australia) Limited $
Esanda Finance Corporation Limited
Esanda (Finance) Auostralia Lumited
Esanda (Wheolesale) Proprietary Limited
Finance Corporanion of Australia Limited
Esanda Equipment Credit Pty Linnted
International Corporate Park Management Pry Led
Mercantile Credits Limited
Alhance Holdings Limited
Alliance Acceptance Co. Linited
The National Alliance Insurance Co. Limited §
ANZCAP Leasing Nominees Pry Limited
ANZCAP Leasing Nominees (Vic) Pry Lud
ANZCAP Leasing Services Limited
ANZCAP Leasing (Vic) Pry Lid
Mercantile Underwood Limited §
Mercredits Wholesale Limited §
Watlingford Real Estate Pry Lid §
FCA Finance Pty Limited f
Analed Pey Led £
Grindlays Eurofinance BY *
Japan-Australia Venture Capital Fund (MIC) Ltd
Mardi Pty Led
McCaughan Dyson Holdings Lid §
NMRB Limited %
ANZ Capel Court Limited
Capel Court Finance Limired W §
Capel Court Investments Pry Lid w §
Capel Court Finance (Vic) Pty Lud w §
Capel Court Inc. * §
Capel Court International Investments Pry Lid y
Capel Court Management Linmited
Bronzan Pry Lid
Capel Court Pacific Inc. * §
Castle-Lane Nominees Pry Limited ¢ §
Dalyee Pry Limited w §
Capel Court Nominees Limited §
Ceylomite Pty Limited § §
Fifth Mallatri Py Led @ §
MNoreag Pty Ltd w §
Rinope Pry Limired Wy §
NMRB Austrahia Finance Limited £ §
NMRB Finance Limited 1 §

Contribution to
the consolidated

Book value result
Incorporited 1995 1994 1995 1M
in M M M iM
England 1 1 -
Australia 22 25 - -
Australia 4 + a =
USA - - - -
USA = = - -
England 1 4 23 #
Papua New
Guinea 14 3 i 7
Australia - -
Australia 55 (] 2 2
Australia 6 f - -
Australia = ks - -
Austrahia 1 | - -
Australia = = y
Austrabia - - -
Australia - - - -
Australia - - 2 #
Australia 7 7 - 2
Austrahia 834 727 94 126
Australia # # # |
Australia # i - =
Australia 75 73 7 i
Australia 8 B s 3
Australia it # - -
Australia 9 9 (2) f
Australia 119 119 i #
Australia 2 2 # 2
Australia 1 | - -
Australia B3 H 1 #
Australa # i # #
Australia # ot 1 (n
Australia # it 2 2
Australia 70 70 - -
Australia # # - .
Australia 1 | - -
Australia 8 B 2 2
Australia # lad 5 (15
Netherlands 6 5 H #
Australia 6 f # #
Australia - E - -
Australia 11 11 - -
Australia 328 337 4 7
Auseralia 57 37 | 3
Australia # # # #
Australia . 2 = #
Australia - 2 =
USA = - - -
Australia - - o 1
Auvseralia 1 1 ] #
Australia | | -
USA i # > =
Australia - - -
Australia 2 -
Australia - - -
Australia - - # H
Australia - = # -
Auseralia - B # -
Australia - = # -
Australia # - #
Australia - 1 {1
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Mature of Business

Pension Fund

Trustee

Property Owner
Property Ohwner
Non-operative
Non-operative
Dimvidend Plan

Bankmg
Non-operative
Haolding Company
Unit Trust Manager
MNon-operative
Trustee
Mon-operative
Trustee
Mon-operative
Property Owner
Property Owner
General Finance
Lease Finance
Maeotor Vehicle Finance
Real Estate Finance
Lease Finance
Management Company
General Finance
Holding Company
Finance
Non-operative
Lease Finance

Lease Finance
Lease Finance

Lease Finance
Investment
MNon-operative
Non-operative

Real Estate Finance
Property Development
Finance

Investment
MNon-operative
Nn[]—ni‘cr;lti\'r;
Holding Company
Investment Banking
Investment
Non-operative
MNon-operative
Naon-operative
Investment
Investment
Investment
MNon-operative
MNon-operative
Mon-operative
Non-operative
Mon-aperative
Non-operative
Naon-operative
Non-operative
MNon-operanve
MNon-operanve



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contribution to
the consolidated

Book value result
Incorporated 1995 19594 1995 1994
m M M 5M M Nature of Business
31: Controlled Entities (continued)
NMRB Investments Lomited 1 § Austraha = = - - Non-operative
NMRSB Lid Australia 132 132 = 2 Heolding Company
Ecomel Pry Limuted Aunstrahia - %7 #  Servicing Agent
Elgeba Py Limited Austraha - = i #  Agency
NMRB Insurance (Agents) Pry Limited Australia 1 1 - # Non-operanve
NMRB Management Services Led £ § Australia B i I Non-operative
Royaust Management Limited § Australia B3 “ - - Non-operative
Pemarvin Pty Limited £ § Australia 1 | - - Non-operanve
PT ANZ Panin Bank * Indonesia 37 29 5 3 Banking
The Anchorage Port Stephens Pry Lid © Australia 21 7 - - Property Management
The Anchorage Unit Trust ¥ Australia - E - - Property Development
Zan Investments Limited * Singapore 128 130 (2) (2} Investment
Total contributions to the Economic entity result after
income tax and abnormal items 1,052 §22
Adjustment for controlled entines sold/hgquidated = =
Adjustments on consolidation # =
Consolidated operating profit after income tax 1,052 22

Andited by overseas KPMUG firms
These controlled entities and the Company entered into a Deed of Cross Grarantee in respect of relief granted front speafic accosnting and
Simaneial reporiing reguirements in accordance with Awstradian Searities Commission class orders wumbered 917996 dated
19 December 1991, and 92/770 dated 20 July 1992
W These controlled entitivs and ANZ Cape! Comt Limited entered into a deed of Cross Guarantee in respect of relicf granted from specfi
dccortting and fimancial reportng requirements i acoordance with Anstralian Secuvivies Commission class orders unmbered 917996 dated
19 December 1991, and 927770 dated 20 july 1992
Amortnss less than $300,000
Audited by firms other than members of KPMG
('_}u}rp.nf;- -Jll!l']'HlIJ'.' in I'rr‘lm;f.[ﬂ]lr[
Al comtrolled entities are 1009 owned with the exception of Asquith Investments Pry Limited (94.3%), Awstralia and New Zealand
Banbing Growp (PNG) Linited (92,69, Bivnstone (Sydwey) Limited (63.8%), Durvam Developments Pry Lid (50%),  Esanda
Finanz amd Leasing Londeed (51%), Finanz Investments (Private) Lid (51%), GMBS Internarional No. 3 Limited (33.3%),
Grindlays Babrain Bank B.5.C (40%), Intemartonal Corporare Park Managemene Pry Lid (92.5%), Japan-Ausivaiva Vennire Capital
Fiid (MIC) Ltd (77%), Kea Cur Sales Ltd (80%), LFD Limnited (95%), Mutnal Leasing Ltd (80%), Nepal Grindlays Bank
Limited (50%%), Porr Pinllip Scourmng Pry Lad (65%), PT ANZ Panin Bank (85%), The Ancherage Pont Stephens Py Lid (33%),
The Anchorage Unit Trase (33%), Topgard Pry Lad (33.3%), Town & Country Housing Trust (89,7% (1994: 88.1%5)), Trick
Fasing Lamnred (80%), and Trwck Rentals Linsired (800%)
Awstralia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited carres on business i vasious cowntries throughout the world,  Owverseas controlled
entities carry on biesiness it thedr cowtry of tncorporation with the exception of ANZ MeCanghan Secwritics Linnited, which has a branch
offece n the United Kingdom and representative offices in Japan and Hong Kong; ANZ Grndlays Bank ple, whidly has branch offices in
Switzedand, Bangladesh, India, Babwatn, Dubai, Jordan, Oman, Pakestan, Qatar, UAE, Greece and Sn Lanka, and ANZ

Nomvinees Linnited awhich Tas operations in New Zealand

- — g

Ohatside cquity interests Irold ordinary shares or umits in the follmving controlled entitivs;
Asquith Investments Pry Led - 150,000 §1 shares (5.5%)
Australia and New Zealand Banking Growp (PNG) Limited - 371,507 PGK1 shares (7.4%)
Binnstone (Sydvey) Led - 56,834 filly paid 81 shares and 116,900 §1 shares panly paid o $0.01 (36.2%)
Durham Developments Pry Lid - 20,000 §1 shares (30%)
Esanda Finanz and Leasing Limited - 23,651,000 INR 1) shares (49%)
Finanz Investments {(Pre) Lid - 49 INR 10 shares (49%)
GMBS Buersational No, 3 Limited - 67 USD1 shares (66.7%)
Cinillays Balrain Bank B.S.C - 2,400,000 BHI3 T shares (60%)
Intermational Corporate Park Management Py Lid - 520 30,07 dass ‘A" shares (7.5%)
Japan-Australia Venture Capital Fund (MIC) Limited - 19,244 81 shares (23%)
Kea Car Sales Led - 20,000 NZ2D shares (20%)
LED Linseed - 19,012,236 81 shares, 1,100,000 §1 dass ‘A" shares and 1,200,000 $1 clas; *B° shares {5%)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31: Controlled Entities (continued)
Mutal Leaging Lid - 2,000,000 NZD shares (20%)
Nepal Grindlays Bank Linnted - 500,000 NPR 10 shares {30%)
Port Phillip Scouring Pry Lad - 87,500 §1 shares (35%)
T ANZ Panin Bak - 7,300 IDR T shares (15%)
The Anchorage Port Stephens Pty Laf - 66 81 shares (67%)
Thte Anchorage Unit Trust - 19,702,673 $1 units (67%,)
Topgard Pry Lid - 200 §1 shares (66.7%)
Toun & Conntry Houstg Trust - 3,347 614 §1 nuies (10.3%)
Truck Leasing Limited - 633,000 NZD shares (20%)
Ptk Rentals Limited - 20 NZD1 shares (20%)
ANZ Adelarde Gronp Limied owns 100% of the issued ordinary shares of Penplaza Investments Pry Limited but does not control that
comipanty as it does not have substannally all the risks and benefits incidental to ownerslup or control.
Dauringg the year the assers amd liabilines of Equitable Development Corporation: Limited were amalgamared with these of UDC Finance
Limited, and the assers and liabilities of ANZ Holdings (New Zealand) 1990 Linited, Navional Mutiual Financial Services Limited,
ANZ Pensions (New Zealand) Limited, ANZ McCanghan (NZ) Limited, New Zealand Merchant Nominees Limited, Charge Card
Corparation Limited and Post Office Bank Limited were amalgamated with those of ANZ Banking Gronp (New Zealand) Limited.
This amalganiation resulted in ANZ Securities (New Zealand) Liveited becoming a 100% controlled entiry of ANZ Banking Group
{New Zealand) Limited
ANZ Bankmy Growp (New Zealand) Led owms an additional 21% of the issued ordmary sharves of UIDC Group Holdengs Lid, Tiis
investment &5 reeorded in the hooks of ANZ Banking Growp (New Zealand) Led at an amount of $8m
UDC Developamemis Limited owas an additional 23% of the issued ordinary shares of UDC Leasimg Limited.  This investment is
recorded in the books of UDC Developments Limited at an amount of mil
ANZ Funds Pry Ld acquired the remaining 23% ierest in Bank of Western Samoa during the year. At 30 September, 1995 it s a
100% oumed controlled entiry (1994; 75%)
Formerly Town & Country Banke Linsited
Formerly Guaranty Finance Insurance Pry Ltd
Lot & Conntry Land Holdings Limited contrels Toppard Pry Limsited and GMBS Tiernational No. 3 Lid as it hag substantially all
the risks and benefis madental to owneship
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Liniited owms an additional 23% of the issued ordinary shares of ANZ Grindfays
Bank ple.  This investment is recorded in the bookes of Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited ar an amane of $7 I
Index Comprting Pre Limited oums an additional 21% (1994: 20.1%) of the issued ordinary shares of Esanda Finanz and Leasing
Lad. This mvestment is recorded in the books of Index Compriring Pre Limited ar an amonnr of $0.4m
ANZ Grindlays Bank ple comtrols Grindhays Bahrain Bank B.S.C. due 1o the existence of a management contract thar gives ANZ
Grindlays Bank ple the capacity to dominate decision wiaking
ANZ McCuanglran Seamties (Switzedand) AG owns an additional 50% of the tsswed ordinary share capital of Hotel Reging 84, This
mvestment is recorded e the books of ANZ MiCanghan Seaunities (Switzedand) AG at an amownt of $30
ANZ Realty Holdings (USA) Inc. onns an additional 10.9% of the issued ordinary shares of ANZ Limited Partwership. This
mvestment is recorded i the books of ANZ Realty Holdings (USA) ue. at an amonnt of nil
ANZ Realty Holdings I (USA) Tne. ovens an additional 10.9% of the isswed ordinary shares of ANZ I Limited Partnerstip. This
tvestment is recorded e the books of ANZ Realty Holdings 11 (USA) Iac. at an amvonnt of wil
Formerly ANZ MeCanghan Corporate and Financtal Services Limited
Formerly ANZ McCanghan Portfoliv Allocation Limited
Formerly Yaaga Pry Lad
The Company fas no oumership interest in Durham Developments Pty Lid, Erolnot Pty Ltd, The Anchorage Port Stephens Pry Led or The
Anchorage Uit Truse bue controls them becanse it has assumed sesponsibility for the bustness and operanng decesions of these emtines, fir erder
to maaxintise the financial renim 1o the Economic entity
0 The following emiities: AFT (Canberra) Lid, ANZASSS No. 2 (NMRBE) Pry Ld, ANZASSS No. 3 (NMRBS) Pry Lid,
ANZASSS No. 4 (FCA) Pry Lid, ANZASSS No. 5 (MCL) Py Lid, ANZASSS No. 6 (ANZCAP) Pty Lud,
ANZASSS No. 7(TEC) Pry Lid, ANZ McCanghan REF Iy Lid, ANZ Peusions Pry Ltd, ANZ Stafl Superanmuation (Australia)
Pry Limited, and DPF Pry Lid all of which ace s the corporate trstee for o wnmber of the ANZ staff superannuation funds, have not been
consolidared into the acconnts of the Economic entity, although the Company owns 100% of the issued ordinary share capital of these entities
These enitics are por controlled enities as they da mor meeet the conrral evitena as specified in AASB 1024 ( “onsolidared Accanmrs™ '”u']-'
rum-un'}' aet ag the trstee ._nf'rr:uuﬂ.rrg'.i' _-u;urmurm_-xric:u_jimJ;, in aecordianee with the Snluﬂ.mmmmm hr:hr;rr}* (Supervision} Act 1993 and
Regudations {“SIS Legislation™).  They exercise their powers and duties in the besy futerests of the benefiianies.  Tn addivion, there is equal
employerfemiployee director representation for cach of these entities, in accordmice witly the SIS Legistation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Book value
Incorporated Interest 1995 4 Principal
m §M $M Held By Activiny

32: Associates
The balance date of all associates 15 30 Seprember unless otherwise noted

AHL Property Developments Pry Ltd' Australia 500 it #  Mercantile Credits Non-operative
Limited

Amalgamated Finance Ld® New Zealand 500 4 3 U Fiance Led Finance
ANZ Grindlays 3 Invesrment

Services Lud® Guernsey 5000 # #  ANZ Grindlays Bank ple Fund Admimstration
Astan Internavonal Merchant

Bankers Berhad® Malavsia 26.5 4 4 ANZ Gnndlays Bank ple Merchane Banking
Autofleet Pry Led' Australia 50,0 1 #  Esanda Finance Fleet Management

Corporation Limited

Cardlink Services Led' Australia 2000 # #  Australia and New Charge Card Services
Zealand Banking
Group Linited

Charge Card Services Led Australia 20,0 # o Australia and New Property Management
Zealand Banking
Group Linuted

Computer Services Lud’ Western Samoa 228 # o Bank of Western Samoa  Computer Services

Copeland Mercantile Ventures Pry Led'  Australia 50,0 # i Mercantile Credits Nan-operanve
Limted

Crbellum Pry Led’ Australia 375 3 #  Auvstrahia and Mew Property Development
Zealand Banking
Group Limited

Industrial Asset Management Pty Lud Australia 3.0 i 7 E<anda Finance Lease Finance/
Corporanon Limited Management

Link Asset Management Pry Lid' Auvstralia 50000 1 | Esanda Finance Lease Finance/
Corporanon Limited Management

Malcha Praperties Limited” [ndia S0 # s ANZ Grindlays Bank ple Property Owner

Meadow Springs Fairway Village Pry Led'  Australia 300 # i Town & Country Property Development

Land Holdings Ld
Mulwala Unit Trust Australia 50.0 # g Mercanule Credits Non-operative
Limted

ek
=l
L

Network Trust' Australia # #  Australia and New Property Development
Zealand Banking
Group Limired

New Zealand Bankcard Associates Ltid §  New Zealand 50,0 # #  ANZ Banking Group  Non-operative

{New Zealand) Lrd

OBCR Pry Lid™ § Australia 5000 - # Mercantile Underwood  Non-operative
Ltd

Renishaw Pty Lid Australia 300 # #  Mercantle Credits Non-operative
Linuted

Rosignol Development Corporanon Panama St0 # " ANZ Grindlays Bank ple Tanker Charter

Roshin Pry Lid' | 250 b ANZ Capel Court Ltd  Investment

Tovepool Pry Ltd' Australia 500 e #  Mercantle Credits Non-operative

Limited
Valura Group Pry Lrd' Australia 330 B £ Capel Count Investiment
Management Led

Wool Exchange (Portland) Pry Ld § Australia 333 & #  LFD Limited Non-operative
Associates disposed of or reclassified as controlled entities

or unlisted equity investments during the current year H -
Total shares in associates 10 8

# Amounis less than 300,000

" Year ended 30 fune

< Year ended 31 March

Y Year ended 31 Jannary

! Year ended 31 December

* Formery Ocean Blue Chb Resoris Pry Lid
§ Company currently in liguidation
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated The Company
1995 1004 1995 1994
sM M M M
33: Commitments
Capital expenditure
Contracts for outstanding capital expenditure
Not later than 1 year 49 24 19 9
Later than 1 year but not later than 2 years - i - -
Total capital expenditure commitments 49 24 19 9
Lease rentals
Future rentals in respect of leases
Land and buildings
Mot later than 1 vear 142 143 110 100
Later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 133 102 106 o8
Later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 267 242 210 180
Later than 5 vears 420 452 in 380
962 939 797 728
Furniture and equipment
Not later than 1 year 16 3l 12 28
Later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 4 14 1 11
Later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 5 6 1 3
Later than 5 years 2 i - -
27 51 14 42
Taotal lease rental commitments 989 Y9 811 70
Total commitments 1,038 1.014 830 779

# Amonnts less than 500,000

34: Derivative Financial Instruments

The Economic enury deals in various types of futures, forwards, swaps and option contracts (collectively
known as derivative products). These products are entered into both on behalf of customers and for the
Economic entity's own account in trading in the mterest rate and foreign exchange markets. Additionally,
they are used as hedges for balance sheet risk management.

Futures and forward contracts are commiuments to buy or sell financial instruments on a future date at a
specified price or yvield. Swap contracts are commitments to settle in cash on a future date or dates, interest
rate conumitments or currency amounts based upon a notional principal amount. Option contracts give the
acquirer the right to buy or sell a financial instrument at a specified price within a specified period.

The Economic entity generates trading income from its customer-related and trading activities. Thas
income includes buy-sell spreads and income ansing from the Economic entity’s own positions. It is
measured on a mark-to-market basis and included in Foreign exchange earnings and Profit on trading
instruments in note 3 - Other operating income.

Interest rate exposures arising from imbalance in the interest rate term structure of the Economic entity’s
balance sheet are managed by using interest rate derivatve products. Similarly, currency exposures from
funding raised in foreign currencies or the value of the Economic entity’s investment in overseas controlled
entities or branches are reduced through foreign exchange derivatives.
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34: Derivative Financial Instruments (continued)

Credit risk

The credit risk of denvative financial instruments anses from the potental for a counterparty to default on its

contractual obligations. The Economic entity limits its credit sk within a conservative framework by dealing

with ereditworthy counterparties, setting credic limits on exposures to counterparties, and obtaining collateral
where appropriate. The contract or notional amounts of derivative products represent the volume of

outstanding transacuons and are indicators of business acuvity. These amounts are used to measure changes in
the value of derivative products and to determine the cash flows to be exchanged. Contract or notional
amounts do not represent potential credit risk.

The replacement cost is the cost of replacing those financial instruments with a positive market value to

the Economic entity. The amount represents the maximum potential credit loss had all counterparties

defaulted on the reporting date and any collateral became worthless. The credit equivalent amount is

calculated using the current exposure method as determined in accordance with the Reserve Bank of

Australia’s Capital Adequacy guidelines. It combimes the aggregate replacement costs with an allowance for

potential risk over the remaining term of all contracts, based on prescribed percentages.

Consaolidated The Company
Contract or Contract or
Notional Replacement Credit Notional Replacement Credit
Amount Cost Equiv. Amount Cost Equiv.
At 30 Seprember 1995 M M M iM M M
Foreign exchange contracts
Spot and forward contracts 147,791 1,647 3,164 126,352 1,410 2,741
Swap agreements 3,127 35 162 2,677 32 145
Options purchased 6,569 103 175 5,831 94 152
Options sold 6,243 n/a n/a 5,559 n/a n/a
163,730 1,785 3,501 140,419 1,536 3,038
Interest rate contracts
Forward rate agreements 72,754 55 86 66,583 51 81
Swap agreements 94,676 1,146 1,346 88,466 1,058 1,242
Futures contracts' 56,488 n/a n/a 55,831 n/a n/a
Options purchased 3,376 9 12 2,192 7 10
Options sold 3.249 n/a n/a 2,194 n/a n/a
Orther contracts 64 11 13 16 P 3
230,607 1,221 1,457 215,282 1,118 1,336
394,337 3,006 4,958 355,701 2,654 4,374
At 30 September 1994
Foreign exchange contracts
Spot and forward contracts 131,838 1,343 2,710 113,635 1,216 2.426
Swap agreements 2,936 71 168 2,089 60 140
Options purchased 4,794 48 114 4,438 5 107
Options sold 4 851 n/a n/a 4 4600 nsa nsa
144,449 1,462 2,992 124,642 1,321 2.673
Interest rate contracts
Forward rate agreements 138,025 108 145 132,846 104 144)
Swap agreements 94 646 1.041 1,197 88.479 96l 1,105
Futures contracts' 63,033 /a n/a 62,150 n/a n/a
Options purchased 2,835 17 22 2,475 17 21
Optons sold 2,834 n/a n/a 2,212 n/a n/a
Orther contracts 49 1 2 24 i 2
301,422 1,167 1,366 288,186 1,082 1,268
445,871 2,629 4,358 412,828 2,403 3941

# Amownes less than 3500, 000

" Replacement costs have not been inclieded as there is mininal credit risk assoctated with exchange traded furures, where the clearing

honse s the connterparty
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34: Derivative Financial Instruments (continued)

Counterparty credit equivalent profile of derivative financial instruments
Concentrations of credit risk exist for groups of counterparries when they have similar economic charactenistics
Major concentrations of credit risk arise by locarion and type of customer.

Credit equivalent amounts as at 30 September 1995 by class of counterparty and geographic location of the entity

m the Economic entity which 1s party o the contract were as tollows

Consolidared The Company
1995 o 1995 144
5M £M M M
Commonwealth and OECD governments 99 Hin 98 63
Austrahan and OECD banks 3,993 3,624 3,571 3,314
Corporations, non-OQECI banks and others 866 Hio6 705 564
4,958 4,358 4,374 RIS

In excess of 80%. of the Economic entity’s exposures are with counterparties which are either Australian banks
or banks based in other OECD countries.

Consolidated
1995 1994
AM M
Australia 1,889 1,597
MNew Zealand 363 332
International markets 2,706 2.429
4,958 },358
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34: Derivative Financial Instruments (continued)

Maturity profile of derivative financial instruments (contract or notional amount)
The marunty structure of derivative activities 1s a primary component of potenual credit exposure.
Below s the remaming maturity profile by class of derivative produce at as 30 September 1995 based on

contract or notional amounts, for the Economic entity and the Company.

Consolidated
Less than Greater than
1 year 1 to 5 years 3 years Total
At 30 September 1995 M M M M
Foreign exchange contracts
Spot and forward contracrs 145,087 26RO 18 147,791
Swap agreements 736 2,107 254 3,127
Oprions purchased 6,205 364 - 6,569
Oprions sold 6,033 210 - 6,243
158, (161 5,367 302 163,730
Interest rate contracts
Forward rate agreements 66,639 6,115 - 72,754
Swap agreements 54.642 37705 2,329 94,676
Futures contracts 400,221 16,224 43 56,488
Options purchased 2,426 203 52 3,376
Options sold 2,093 1.074 B2 3,249
Orher contracts 449 15 - 64
166,070 62,001 2,536 230,607
Total 324,13 67,368 2,838 394,337
The Company
Foreign exchange contracts
Spot and forward contracts 124,224 2,110 18 126,352
Swap agreements 519 1,874 2854 2,677
L)pllt‘-n\ Pl.lu.'h'.:*&t‘l.i 5,619 212 - 5,831
Options sold 5,300 199 - 5,559
135,722 4,395 302 140,419
Interest rate contracts
Forward rate agreements 60,550 6,033 - 66,583
Swap agreements 51,438 34,770 2258 88,466
Futures contracts 39,578 16,211 42 55,831
Opuons purchased 1,447 (§1E%] 2 2,192
Opuons sold 1,275 837 32 2,194
Orther contracts 1 15 = 16
154,289 58.529 2,464 215,282
Total 290,011 (2,924 2,760 355,701
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34: Derivative Financial Instruments (continued)

Market Risk

The market risk of derivative financial instruments arises from the potennal for changes in value due to
fluctuations i interest and foreign exchange rates. The Economic entity employs an historically based model
of nterest rate and exchange rate volaulines, and a 97.5% confidence level in 1ts assessment of value at risk.
This means that if value at risk 15 esnmated to be 81 milhon then, based on historical experience, there is
approximately one chance in 400 (2.5%) of seeing an adverse change in the value(loss) worse than $1 million
for the specified period. Retlecting the nature of its trading acuvides, the Economic entity monitors its value
at risk by reference to close-to-close (overmght) risk levels.

Below are the Economic entity’s aggregate value at risk figures covering both physical and denvatives
trading positions for its principal treasury trading centres.

As at Maximum ﬁvcragﬂ'
30 Sep 95 1995 1995
M M M

Value at risk at 97.5% confidence
Foreign exchange 1 5 2
Interest rate 5 10 6

Below are the market or fair values by class of derivative products, disaggregated into gross unrealised gains

and gross unrealised losses. The market or fair value of a denvatve represents the aggregate of the positive or
negative cash flows which would have occurred if the rights and obligations arising from the instrument were
extinguished by the Economic entity in an orderly market as at the reporting date. Market or fair values ata

particular point in ime do not indicate future gains or losses.

Market/fair value Average
as at market/fair value
30 Sep 1995 1995"
M M
Foreign exchange contracts
Spot and forward contracts
Gross unrealised gains 1,668 1,612
Gross unrealised losses (1,801) (1,788)
Swap agreements
Gross unrealised gains 35 118
Gross unrealised losses {254) {(266)
Opuons purchased 102 97
Opuons sold (118) (131)
(368) (358)
Interest rate contracts
Forward rate agreements
Gross unrealised gains 55 B4
Gross unrealised losses (65) (86)
Swap agreements
Gross unrealised gains 1,145 1,183
Giross unreahised losses (1,504) (1,415)
Futures contracts
Gross unrealised gains 1 +
Gross unrealised losses (14) (7)
Opuons purchased 6 10
Options sold () (15)
Other contracts
Gross unreahsed gains 9 10
Gross unrealised losses - (1)
(376) (233)
Total (744) (391)

" Comparatives are not available
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34: Derivative Financial Instruments (continued)

As noted, derivatives held or 1ssued for customer-related or trading purposes are marked-to-market, and
unrealised gains or losses are included in Other operating income. The market/fair value in the table above
represents gross unrealised gains and losses on marking-to-market all the Economic entiry’s derivatives, The
table below shows the split of those net unrealised gains and losses berween derivatives issued for customer-
related or trading purposes, and those 1ssued for balance sheet hedging purposes.

The market/fair values of derivatives outstanding vary over time depending on the direction of interest
and exchange rates and the nature of the trading or hedging strategies employed. The negative fair value as at
30 September 1995 on customer-related and trading derivatives does not represent the profitability from such
transactions. [t arises from trading strategies where contracts have generated net positive cash flows
(ie realised gains) during the term since their inception but for which there are (lower) negative cash flows
expected over the term remaining to maturity (ie a negative fair value or unrealised loss).

The Economic endty's principal objective in holding or issuing derivative financial instruments for
purposes other than providing services to customers and trading is asset/liability management. The principal
objectives of asset/liability management are to hedge the market value of the Economic entity’s capital and
to manage and control the sensitivity of the Economic entity’s income while maintining acceptable levels
of interest rate and liquidity risk. To achieve these objectives, the Economic entity uses a combination of
derivative financial instruments, including interest rate futures, forward rate agreements, swaps, options and
other exchange contracts.

Income or expense on derivative financial mstruments used to manage non-trading interest rate
exposure is recorded on an acerual basis as an adjustment to the yield on the related interest rate exposures
over the peniods covered by the contracts.

The Economic entity uses a variety of foreign exchange forward, swaps and option contracts to hedge
against adverse movement in the value of its foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities as a resule of
exchange rate fluctuations. Hedging is principally directed to the Economic entity’s investments in overseas
branches and controlled entities and its foreign currency denominated funding.

Further information (unaudited) on the mterest rate risk associated with the Economic entity's
derivative activities is contained in Financial Information note 5 “Interest Sensitivity Gap”.

The table below shows the split of the contract or notional amount, replacement cost {of instruments with
a positive marker value) and net market/fair value between derivatives issued for customer-related or trading
purposes, and those issued for balance sheet hedging purposes as ar 30 Seprember 1995,

Contract or

Notional Replacement Market/fair
amount cost value
At 30 September 1995 M M M

Foreign exchange contracts

Customer-related and trading purposes 158,218 1,695 (326)

Balance sheet hedging purposes 5,512 90 (42)
163,730 1,785 (368)

Interest rate contracts

Customer-related and trading purposes 211,835 992 (447)

Balance sheet hedging purposes 18,772 229 71
230,607 1,221 (376)

Total 394,337 3,006 (744)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34: Derivative Financial Instruments (continued)

Net deferred realised and unrealised gains and losses as at 30 September 1995 arising from hedging contracts
used to manage interest rate exposure or used to hedge exposures arising from anticipated transactions are
detatled below. These gamns and losses are deferred only to the extent that there 1s an offsetting unrecognised
{unrealised) gain or loss on the exposure being hedged. Deferred gains or losses are generally amortised over
the expected term of the hedged exposure.

Balance sheet

hedging

contracts

At 30 September 1995 M
Expected recognition in income

Within one year 43

One to rwo years (20

I'wo to five years 48

Greater than five vears (21)

50
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35: Contingent Liabilities and Credit Related Commitments

Contingent Liabilities
The Economic entiry guarantees the pertormance of customers by issuing standby letters of credit and
guarancees to third parties. The risk involved 1s essentially the same as the credit risk involved i extending
loan facilities to customers, therefore these transactions are subjected to the same credit ongination, porttolio
maintenance and collateral requirements for customers applying for loans.  As the facilines may expire
without l‘rcl]:!.: drawn upon, the notonal amounts do not nec n.'m';l.ri]}- reflect future cash requirements,

T'he credit nisk of these facilines may be less than the notonal amount, but as it cannot be accurately
deternmined, the credit risk has been taken to be the contract or notnonal amount.

Consolidated The Company Controlled Entities

1995 19494 1995 1144 1995 1904

Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract

Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

M iM M M M &M

Guarantees 2,165 1,628 1,402 1,010 763 618
Standby letters of credir 215 63 205 56 10 7
Bill endorsements 14 23 12 19 2 -
Documentary lecters of credic 1,320 1,300 652 764 668 536
Performance related contingents 6,454 6,052 4,182 3,646 2,272 2,406
Other 1,049 946 772 723 277 223
Total contingent liabilities 11,217 10,012 7,225 6,218 3,992 3,794

Credit Related Commitments
The credit nsk of the following facilities may be less than the contract amount, but as it cannot be accurately
determined, the credit nsk has been taken to be the contract amount.

Consolidated The Cunlpun}' Controlled Entities

1995 1994 1995 1904 1995 (R

Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract

Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

M M M M SM 0 SM

Undrawn facilities 25,453 23,144 17,228 15,949 8,225 7,155
Underwnnng tacilities 267 216 133 93 134 123
25,720 23,360 17.361 16,082 8,359 7.278
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35: Contingent Liabilities and Credit Related Commitments (continued)
The details and estimated maximum amount of contingent habilities classified according to the party from
whom the contingent hability could anise are set out below

The Company

(1) In accordance with the clearing arrangements embodied in the Australian Paper Clearing System
Regulations of the Australian Payments Clearing Association Limited, the Company has a commitment
to provide liquidity support to the clearing system in the event of a failure to setile by a clearing

mstitution.

(it} There are no contingent liabilities for termination benefits under service agreement with directors or

exXecunves.
Controlled entities

{1} The Economic entuty will indemnify each customer of controlled entities engaged in nominee activities
against loss suffered by reason of such entities failing to perform any obligation undertaken by them to a
CUSTOIMET.

(1) Pursuant to class orders 91/996 and 92/770, 1ssued on 19 December 1991 and 20 July 1992
respectively, relief was granted during the year to a number of wholly owned controlled entities (refer
toomote I in note 31) from the Corporations Law requirements for preparation, audit, and publication
of accounts. It is the condirion of the class order that the Company and each of'its controlled entities
enter into a Deed of Cross Guarantee,

A Deed of Cross Guarantee under the class orders was lodged and approved by the Australian Secunties
Commussion, The effect of the Deed 1s that the Company guarantees to each creditor payment in full of
any debt in the event of winding up any of the controlled entities under certain provisions of the
Corporations Law. The Company will only be lable in the event that after six months any creditor has
not been paid n full.

I'he controlled entities have also given similar guarantees in the event that the Company is wound up.
During the year, ANZ Investment Holdings Limited and Ernel Pty Ltd became parties to the Deed, by
virtue of a Deed of Assumption approved by the Auvstralian Securities Commission. ANZ Staff
Superannuation {Australia) Pty Linnted, ANZ Pensions Pty Limuted, Yarraga Pty Led and A.F.T.
(Canberra) Limited have been released from their obligations under the Deed by executing a Deed of
Revocation approved by the Australian Securities Commission. At 30 Seprember 1995 the controlled
entities which are parties to the Deed had external aggregate assets of $2,960 million

(1994: 3,263 million); external aggregate habilines of 8753 million (1994: $759 mlhon); and their
contribution to the consolidated operating profit after tax and abnormal items for the year was

$16 mulhion (1994: §5 million).

(1) Pursuant to class orders 91/996 and 92/770, issued on 19 December 1991 and 20 July 1992 respecuvely,
relief was granted during the vear to a number of wholly owned controlled entities
(refer footnote ¥ in note 31) from the Corporations Law requirements for preparation, audit and
publication of accounts, It 1s the condition of the class order that ANZ Capel Court Limited and each of
its controlled entities enter into a Deed of Cross Guarantee. A Deed of Cross Guarantee under the class
orders was lodged and approved by the Australian Securities Commission. The effect of the Deed is that
ANZ Capel Court Limited guarantees ro each creditor payment in full of any debt in the event of
winding up any controlled entities under certain provisions of the Corporations Law, ANZ, Capel Court
Limited will only be liable in the event that after six months any creditor has not been paid in full.

['he conwrolled enuties have also been given sinmlar guarantees in the event that ANZ Capel Court
Limited is wound up. At 30 September 1995 ANZ Capel Court Limited and its controlled entities
which are party ro the Deed had external aggregate assers of $279 million (1994: §244 million); external
aggregate liabilities of $191 million (1994: $133 million); and their contribution to the consolidated
operating profit after tax and abnormal items for the vear was $1 million (1994: $4 mullion).

(iv) The Company has guaranteed payment on maturity of the principal and accrued interest of commercial
paper notes issued by ANZ (Delaware) Inc. of $1,164 million (1994: 31,375 million).

(v) The Company 1s party to an underpinning agreement with ANZ Gnndlays Bank ple whereby the
Company undertakes to assume risk in relation to credit facilities extended by ANZ Grindlays Bank ple
to individual customers which exceed 25% of ANZ Grindlays Bank plc's capital base.
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35: Contingent Liabilities and Credit Related Commitments (continued)

General

There are outstanding court proceedings, claims and possible claims against the Economic entity, the
aggregate amount of which cannot readily be quantified. Where considered appropriate, legal advice has
been obtained and, in the light of such advice, provisions as deemed necessary have been made.

India - National Housing Bank

The branch of ANZ Grindlays Bank ple in India (“the Bank™) has received a claim, aggregatung
approximately Indian Rupees 5.06 bilhon (3198 nullion) from the National Housing Bank (“NHB™) in that
country. The claim arises out of certain cheques drawn by NHB in favour of the Bank, the proceeds of
which were credited into the account of one of the customers of the Bank.

On 4 November 1992, and pursuant to a directive from the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI™), the Bank
made a payment to NHB under protest, without admission of liability, and subject to an agreement with
NHB, entered into on the same date, providing for arbitration of the disputes between the parties. The
IRBI, which is NHB’s parent company, has confirmed in writing, that it will ensure that NHB meets its
liabilities under this arbitration agreement, imcluding repaving the Bank 1if NHB loses the arbitranion.

The arbirration is currently in progress and arbitration arrangements provide that the matter is treated as
sub-judice and therefore comment by the parties is limited.

The Economic entity has obtained firm legal advice from senior counsel and based on that advice no
provision has been made 1 respect of the clanm or the amount paid to NHB.

India - Financial markets scam

The after effects of the much publicised 1992 India financial markets scam continue. Banks, including ANZ
Grindlays Bank ple, which provided banking services to banks and brokers subsequently identfied as
involved in the scam, are now facing legal issues as transactions are potentially unwound and the legality of
some transactions which were commonly executed in the market are challenged. Resolution of these
matters 15 likely to be protracted, especially because in many cases these issues are without legal precedent,
and the Economic entity may be exposed to claims and potenual losses the aggregate amount of which
cannot be quantified. The Economic entity is being advised by senior counsel and no matenial loss is
currently anticipated.

India - Foreign Exchange Regulation Act

In 1991 certain amounts were transferred from non-convertible Indian Rupee accounts to convertible
Rupee accounts maintained with the Bank in India. In making these transactions 1t would appear that the
provisions of the Foreign Exchange Regulation Act 1973 were madvertently not complied with. The Bank,
on its own inioative, brought these transactions to the attention of the Reserve Bank of India.

The Indian authorities have served preliminary nortices on the Bank and certain of its officers in India
which could lead to proceedings and possible penalies. The Economic entity’s lawyers in India have
prepared responses to these notices, and the Economic entity considers that the outcome will have no
material adverse effect on the financial statements.
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36: Superannuation Commitments

A number of pension/superannuanon schemes have been established by the Economme entity worldwide.
The Economic entity is abliged to contribute to the schemes as a consequence of legislation and provisions
of trust deeds. Legal enforceability 1s dependent on the terms of the legislation and trust deeds.

I'he mujor schemes with assers in excess of $20 million are

Last Formal

Conmbunion levels Actuanal
Country Scheme Scheme Type Emplovee  Employer Valuation Actuary
Australia ANZGIROUP (Ausiraha) Dyenined
Statl Penston Scheme! Benefit Scheme 3.53% Balance of cost  Dec 1992 C ] Habereche FLAA
Austrahia ANZ Australian Seaff Detined
Superannuanon Scheme? Contribution  2.5% Halance of cost'  Dec 1992 C ] Huaberecht F.LAA.
Scheme min
Mew Zealand ANZGROUP (New Zealand)  Defined 5 5%
Stafl Superannuation Scheme’ © Benefit Scheme min Balance of cost  Dec 1993 Willham M Mercer Lid
or

Defined :
Contribution  2.5% Balance of cost®  Dec 1993 William M Mercer Lud

Scheme min
England ANZ UK Staff Pension Defined
Scheme! Benelit Scheme  nil Balince of cost  Dec 1993 R Witson & Sons

Balwece of cose: the Economic entiry's conribirion is assessed by the actvary after raking aconnt of nembers' contmiburions and the
valuie of the schemes' assers
These schimes Jri 'I'I.'fi'_i.'lr IJi'u_ih:H frru:_'ﬁr,\

Hhese schentes provide for g sim benefits

U As reconmmended by the actuary, viel to exceed 7.5% of mentbers” superaroniation salaries for thie 1995-96 finacial year

U7 of superannuaion salaries

Detmls of major defined benefic schemes are as follows

Excess of

I-'n:phayn'r'« net market value
contribution Accrued MNet market value of of assets over Vested
1995 benefits assets held by scheme acerued benefits benetits
Schenie iM M ™M M M
ANZGROUP (Australia)
Staft Pension Scheme! 5 iy 500 (16) 54
345 112 397

ANZ UK Staff Pension Scheme? - 433

U Ameounrs were measired at 31 December 1994
S Amonnrs were measured ar 30 Seprember 1993

Any aggregate deficit anising from the actuanal valuation of the Economic entity's defined benefit schemes

has been provided for in the Economic entty’s financial statements,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37: Assets and Liabilities of Non-Banking Controlled Entities

Under class order 92/621 issued by the Australian Secuntes Commission on 24 June 1992, the balance
sheets of the Economic entity and the Company are presented m accordance with International
Accounting Standard 1AS 30 “Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial
Institutions™. This standard requires assers and habilities of a bank o be classified by their nature and ro be
disclosed in their approximare order of liquidity. The class order requires the amounts of rotal assers and
total hiabilities reported in the consolidated balance sheet that are attributable to controlled entities which
are not prescribed corporanions' at the end of the financal vear to be separately disclosed.

1995 | RS

M M

Total assets 40,428 35,572
Total habalities 32,872 29 547

U Defined in Section 408A(1) of the Corporations Lawe as cither an Australian Bank or o body comporate that is vegistered ander the
Life Inswrance Act 1943

38: Financing Arrangements
The financing arrangements of controlled entity borrowing corporations and controlled entities registered
under the Financial Corporations Act (Australia) 1974 are detailed below.

1995 144
Available Unused Availlable  Unused
M M M sM
Financing arrangements which are available to such
controlled entities (under normal financial arrangements)
Credit standby arrangements
Commercial bills acceptance discount lines 143 143 141 141
Standby lines 103 100 102 1]
Orher financing arrangements
Overdrafts and other financing arrangements 71 66 136 112
Total finance made available to such controlled entities 317 309 i79 354
Financing arrangements which have been made available by
such controlled entities (contractually arranged tor cach chient)
Loan and lease facihines 270 922
Other - 3
Total finance made available by such controlled enuties 270 953

In addition, credit facihities of 1171 milhion (1994 $29 million) have been made available to the Economic
entity, of which £55 million 1s utihsed as at 30 September 1995 (1994: $29 million).

39: Exchange Rates
The exchange rates used in the rranslation of the results and the assers and habilines of major overseas
branches and controlled ennities are

1995 [0ty

Closing Average Closing Average

Great British pound 0.4764 0.4659 0.4685 0.4653
Linited States dollar 0.7520 0.7406 (.7393 0. 7064
New Zealand dollar 1.1498 1.1407 1.2254 1.2200)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

40: Employee Share Purchase and Share Option Schemes

The Company has four share purchase and share option schemes available for employees and directors of the
Group: the ANZ Group Employee Share Purchase Scheme, the ANZ Group Semor Officers’ Share Purchase
Scheme, the ANZ Group Share Option Scheme and the Directors’ Share and Option Purchase Scheme.
Shareholders of the Company have approved the Rules of each of the schemes. Fully paid ordinary shares
issued under these schemes rank equally with other existing fully paid ordinary shares. Partly paid ordinary
shares, paid to 10 cents, issued under the ANZ Group Senior Officers” Share Purchase Scheme and the
Directors’ Share and Option Purchase Scheme are not entitled to dividends payable by the Company, but are
entitled to one vote for every ten partly paid shares. They are also entitled to participate in rights and bonus
1ssues.

Each option granted under the ANZ Group Share Option Scheme and the Directors” Share and Option
Purchase Scheme entitles a holder to purchase one ordinary share subject to any attached terms and
conditions.

An offer to employees and non-executive directors cannot be made under any of the schemes if an issue
pursuant to that offer will result in the aggregare of shares issued and those hable to be 1ssued pursuant to
exercisable options granted under any of the schemes and bonus shares issued in respect of shares issued under
these schemes exceeding 7% of the issued capital of the Company.

During the financial year, loans at concessional mterest rates were available for financing shares purchased
under the ANZ Group Employee Share Purchase Scheme and the ANZ Group Senior Officers’ Share
Purchase Scheme. Shares issued under these schemes are free of brokerage and stamp duty costs.

The market price of one ordinary share at 30 September 1995 was §5.67.

Amounts received from emplovee share purchase and share option schemes are accounted for as follows:

~- the par value of fully paid shares and amounts received on partly paid shares are recognised as issued and
paid-up capital;

- the difference between par value and issue price 15 credited to the share premium reserve; and
amounts receved for options are credited to the general reserve.

Amounts received from emplovee share purchase and share option schemes during the financial year,
excluding calls on partly paid shares issued in prior financial vears, were recognised as follows

The Company

s
[ssued and paid-up capital 3.411.594
Share premium reserve 11,087,670
General reserve 64,100

ANZ Group Employee Share Purchase Scheme

All emiplovees, excluding part-time service employees, who have had continuous service for one year with
the Company or any of its controlled entities are eligible to participate in this scheme.  Each eligible
employee’s entitlement depends on the employment level of the employee, and the maximum entidement is
5,000 ordinary shares.

During the financial year, 1,790,594 fully paid ordinary shares were issued at a 20% discount to the
market price at 28 February 1995 to 1,437 eligible employees for a total consideration of $6,820,904. 31,183
enployees were eligible to participate in this offer. The total marker value of the shares at issue date, which
was 22 March 1995, was $8,576,945. At 30 September 1995, 36,513,852 ordinary shares had been issued
since the commencement of this scheme,

ANZ Group Senior Officers’ Share Purchase Scheme
Senior officers eligible to participate m this scheme may be offered fully paid or partly paid ordinary shares.
During the financial year, 1,611,000 fully paid ordinary shares were issued at market price to 358 ehgible
senior officers for a total consideration of 7,668,360, which was the total marker value of the shares at issue
date which was 28 February 1995. 767 semor officers were eligible to participate in this offer.
At 30 September 1995, 10,984,400 fully paid ordinary shares and 7,805,000 partly paid ordinary shares
had been issued since the commencement of this scheme. These partly pad ordinary shares were paid to
10 cents on application and the balance pavable either at the request of the employee or upon cessation of
employment, except in the event of death, retirement or illness, in which case, the balance is payable three
months atter the event.
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40: Employee Share Purchase and Share Option Schemes (continued)

ANZ Group Share Option Scheme

Executive directors and executive officers may be invited to purchase options at one cent each under this
scheme. These options do not ennitle the holder to participate m a share issue of any other body corporate
apart from the Company.

During the financial year, 6,410,000 optons ssued at one cent with an exercise price of $5.34 were
granted to 195 officers for a total consideration of $64,100. 50,000 options granted under this scheme lapsed
duning the financial year.

At 30 September 1995, 7,710,000 options were outstanding under this scheme. These oprions may
only be exercised within the exercisable period if the basic earnings per share of the Economic entity (betore
abnormal items) for one of the financial years ending 30 September 1996, 1997 or 1998 15 at least 50% over
the 1993 equivalent figure.

No. of options outstanding Exercisable period

at 30 September 1995 Exercise price (subject to performance condition)

1,350,000 $5.34 These options are not exercisable before
31 Jan 1997, and expire on 31 Jan 1999

1,520,000 £5.34 These options are not exercisable before
22 I2ec 1997, and expire on 31 Jan 1999

4 RB40. 0000 £5.34 These options are not exercisable before

23 Mar 1998, and expire on 31 Jan 1999

These aptions will expire immediately on termination 0FL‘111|11¢:-3'111:.’11I. except n the event of retirement,
death or where agreed by the directors of the Company, in which case, the non-executive directors may
allow the oprons to be exercised. In the event of a takeover offer or takeover announcement, the directors
of the Company may allow the options to be exercised within thirty days from the date of notification.

If there 15 a bonus issue prior to the expiration or exercise of the options, option holders are entitled to
those shares as if the options have been exercised prior to that issue. These shares will be allotted to the
option holder when the options are exercised

Directors’ Share and Option Purchase Scheme

Each non-executive director is entitled to subscribe for up to 30,000 partly paid ordinary shares ac marker
price, paid to 10 cents, under this scheme, with the balance payable any time at the request of the director or
upon ceasing to be a director, except in the event of retirement, death or illness, in which case, the

balance is payable ninety days after such date.

Each director 15, subject to the Board's approval, eligible to subscribe for an equivalent number of
options at one cent cach under this scheme. Options granted under this scheme are exercisable within five
years after issuance or within 90 days after ceasing to be a director, 1f earlier. The exercise price of an
option is based on the market price of an ordinary share when the option is granted, less one cent, which is
pavable on issue of the opton.

During the financial year, two directors were eligible to subseribe to 50,000 shares cach under the
scheme. 100,000 partly paid shares, paid to 10 cents, were issued on 28 February 1995 at $4.76, which was
the market price as ar thar date.

No options were offered during the financial year. No options have lapsed or have been exercised
during the tinancial year.

At 30 Seprember 1995, 900,000 partdy paid shares, paid to 10 cents and 1,100,000 options had been
issued since the commencement of this scheme.

No. of options outstanding

at 30 September 1995 Exercise Price Expiry date
S0,0000 £4.008 28 February 1997
150,000 £3.43 1 March 1998
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41: Related Party Disclosures

The directors during the year were

C B Goode A T L Maitland

] € Dahlsen D P Mercer

Dr S Deane J F Wies

] B Gough (reured 23 August 1995) Dr B W Scotr

C ] Harper Sir Ronald Trotter
M A Jackson I B Vaughan

Dame Leome Kramer (retired 1 October 1994)

Australian banks, parent entities of Australian banks and controlled entities of Australian banks have been
exempted, subject to certain conditions, by an Australian Securities Commission class order,
93/837 dated 6 Auguost 1993, from making disclosures of loans made, guaranteed or secured by a bank to
related parties (other than specified categories of directors) and financial instrument transactions (other than
shares and share options) of a bank where a director of the relevant entity is not a party to the transaction
and where the loan or financial mstrument transaction s lawfully made and occurs in the course of ordinary
banking business either at arm’s length or with the approval of a general meeung of the relevant entity and
its ultimate chief enaty (if any).

The class order does not apply to a loan or financial instrument transaction of which any director of the
relevant entity should reasonably be aware that, if not disclosed, would have the potential to adversely affect
the decisions made by vsers of the financial statements about the allocation of scarce resources.

A condinion of the class order s that for each financial year to which it applies, the Company must
provide evidence to the Commussion that the Company has systems of internal controls and procedures
which:

(1) 1n the case of any material financial instrument transaction, ensure that; and

(i) in any other case, are designed to provide a reasonable degree of assurance thar;

any hmancial instrument transaction of a bank which may be required to be disclosed in the Company's
financial statements in accordance with AASB 1017 “Related Party Disclosures”, and which is not entered
into regularly, 1s drawn to the attention of the direcrors.

(a) Transactions with directors and director-related entities

Shares and Share Options
Aggregate number of shares and share options issued ro directors of the Company and their director-related
entities by the Company were as follows

The Company

1995 1994
Nao. Mo,
Fully paid ordinary shares in the Company 56,508 92,898
Partly paid ordinary shares in the Company 100,000 -
Share options over ordinary shares in the Company - 1,100,000

Certain executive directors have acquired fully paid ordinary shares under the ANZ Group Senior Officers’
Share Purchase Scheme on conditions no more favourable than those offered to other emplovees. All other
fully paid ordinary shares were acquired on terms and conditions no more favourable than those offered to
other shareholders.

Certain non-executive directors have acquired partly paid ordinary shares under the Directors’ Share and
Option Purchase Scheme, approved by shareholders in January 1988, No share options have been issued to
directors under this scheme during the financial year.

Aggregate number of partly paid shares disposed of by directors of the Company and their director-related
entities during the financial year were nil (1994: nil).

Aggregate number of shares and share options held directly, indirectly or beneficially by directors of the
Company and their director-related entities, as at balance date, were as follows

1995 (RR)
No. Mo,

Fully paid ordinary shares in the Company 698,315 907,781
Partly paid ordinary shares, paid to 10 cents per share, in the Company 340,000 290,000
Share options over ordinary shares in the Company 1,300,000 1,300,000




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

41: Related Party Disclosures (continued)

Directors of the Company and their director-related enttes received normal dividends on these shares,
with the excepnon of partly paid ordinary shares, paid to 10 cents per share, which qualify for dividends
only when fully paid.

Loans made to Directors
Loans made to non-executive directors of the Company and controlled entities are made in the course of
ordinary business on normal commercial terms and conditions. Loans to execuuve directors of the
Company and controlled entities are made pursuant to the Executive Directors' Loan Scheme authonsed by
shareholders on 18 January 1982, on the same terms and condinions applicable to other emplovees within
the Economic ennty mn accordance with established policy.
Under the Australian Securities Commission class order referred to above, disclosure is imited to the
aggregate amount of loans made, guaranteed or secured by
(i) the Company to its directors;
(1) any controlled entity to the directors of the Company;
(i) banking corporation controlled entities to their directors; and
{iv) non-banking corporation controlled entities to directors of controlled entiies and to partes related to
any one of them or the directors of the Company.

The direcrors involved are

A 1D Betham'+* M B Hensley'=* 13 W Manoa'

A K Bommakant' 12 A Hodgson™ D P Mercer' "

[ Brandon® P G Hollick’ N D O'Brien’

T ] Brennan' P F Horstall"*'4 ] F Ries' =

A Buhindi® G G Howard'*** J L Roach'+*

M I Calderwood' WD B Johnstone' J D Taw'

G | Camm' B ] Jolliffe'* M Travian™

J € Dahlsen'? R G Jones' K H C Turner'™*
P H Elhs'* A Khanna® D B Valentine'**
R G Fell? C M Kiefel** A E Ward"

J C Galbert™! R E Knmight' ] B Wicking™

E P Harnett! P B Leigh' M W Wilson™!

C ] Harper'** J M Lineham"* B N | Wood'

P ] O Hawkins' A T L Maitland'*’

" Repayments dunng the year

< Loans made during the year

" Repayments made dunng the prior year
¥ Loans made during the prior year

The aggregate amount of such loans outstanding at 3t) September was

Consolidated The Company
1995 1944 1995 1994
S'000 EH] S*000 £
Balance outstanding at 30 September 5,657 5,594 2,736 2,576
Totl interest received 304 323 98 127
The aggregate amount of repayments received
from directors and their director-related
entities during the vear was
Normal terms and conditions 523 762 L 476
Emplovee terms and conditions 1,345 1,541 839 B35
The aggregate amount of loans made during
the financial year was
Normal terms and conditions 696 314 - 100
Emplovee terms and conditions 1,382 1,509 1,004 789

95




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

41: Related Party Disclosures (continued)

Other transactions of Directors and Director-Related Entities
In additon to the transactions referred to above, the Economic entity entered into the following
transactions with Directors and their director-related entities.

Transactions with a value below 325,000 and which have occurred within a normal employee,
customer or supplier relationship on terms and conditions no more favourable than those which it 1s
reasonable to expect the entity would have adopted if dealing with the director or director-related entity at
arm’s length in the same circumstances, and which do not have the potenual to adversely atfect decisions
about the allocation of scarce resources, are deemed trivial. These transactions are disclosed by general
description in accordance with AASDB 1017,

(1) Financial instrument transactions

Under the Australian Securities Commission class order referred to above, disclosure of financial

instrument transactions regularly made by a bank s limited to disclosure of such transactions with a

director of the entity concerned.

Financial mstrument transactions that have occurred during the financial year were

- Personal banking (including credit card facilities) and deposit transactions with directors of the

Company and its controlled entities. These transactions have occurred on an arm’s length basis and
normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those given to other employees
OF CUSIOMIETS.

These transactions are all trivial or domestic in nature, except for those noted below.

- Deposit transactions with the directors listed below oceurred during the financial year. The
aggregate mmount outstanding on these deposits at 30 Seprember 1995 was $£3,384,722
(1994: $2,307,965). These transactons were conducted on an arm’s length basis in the normal
course of banking business with interest paid being trivial. The directors involved were

G Armsworth K ] Hook* | F Peterkin**
| Baudaimns I Husain P Quinton

A Burgio* R E Knight** 2 Schulz

13 ] Butler* M LaBrooy*> Dr B W Scowr**
R Chessan ] M Lineham* G Scott**

J Crough IR Martin P Smith

K Deeble I’ McMahon R M Taggart**
G Dowd G Mills J I Taiex=

A Galbraith D Morgan K Timizey

B Gould G Mourant M Toohey

A Hamd ] F Murray A E Ward*

12 Harvey
- Directors of the Company and controlled entities maintain bank cheque accounts with credit
balances at 30 Seprember 1995, The aggregate amount outstanding on these accounts at
30 September 1995 was §1,663,968 (1994: $1.055,661). These transactions were conducred
on an arm’s length basis in the normal course of banking business on normal commercial terms
and conditions no more favourable than these given to other emplovees. The directors
involved were

T ] Brennan K | Hook* G Mills

A K Bommuakanti* W S Jones* A Mohl*

A Burgio P Karton K B Morton*

D ] Butler A Khanna* ] F Murray

C Carbonaro M LaBrooy P A Q'Hern*

B Corbert A T L Maitland** P J D Quinton*

K Deeble P R Marriote** Sir Ronald Tratter
L Gunawan P McMahon A E Ward**

P J O Hawkins** G Miller** I’ Wilson

- Directors of controlled entities have bank overdraft balances at 30 September 1995, The
aggregate amount outstanding on these overdraft accounts at 30 September 19935 was $164,427
(1994: §472.462), with interest received and bank charges being trivial. These transactnions were
conducted on an arm’s length basis in the normal course of banking business, on normal
commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those given to other employees.

The directors involved were
1 McConnell** 3 Gibbs* R Turner
P H Ellis* P McMahon=*
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41: Related Party Disclosures (continued)

- Directors of controlled entities have made deposits with non-bank controlled entities within the
Economic entity. The directors involved in these transactions, which occurred on an arm’s
length basis on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those given to
other employees, are hsted below. The aggregate amount outstanding on the deposits at

30 September 1995 was §1,135,179 (1994: 8590,574), with mterest paid being trivial.
The directors mvolved were

R E Baker* R ] Hughes* P McMahon*
M I Calderwood W D B Johnstone J W Piu*
G M Collinson 1 C McDougall

- Directors of controlled entities have invested in debentures of non-bank controlled enrities.

The directors involved in these transactions, which occurred on an arm’s ]t'l]_ulh basis on

normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those given o other
employees, are listed below. The aggregate amount outstanding on the debentures at
30 Seprember 1995 was $461,877 (1994: $294,541), with interest paid being trivial. The
direcrors invaolved were

1L E Baker** M 1 Calderwood I Srinivasan

T ] Brennan* W DD B Johnstone*

- Directors have conducted share trading and futures exchange rading transacrions through ANZ
MeCaughan Limited, a wholly-owned controlled entity of the Company. Brokerage fees on
these transactions with executive directors are charged in accordance with terms and conditions
no more favourable than those offered to other employees. Brokerage fees charged to non-
executive directors are in accordance with terms and conditions no more favourable than those
offered o other sharcholders,

* :Jll"”l’.'l'.l r-‘"i”’ "|'|"|'H' fJ':HHuh'ff.dln'

** denotes corrent and prior year fransactions

(b) Transactions with associated entities
During the course of the year the Company and the Economic entity conducted transactions with
associated entities (listed in note 32) on normal commercial terms and conditions, other than an
mterest free loan of $3. 768,602 (1994: §3,768,602 ) ro Network Trust and a loan of 82,390,000
(1994: £2.390,000) to Valuta Group Py Ltd at a non-commercial interest rate ot 2.53% below the
prevailing bank bill rate. A provision for doubtiul debts of $646,093 (1994: $646,093) 1s held againse
the loan to Network Trust, Transactions with associated entities are detailed below,

Consolidated The Company
1995 1 944 19495 1904
7000 $000 5000 §'0HH)
Aggregate
Amounts receivable from associated entities 12,795 37.184 4,069 4.669
provision for doubtful debts 846 1,251 646 G4
provision for doubtful debts - charge 646 896 646 646
Property held for resale in
development venwires with assoctated entities 356 30,939 356 30,939
provision for diminution in value 356 20,710 356 20,710
provision for diminution in value - charge - 19,432 - 19,432
Amounts payable to associated entities - 460 - -
Interest revenue 1,092 2,129 39 919
Dividend revenue 1,639 925 -
Management fee revenue - 25 - -
Rent received - 37 - -
Trust distribution received - 123 - 123
Interest expense - 19 - -
Other expenses - 112 - -
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41: Related Party Disclosures (continued)

(c) Transactions with controlled entities
Australiz and New Zealand Banking Group Limited 1s the chief entty of all enunes detaled in note 31
to these financial statemients and undertakes transactions with those controlled enuties, the etfects of
which are elimimnated i the consolidated financial statements. These mransactuons principally anse out of
the provision of banking services, the acceptance of funds on deposit, the granting of loans and other
associated financial activities. Support services are also provided by and to the Company, including the
provision of accounting and administrative assistance based on levels agreed by the respective parties and
the rental of premises and/or equipment based on commercial rates. Transactions with controlled
entities are on normal ternms and conditions.

Details of transactions with controlled entities are

The Company

1995 1994
ST00u0 S0
Aggregate amounts receivable at balance date
Entities in the wholly-owned group 5,685,340 6,305,963
Orther controlled entities 380,789 182,887
Aggregate amounts payable at balance date
Entities in the wholly-owned group 2,790,257 3,344,368
Orther controlled entues 278,011 191,914
Interest revenue
Entities in the whollv-owned group 420,317 215,561
Orther controlled entities 15,271 3,634
Dividends received
Entities in the wholly-owned group 7,850 90,841
Management fees received
Enrtities in the wholly-owned group 268,291 259,130
Management fees paid
Entities in the wholly-owned group 30,291 24,616
Other controlled entines 623 620
Interest expense
Ennues in the wholly-owned group 286,111 49 200
Other controlled entities 10,308 7.509
Rent received
Entities in the wholly-owned group 18,274 19,864
Rent paid
Entities in the wholly-owned group 97,791 92,314
Superannuation contributions
Entity in the wholly-owned group 56,127 50,914

As detaled in note 37, the assets and habilities of the Economic entity are not classified as current and non-
current. Accordingly, the directors do not consider 1t practicable to classify amounts due to or from
associated entities or controlled entities into current and non-current categories.

98




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

42: Remuneration of Directors

Remuneration includes salanes, bonuses, other benefits (including non-cash benefits) and retrement

benefits and superannuation contributions. The maximum remuneration for non-executive directors of the

company was set at the Annual General Meeting on 20 January, 1995 at 81135 nulhon. Total fees paid to
non-executive directors by the Company for the vear was $0.7 nullion (1994: $0.6 million).

The number of directors of the Company with total remuneration in each of the following bands was

The Company

The Company

1995 1994 1995 1904

£1 to 810,000 = 1 £120,001 to 8130,000) & 1

£200,0001 v £30,0000 - | L£130.0071 to $140.000 1 _

£40.001 o £50.000 = 3 £410.001 to $420.000 - 2

£50,0010 to $60,000) 1 I £480,0071 to S490, 0000} 2 -

£60,0001 to $70,000) 2 = £530,007 to $540.0000 1 -

£70,001 to $10,000 3 1 £670.001 to $680,000 s 1

£80,0007 to £, 000 1 2 SH10,001 to 820,000 1 =
S90,001 to $100,000 1

Total number of directors 13 13

Consolidated The Company
1995 (AR 1995 1004
L] S0 S000 S 0N

Total remuneranon received or due and recervable by
directors of the Companv and controlled entities from the

10,204 7,261 3.040 2.0498

Company or related body corporate’

" Inchuding ihe total remuneration of execwiive direcors, excluding exeontive divectors of comralled eniics uhe are exeentives of the
Company

Under class order 95/741 1ssued by the Australian Secunties Comnussion on 27 June 1993, the Company 1s

relieved from the disclosure requirements in respect of direcrors” remuneration set out in Australian

Accounting Standard AASB 1017 “Related Party Disclosures”. The disclosure requirements in respect of

directors” remuneration set out in Schedule 5 of the Corporations Law have been complied with.

Remuneration amounts (including compararives) are disclosed in accordance with the class order.
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43: Remuneration of Executives

Remuneration includes salaries, bonuses, other benefits, and superannuation contributions. The
remuneration of executives who work wholly or mainly outside Australia are excluded from this disclosure,
The number of executives with total remuneration exceeding $100,000 in each of the following bands was

The The
Consolidared Company Consolidared Company
1995 1994 1995 1994 1995 1904 1995 1994

100,001 to $110,000 - 1 - 1 £340,001 ro £350,000 1 1 1 1
£120,001 ro $130,000 - I = - £350,001 to £360,000 1 ] | 1
S130.0001 to 3140,000 3 -+ - - S370,001 to 380,000 3 - 3 -
$140.001 to $150.000 3 2 - - $390,001 to §400,000 - 1 - -
£150,001 to $160,000 1t 4 = - S400,001 ro £410,000 2! - 1 -
$160,001 to $170,000 3 2 - - S410,001 to 420,000 - k1 - 2
$170,001 ro $180,000 3 1 - 1 S430,001 ro $440,000 = I! -
180,001 to $190,000 2 5 - | $460,001 to $470,000 1! - - -
£100,001 to $200,000 1 1 - = $450,001 to $490,000 2 - 2 -
$200,001 to $210,000 2 5! 2 2 £490.001 to $500,000) - 1! - -
$210,001 to $220,000 2 5 2 - £320,0007 o §530,00M) 1! - - -
$£220,001 to $230,000 2 5! 1 2 £540,0001 to S5350,0000) 1! = - -
£230,0001 to $240.000 3 41 2 21 SIRO.001 o S390, (00} 1! L L T
$240.001 to £250,000 - 2! - 21 S640.001 to S630,000) 1! = - -
£250,001 e £260,000 at 5! - 3 670,001 to S6R0, 000 - | - |
£260.001 o $270.000 4! 2! ! 1 £720.001 to $730.000 1! - - »
£270,001 to £280,000 2 £ 1 = £810.001 to $820,000) 1 = 1 -
£280,001 o $290,000 2 3! 2 2 900,001 to $910,000 & i w 1!
£290,001 to £300,000 3 | 3 - 1,140,001 to $1.150,000 1" F 11 =
£300.001 to £310,000 21 2 _
Total number of executives 58 63 28 27
Tortal remuneration received or due and receivable directly or
indirectly by executives of the Company and controlled entities (8'000) 18,109 15791 9,827 7.4891

U The Execnnves whose remuneration is recorded in these bands inchude fixed ternm employees unth comeraces which recoguise their
particrilar expertise and that they have beew reeruited by the Economic enrity for specialised activities,  These bands also include
enrployees in the sharehroking industey whose income includes bonuses in accord with the praciice of that industry

44: Events Since the End of the Financial Year

There have been no significant events since 30 September 1995 to the date of this Report except that a
private bill was introduced in the United Kingdom Parliament on 27 November 1995 which, if it becomes
law, will enable ANZ Holdings (UK) plc and ANZ Grindlays Bank ple to change their place of
incorporation from the United Kingdom to Australia. Tt is intended that this will occur during 1996, This
will facilitate improved interaction between the businesses of ANZ Grindlays Bank ple and the rest of the

Group.
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DIRECTORS®

In the opinion of the directors of Australia and
New Zealand Banking Group Limited, the
accompanying financial statements of the
Company and the Economic entity are properly
drawn up in accordance with the provisions of
the Corporations Law in the manner authorised
for a preseribed corporation being a bank and on
this basis
(i) the financial statements set out on pages 39
to 100 are drawn up so as to give a true and
fair view of the results and cash flows for the
financial year ended 30 September 1995, and
the state of affairs at 30 September 1995, of
the Company and the Econamic entity;
the consolidated accounts have been made
out in accordance with Divisions 4A and 4B
of Part 3.6 of the Corporations Law; and
(i11) at the date of this statement there are
reasonable grounds to believe that the
Company will be able to pay its debrts as and
when they fall due.

(11)

Signed in accordance with a

ik Ze

Charles B Goode
Chatrman

Melbourne
1 December 1995
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STATEMENT

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with applicable Australian
Accounting Standards and Urgent Issues Group
Consensus Views.

The Company and some of its wholly
owned controlled entities listed in note 31
executed a Deed of Cross-Guarantee enabling
them to take advantage of the accounting and
audit relief offered by the class orders 91/996
and 92/770, dated 19 December 1991 and
20 July 1992 respectively, issued by the
Australian Securities Commission,

The nature of the Deed of Cross-Guarantee
is to guarantee each creditor payment in full of
any debt in accordance with the terms of the
Deed of Cross-Guarantee.

At the date of this statement, there are
reasonable grounds to believe that the Company
and its controlled entities to which the class
orders apply, are able, as an Economic entity, to
meet any obligations or liabilities to which they
are, or may become, subject by virtue of the
Deed of Cross-Guarantee,

resolution of the directors

D P Mercer

Chief Executive Officer




AUDITORS’

To the Members of Australia and
New Zealand Banking Group Limited

Scope

We have audited the financial statements of
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group
Limited for the financial year ended

30 September 1995, consisting of the profit and
loss accounts, balance sheets, statements of
changes in shareholders’ equity, statements of
cash flows, accompanying notes and the
directors’ statement set out on pages 39 to 101,
The financial statements comprise the accounts
of the Company and the consolidated accounts
of the Economic entity being the Company and
its controlled entities. The Company’s directors
are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements and the
information they contain. We have conducted
an independent audit of these financial
statements in order to express an opinion on
them to the members of the Company.

Ouwr audit has been conducted in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards
to provide reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. Qur procedures included
examination, on a test basis, of evidence
supporting the amounts and other disclosures in
the financial statements, and the evalvation of
accounting policies and significant accounting
estimates. These procedures have been
undertaken to form an opinion as to whether,
in all material respects, the financial statements
are presented fairly in accordance with
accounting standards and other mandatory
professional reporting requirements (Urgent
[ssues Group Consensus Views) and statutory
requirements in the manner authorised for a
prescribed corporation being a banking
corporation so as to present a view which is
consistent with our understanding of the
Company's and the Economic entity’s financial
position, the results of their operations and their
cash flows.

The names of the controlled entities of
which we have not acted as auditors are set out
in note 31. We have received sufficient
information and explanations concerning these
controlled entinies to enable us to form an
opinmion on the consohdated accounts.

(< PMm(C

KPMG

Chartered Accountants

Melbourne
| December 1995
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REPORT

The audit opinion expressed in this report
has been formed on the above basis,

Qualification

The audit reports on the financial statements for
the year ended 30 September 1995 of two
controlled entties of the Company, being ANZ
Grindlays Bank ple and ANZ Holdings (UK)
ple, state that the ultimate outcome of a claim
against ANZ Grindlays Bank plc by the
National Housing Bank of India 1s at present
uncertain.

This material uncertainty is detailed within
note 35 of the financial statements under the
heading “India - Navonal Housing Bank™. In
view of the circumstances, and in particular
having regard to the legal opinion obtained by
the Economic entity, we concur with the basis
on which the financial statements of the
Economic entity have been presented.

Qualified Audit Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of

Australia and New Zealand Banking Group

Limited, and, subject to the effects of such

adjustments, if any, as might have been required

had the ultimate resolution of the uncertainty
discussed in the qualification paragraph been
known, the financial statements of the

Economic entity, are properly drawn up:

{a) so as to give a true and fair view of:

{1) the state of affairs of the Company and
the Economic entity at
30 September 1995 and of the results
and cash flows of the Company and the
Economic entity for the financial vear
ended on that date; and

(i1) the other matters required by Divisions

4, 4A and 4B of Part 3.6 of the

Corporations Law to be dealt with in

the financial statements:

(b) in accordance with the provisions of the
Corporations Law in the manner authorised
for a prescribed corporation being a banking
corporation; and

(¢) in accordance with applicable Australian

Accounting Standards and other mandatory

professional reporting requirements.

~ /
Prscde S ommmgins.
P M Burroughs
Partner



FINANCIAL

1: Capital Adequacy

INFORMATION

The Reserve Bank of Australia (RBA) adopts a risk-based capital assessment framework for Australian banks
based on internationally accepted capital measurement standards.  This risk-based approach requires eligible

capital to be divided by rtotal risk weighted assers, with the resultant ratio being used as a measure of a bank’s

capital adequacy in relation to its credit risk.
Capital 1s divided into tier 1, or ‘core’ capital, and tier 2, or ‘supplementary’ capital. For capital
adequacy purposes, eligible ner 2 capital cannot exceed the level of tier 1 capital. Banks are required to
deduct their invesoments in non-consolidated controlled entities and holdings of other banks™ capital
instruments from total capital. Under RBA guidelines, banks must maintain a ratio of qualifying capital to
risk weighted assets of at least 8 per cent.
Risk weightings are applied to balance sheet assets and to credit converted off-balance sheet exposures
to determine total risk weighted assers. Categories of risk weights are assigned based upon the nature of the
counterparty and the relative hquidity of the assets concerned.

1995 1944 1995 1994 1995 194
Qualifying capital M M $M M M M
Tier 1
Total shareholders” equity and outside
equiry Interests 5,747 5,504
Unamortised goodwill ®) (4)
Net future income tax benefit {2306) (336)
Tier 1 capital 5,503 5,164
Tier 2
Perpetual notes - subordinated 943 Y549
General provision for doubtiul debrs 678 567
1,621 1,226
Subordinated notes 2,213 2,122
Tier 2 capital 3,834 3648
Investment in ANZ Life {302) (248)
Total qualifying capital 9,035 8,504
Balance sheet assets Assets Risk weighted assets
Liquid assets 5,054 6,068 1,534 1,739
Due from other banks 8,759 8,057 1,771 1.746
Trading securities 5,785 3.2 1,809 1,436
Investment securities 2,833 5,230 B40 930
Net loans and advances 68,216 60,031 52,449 47.330
Customers' liabilines for acceptances 12,646 12,243 12,178 11,813
Regulatory deposits 1,174 HRY 134 539
Shares in associates 10 8 10 ]
Other assets 6,119 5,708 1,740 1.361
Premises and equipment 1,991 1,928 1,991 1,924
112,587 103,874 74,456 68,350
Contract/ Credie
Off-balance sheet exposures Notional Amount  Equivalent
Direct credit substatutes 3,419 2,621 3. 419 2,621 2,437 1,952
Trade and performance related items 7,798 7.3 3,496 3,294 3,068 2,906
Comnmntments 25,720 23,360 2,204 1,982 1,898 1,756
Foreign exchange, mterest rate and
other marker related transactions 394,337 445,871 4,958 4,358 1,217 | 163
- 8,620 7.677
Total risk weighted assets and
off-balance sheet exposures 83,076 76,027
Capirtal adequacy ratios N b
Tier 1 6.6 b8
Tier 2 4.6 4.8
Deducnons (0.3) (0.3
Total 10.9 11.3

" Subonditnted note issues are reduced each pear by 20% of the original amonnt duning the fast five years 1o maruriy
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

2: Average Balance Sheet and Related Interest

Averages used in the following table are predominantly daily averages. Interest income figures are presented
on a tax-equivalent basis. Non-accrual loans are included under the interest earming asset category “Loans,
advances and bills discounted”. Amounts classified as “Overseas” represent assets and habilities of the
Economic entry's non-Australian banking oftices and controlled entities.

1995 19494 1993
Average Average Average Average Average Average
balance  Interest rate balance Interest rate balance Interest rate
M M % M M M M ¥
Interest earning assets
Due from other banks
Australia 390 25 6.4 737 27 36 360 28 5.0
Owverseas 9,279 635 6.8 7.662 489 0.4 8,493 591 7.0
Regulatory deposits with
Reserve Bank of Australia 491 30 6.1 460 22 48 451 8 1.6
Investments i public securities
Australia 4,464 332 7.4 4,485 238 5.3 4,904 287 3.8
Owverseas 4,311 37 8.6 4.590) 353 7.7 4 489 379 5.4
Loans, advances and
balls discounted
Australia 44,783 4,471 10,0 41,411 3,648 BB 41,152 3,927 9.5
Overseas 21,447 2,065 9.6 18,313 1,457 8.0 17,600 1.463 8.3
Orther assets
Australia 861 61 7.1 779 47 6.0 534 35 0.7
Overseas 4,886 348 7.1 5,020 246 4.4 4,382 263 0.0

90,912 8,338 9.2 B3457 6,527 7R OB2595 6981 8.5

MNon-interest earning assets
Acceptances

Australia 11,521 10,708 12,377
Owverseas 1,258 1,443 1,640
Premises and equipment 1,982 1,934 2,336
Oither assets 7.714 5,675 10,533
Provisions for doubdul debts
Australia (1,163) (1,607) (2,364)
Overseas (396) (749) (835)
20,916 200,404 23,682
Total assets 111,828 103,861 106,277
Total assets
Australia 66,095 62,743 65,104
Overseas 45,733 41,118 41,173
111,828 103,861 106,277

% of total assets attributable
LO OVErseas activities 40.9% 39.6% 38.7%
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FINANCIAL

INFORMATION

2: Average Balance Sheet and Related Interest (continued)

1995 1994 1993
Average Average Average Average Average Average
balance  Interest rate balance Interest raw balance Interest rate
M SM o M M M M B
Interest bearing liabilities
T'ime deposits
Australia 17,605 1,251 7.1 14,374 757 53 15,171 967 .4
Owverseas 16,060 1,135 7.1 13,215 720 3.5 3713 870 6.3
Savings deposits
Australia 7,408 239 3.2 7,440 200 2.8 6911 234 34
Overseas 3,117 107 3.4 2,968 89 3.0 2,715 G2 3
Other demand deposits
Australia 7.207 408 5.7 7.355 289 39 6,570 259 4.4
Overseas 2,023 133 6.6 2,020 82 4.1 764 H4 4.4
Due to other banks
Australia 213 15 7.0 340 15 4.3 243 12 52
Overseas 11,765 791 6.7 11,8359 622 5.2 10,751 686 6.4
Commercial paper
Austraha 1,601 110 6.9 1,738 75 4.3 1,822 85 T
Owerseas 1,173 68 5.8 932 39 4.2 1,568 53 3.4
Borrowing corporations’ debt
Austraha 4,915 402 8.2 4,779 386 8.1 3,404 5326 9.8
Overseas 1,139 87 7.6 877 59 6.8 745 6 8.0
Loan capital, bonds and notes
Australia 4,060 314 77 4,194 223 5.3 4,390 233 33
Owverseas 725 ah 7.6 720 45 6.2 798 53 6.6
Orther habahinies
Australia 727 78 n/a 469 45 n/a 619 B0 n/a
Overseas 406 36 n/a 649 30 n/a 668 41 n/a
80,144 5,229 6.5 73,929 3,685 5.0 73,852 4,365 5.9
Non-interest bearing liabilities
Deposits
Australia 3,340 3,381 3,123
Owverseas 2,214 1,937 1.716
Acceptances
Australia 11,521 10,708 12,377
Ohverseas 1,258 1,443 1,639
Other habilities 7.420 6,935 8,662
25,753 24,604 27,517
Total liabilities 105,897 98,533 101,369
Total liabilities
Australia 62,193 58,561 60,702
Overseas 43,704 39972 40,667
105,897 94,533 101,369
Shareholders’ equity 5,931 5,328 4,908
Total liabilities and
shareholders” equity 111,828 103,861 106,277
% of total habnhoes attmbutable
to overseas activities 41.3% 40.6% 40.1%

" Includes foresgn exchange swap costs
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

3: Interest Spread and Net Interest Average Yield

1995 194 19493
M M M
Net interest income
Australia 2,102 1,983 1,858
Overseas 1,007 859 758
3,109 2,842 2,616
Average interest earning assets
Australia 50,989 47,871 47,631
Overseas 39,923 35,586 34,964
90,912 83,457 82,595
a,
Gross earnings rate'
Austrahia 9.65 3.32 9.00
Owverseas 8.56 7.15 7.7
Total 9.17 7.82 8.45
Incerest spread and net interest average vield may be analysed as follows
Australia
Gross interest spread J.46 2487 4.04
Interest forgone on impaired asses” {0.25) ((0.47) {00.95)
Net interest spread” 3.2 3.40 3.00
Interest attributabile to net non-interest bearing items 0.91 (.74 0.81
Net interest average vield* - Australia 4.12 4.14 3.90
Overseas
Gross interest spread 1.93 2.01 1.99
Interest forgone on impaired assets® 0.01 0.07 (0.20)
Ner mterest spread’ 1.94 2.08 1.79
Interest attributable to net non-interest bearing items 0.58 (.33 01.38
MNet interest average yield® - Overseas 2.52 2.4 217
Group
Gross interest spread 2.79 3.07 3.17
Interest forgone on impaired assets” {0.14) (0.24) (00.63)
MNet mterest spread” 2.65 2.83 2.54
Interest attributable to net non-interest bearing items 0.77 0.57 .63
MNet interest average vield! - Group 3.42 J.40 317

" Average inferest rate veceived on iRt eamingg dssels

 Refer wote 13 to the Finanaal Statenents

" Average mievest rate recetved on inderest earming assets less the average mterest vate pard on anterest bearmg liabilitics

 Net tnserest income < a percentage of average interest eanming assels
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

4: Volume and Rate Analysis

The following table allocares changes in interest income and interest expense berween changes in volume
and changes in rate for the past two years. Volume and rate vanances have been calculated on the
movement in average balances and the change in the interest rates on average interest earning assets and
average mterest beanng habilities. The vanance caused by the change of both volume and rate has been
allocated in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of each change to the total.

1995 over 1994 199 over 1995
Change due to Change due w
Volame Rate Tortal Valume Hoate F'oral
M M M M M M
Interest earning assets
Due from other banks
Australia (16) 14 (2) by () (1)
Overseas 108 38 146 (35) (47) (102)
Regulatory deposits with
Reserve Bank of Australia 2 6 8 (1) 15 14
Investments in public securities
Australia (1) 93 94 (23) (26) (49)
Overseas (22) 40 18 b (34) (26)
Loans, advances and bills discounted
Australia 312 511 823 25 (304) (279}
Overseas 273 335 608 58 (64) (6)
Other assets
Austrahia 5 9 14 15 ( 12
Owverseas (7) 109 102 35 (52) (17)
Change in interest income 654 1,157 1,811 70 (524) (454)
Interest bearing liabilities
Time deposits
Australia 194 300 494 (49) {161) (210
Overseas 174 241 415 (31) (119) (150}
Savings deposits
Australia (1) 31 30 17 (42) (25)
Overseas 5 13 18 ] (1 (3
Other demand deposits
Australia (6) 125 119 iz (32) -
Overseas = 51 51 11 (13) (2)
Due to other banks
Australia (7 7 - 5 (2) 3
Overseas (5) 174 169 O (130 (64)
Commercial paper
Australia (6) 41 35 {(4) (6) {10)
Overseas 12 17 29 (25) 11 (14)
Borrowing corporations’ debt
Australia 11 5 16 (37) (83) (140
Overseas 19 9 28 10 (i (1)
Loan capital, bonds and notes
Australia (7) 98 91 (10) - (1)
Overseas - 10 10 (3) (3) (%)
Other habilities
Australia 27 6 33 (17 (18) (33)
Overseas (14) 20 6 (n (10 (11)
('.h'.m‘u:.' monterest expense 396 1,148 1,544 (500 (630) (O8I0
Change in net interest income 258 9 267 120 106G 226
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

5: Interest Sensitivity Gap
The following table represents the interest rate sensitiviry as at 30 Seprember 1995 of the Economic entry’s
assets, labilities and off-balance sheet instruments repricing (1ie when interest rates applicable to each asser or
liability can be changed) in the periods shown.

Sensitivity to interest rates arises from mismatches in the period to repricing of assets and that of the
corresponding liability funding. These nusmatches are managed within policy guidelines for gap positions.
Major changes in gap positions can be made to adjust the profile as market outlooks change.

Greaver Mot

To 3 Jton Hro 12 lwh than 5 bearing
monthe months months years years inrerese Total
At 30 Seprember 1995 b 14 b Y M M i 14y M
Net loans and advances 42 574 5,224 5,797 13,502 717 402 68,216

Liquid assets

and due from other banks 9912 1,707 1,268 115 = a1 13,813
Trading and investment securities 3,372 761 360 3,057 1,001 67 8,618
Other assets 963 10 15 15 19 20,918 21,940
Total assets 56,821 7702 7.440 16,689 1.737 22,198 112,587

Certificates of deposit

and term deposits 26,344 5,314 4,754 3,548 52 15 40,027
Other deposits 19,192 4584 182 477 - 5019 25,354
Other borrowings

and due to other banks 12.026 1,676 1,442 315 91 468 16,018
Bond. notes and loan u:.||>i['.|| 3,044 398 48 462 H4K - 4,800
Orther liabilities 182 0 1 2 - 20,450 20,641
Total liabilities 60,788 7,878 - 6,427 4804 991 25,952 106,840
Shareholders” equity and

outside equity interests - - - - - 5,747 5,747
Off-balance sheet items affecting

interest rate sensitivity 4,417 (2,526) (I87) (2,086) 382 = -
Interest sensitivity gap

- net 450 (2,702) 826 9,799 1,128 (9,501) -

- cumulative 450  (2,252) (1.426) 8,373 9,501 - -
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FINANCIAL

INFORMATION

6: Investment Securities by Maturities and Yields

Investment securities are allocated berween Australia and Owverseas based on

Based on remaining terim to

nuaturity at 30 September 1995

the domicile of the 1ssuer.

I rue betwern [Mie berween Marker
e in | year | year and 5 vears and e after Value
or les 5 years 10 years 111 years Total Toral
At book value M M M ™M M M
Australia
Commonwealth securities - 4 - - 4 4
Local and semi-government securities 22 7 - - 29 29
Other securities and equity investments 415 79 94 5 593 595
437 90 94 5 626 628
Overseas
New Zealand government securities 151 460 - 1 618 610
US treasury and government securities 22 5 - 27 27
Indian government secunties 131 130 86 7 354 350
Other government securities 497 151 82 1 731 734
Oither securities and equity investments 220 206 27 24 477 477
1,021 958 195 33 2,207 2,198
Total book value 1,458 1,048 249 3% 2,833 n/a
Total marker value 2,826
Weighted average yields’ % % % %
Australia
Commonwealth securities - 518 - -
Local and semi-government securities 670 745 - -
Other securities and equity imvestments 5.64 6.12 7.07 7.33
Overseas
New Zealand government securities 8.17 B.02 - -
US treasury and government securities 5.61 6.958 - -
Indian government securities 12.84 8.27 12.88 13.41
Other government securities 8.70 9.79 13.77 17.28
Orther securines and equity investments 9.32 7.98 8.47 4.22

' Based on coupon rates for fixed interest scouritivs, offecrive yields for disconnted seconties and dundend yield for equity imvestnients wl

30 September 1995
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FINANCIAL

7: Loans and Advances by Industry

INFORMATION

The Econonne entry’s loans and advances classified according to indusery segments are set our below

1995 1994 1993 1942 1991"
M M M M M

Australia
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining 1,721 1,884 1.802 1,850 1.899
Business service 1,053 851 759 727 nsa
Commercial and industrial n/a n/a n/a n/a 10,398
Entertmmment, lesure and tourism 1,079 527 g94 B I néa
Financial, investment and msurance 2.106 2,359 1.638 2,333 1,182
Government and official institutions 104 345 205 327 247
Lease finance 3,138 3,179 3212 3,610 3,846
Manutacturing 2,639 1,752 1.948 2.5 n'a
Personal 7,109 6,379 6,252 6,357 fr, 2000
Real estate - construcoon 817 704 77 1,022 2,465
12 ¢al estate - maortgage: 22.734 21.674 19,676 19,245 13,187
Retail and wholesale trade 3,615 3.362 3,497 3.9 n/a
Other 2,157 1,451 2,042 2.257 n/a
48,272 44.767 42,699 43,978 42,464

Overseas
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining 1,309 750 O] 122 nsa
Banks and other financial institutions n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,225
Business service 501 451 4449 505 nia
Commeraal and industrial n/a n/a n/a nia 8,153
Entertammment, leisure and tourism 319 237 227 336 n/a
Financial, investment and msurance 2,066 1.703 1,776 2043 nsa
Govermment and official institutions 320 5395 409 108 1,046
Lease tinance 51 52 63 (& n/a
Manutacturing 3,973 2,598 2.821 2012 n/a
Personal 3,221 2,388 2,366 2.25] n/a
Real estate - construction 602 373 331 414 n/a
[Leal estate - mortgage: 7.488 6.245 5.492 4.777 n/a
Reetatl and wholesale trade 1,554 1.485 1,524 1.375 n/a
Other 1,618 1.486 1,391 1,022 5.573
Rescheduled country debrt n/a n/a Gl 691 n/a
23,022 18,393 18,350 17.544 153,996
Gross loans and advances 71,294 63,160 61,049 1,522 38.460
Provisions for doubtful debis (1,380) (1,652) (2,690 {3.338) (1,994)
[ncome yet to mature (1,698) (1,477) (2,075) (2.417) (2.693)
(3,078) (3,129) (4.765) (5.755) (4,687)
Net loans and advances 68,216 60,031 56,284 55,767 XTI

n/a Net avarlahle

From | Otobey 1991, the Eronomn entity restrictied s dagsificarions of loans

15

Py dunduastry fu dine with Awestralian: Siand,

beth Australions and Ovier

perations. Pror perrod data for applicalde vew cassifications s ot availabiy

and Tudvstry Codes for

“Real estate mortgage™ meludes sesidential and commercial property exposim

aud mmeet be seevrgd Iy prgsnty

FEffective from 20 September 19%4, e Feononie entiey ceased th jractiie of Feserng interest on eertain son-aceneal loane, Reser

btlianiers

dear 30 _‘I-||]I|'|'rrl'|l'e'J' 045 ariomnting o il (104 K286 |||i-r.'-|4"l.l_J-‘r e Eeomaiinr chtity Tt fegat wminten back g

Lovans withan thus cak ory nnst Iwe for tire prirlsase of seh propeeties

el interes

the rebevane loan

wcotatts, Iitcome per o matnre as ar 30 Seprenber 1993 inchides seserved mterese of S517 nnillion for the Econoaic eniry
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

8: Maturity Distribution and Interest Rate Sensitivity of Loans

[ bepween

1ue i | vear | vear and e over

Based on remaning enn or less 3 yeans 8 years Total
to maturity at 30 September 995 M M M M
Australia

Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining 981 515 225 1,721
BBusiness service 448 459 146 1.053
Entertainment, leisure and tourism 511 361 07 1,079
Financial, investment and immsurance 856 528 722 2,106
Government and official insotutions 14 41 49 104
Lease finance 1.151 1,750 237 3,138
Manufacturing 1,337 966 336 2,639
PPersonal 3,409 2,830 870 7,109
Real estate - construction 472 263 852 817
Real estate - mortgage 2,190 2.670 i7.874 22,734
Retail and wholesale trade 1,934 1,270 411 3,615
Other 953 774 430 2,157
Overseas 11.390 7033 4,594 23,022
Gross loans and advances 25,6406 19,460 26,188 71,294

Interest rate sensitivity

Fixed interest rates’ 11,326 31,102
Variable mterest rates 5,134 40,192
25,646 19,4610 26,188 71,294

U Inchides overdrafis
* Housing boans aied otter loans that are capped for an initial period are treated as fixed interest rate loans and waturity profiled on the princpal

repaymenils due over the tenm of the loan

9: Fair Value Information

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107 (SFAS 107) “Disclosures abour Fair Value ot Financial
Instruments”, requires disclosure of the estimared fair value of on and ofi-balance sheet financial instruments
for which 1t 1s pracrical to estimate fair value. The disclosures exclude all non-financial instruments, such as
regulatory deposits, and specified financial instruments, such as leases and investments in controlled entities.
Accordingly, the ageregate estimated fair value amounts do not represent the underlying value of the
Economic entity.

Quoted market prices, when avatlable, are used as the measure of fair value, In cases where quoted
market prices are not available, fair values are based on present value estimates or other valuation techniques.
For the majority of short term financial instruments, defined as those which reprice or mature in 90 days or
less, with no sigmificant change i credit nisk, the far value was assumed ro equate to the carrving amount in
the Economic entity’s balance sheer,

The estimates of fair value are based on relevant informaton available to management as at
30 September 1995, While management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of financial
instruments, there are inherent weaknesses in any estimation technique. Many of the estimates involve
uncertainties and matters of signiticant judgement and cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
management’s underlying assumprions could significantly atfect these estmates.

SFAS 107 requires that fair values be caleulated by reference to the value of one trading unit without
regard to any premium or discount that may result from concentrations of ownership af a tinancial
instrument, possible taxes on the sale of financial instruments and estimated transaction costs, Furthermore,
market prices or rates of discount are not available for many of the tinancial instruments valued and
surrogates have been used which may not reflect the price that would apply in an actual sale.  Therefore, for
substanially all financial mstruments, the far value estimates are not necessanly indicative of the amounts

the Economic enrity could have realised in a sale transaction as at 30 September 19495,
The estimated fair value amounts have not been updated for the purposes of these financial statements
since 30 Seprember 1995 and, therefore, the estimated fair value of these financial instruments subsequent to

30 Seprember 1995 may be different from the amounts reported.
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

9: Fair Value Information (continued)

Carrying value Estimated fair value
1995 [ E 1995 e
M M M M

Significant financial assets
Loans, advances and acceptances 78,067 69,671 78.869 69,967
Investment securities and shares in associates 2,843 5,238 2,843 5,226
Trading secunnies 5,785 3712 5,785 3712
Orther financial assets 19,083 18,893 19,179 18,849

Loans, advances and acceptances

The carrying value of loans, advances and acceptances is net of specific and general provisions for doubtful
debts and income yet to mature, and also excludes lease finance receivables, Lease finance receivables have a
carrying value of §2,795 nullion (1994: §2,603 nullion) and an estimated fair value of $2,779 nullion

(1994: $2,570 mullion). The esumated fair value of loans, advances and acceptances represent the discounted
amount of estimated future cash flows and accordingly has not been adjusted for either specific or general
provisions for doubtful debts.

Estimated contractual cash flows for performing loans are discounted at estimated current market rates to
determine fair value. For loans with doubr as to collection, expected cash flows (inclusive of the value of
security) are discounted using a rate which includes a premium for the uncertainty of the flows.

The difference between estimated fair value of loans, advances and acceptances and thew carrying values
reflects changes in interest rates and the credit worthimess of borrowers since loan ongination. The excess of
estimated fair value of loans, advances and acceprances over the carrving value 1s primarily a reflection of
the offsetting of the general provision for doubtful debts against the carrying value and the effect of the
dechine in longer term interest rates in the year to 30 September 1995,

Investment securities and shares in associates

Fair value is based on quoted market prices or broker or dealer price quotations. 1If this information is not
available, fair value has been estimated using quoted market prices for securines with sumilar credit, maturiey
and yield characteristics, or by reference to the net tangible asset backing of the investee.

Trading securities

Trading secunties are carried at market value, with the resulting gains and losses included in trading revenue.
Market value is generally based on quoted market prices, broker or dealer price quotations, or prices for
securities wich similar credit nsk, maturity and yield characteristics.

Other financial assets

Included in this category are cash, amounts due from other banks, accrued interest and fees recevable, The
carrying values of these financial instruments are considered to approximate their fair values as they are short
term i nature or are receivable on demand.

The fair values of derivative financial instruments such as interest rate swaps and currency swaps were
calculated using discounted cash flow models based on current market vields for simular types of instruments
and the marturity of each instrument. Foreign exchange contracts and interest rate option contracts were
valued using market prices and opton valuation models as appropriate.

Properties held tor resale, future income tax benefits and prepaid expenses are not considered financial

assets.
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

9: Fair Value Information (continued)

Carrying value Estimated fair value
1995 1944 1995 1504
M M b1 M

Significant financial liabilities
Deposits and other borrowings and acceptances 82,884 76,027 82,894 75,987
Loan capital and bonds and notes 4,800 4.613 4,773 4,523

g
4= n
n
=

Orxher hinancial habihoes 17.412 16,475 17.441

Deposits and other borrowings and acceptances

Under SFAS 107, the estimated fair value of deposits with no stated marurity, which includes non-interest
bearing deposits, 18 deemed to equal the amount repavable on demand. SFAS 107 does not permit the fair
value to be adjusted for any value expected to be denved from retaming the deposits for a future peniod of
e,

For interest bearing fixed maturity deposits and other borrowings and acceptances without quoted
market prices, market borrowing rates of interest for debe with a similar remaining maturity are used to
discount contractual cash tlows,

The estimated fair value of interest bearing deposits and other liabilities reflecrs the shortening rerm of
the Economic entity’s funding during the vear to 30 Seprember 1995,

Loan capital and bonds and notes

The aggregate fair value of loan capital and bonds and notes at 30 September 1995 was calculated based on
gquoted market prices. For those debr issues where quoted market prices were not available, a discounted

cash flow model using a vield curve appropriate for the remaining term to maturicy of the instrument was

used.

Other financial liabilities
This category includes amounts due to other banks, accrued mterest and fees pavable for which the carrving
amount 15 considered to be a reasonable estunate of fur value,

The fair values of derivative financial instruments were determined on the basis described under the
caption “other financial assers”

Income tax liabilities, other provisions and accrued charges are not considered financial labilities.

Commitments and contingencies

As outlined in not= 35, the Economic entity has various credit-related comnuments. Based vpon the level
of fees currently charged for granting such commitments, taking into account maturnity and interest rates,
together with any changes in the creditworthiness of counterparties since origination of the commitments,
their esnmated replacement or fair value 15 not marternal,
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

10: Concentrations of Credit Risk

Concentrations of credit risk exist if a number of counterparties are engaged m sinnlar activities and have
similar economic charactenisucs that would cause ther ability to meet contractual abligations to be similarly
attected by changes in economic or other conditions. Oft-balance sheet transactions of the Economic entity

Adre \lttl‘xf.illn.l“\ \\-’l[il U'l:l!L‘I' I.‘.ll]k.\-.

1995 o4
Loans and Specific Specific
advances Acceptances Total provision Foral Provision
M M M M M M
Australia

Agriculture, forestry, fishing
and mining 1,721 605 2,326 25 2,593 42
Business service 1,053 481 1,534 36 1,219 48
Entertamment, letsure and tourism 1,079 1,099 2,178 23 1,500 fated
Financial, mvesoment and insurance 2,106 1,628 3,734 32 3.493 36
CGovernment and othicial msutunons 104 1 114 - 389 #
Lease inance 3,138 - 3,138 14 3179 21
Manutacturing 2,639 1,770 4,409 0H2 3,601 05
Personal 7,109 Jog 7,417 40 6,832 64
Real estate - construction 817 184 1,001 15 9349 14
Reeal estate - mortgage” 22.734 3. 164 25,8u8 126 25.871 221
Retail and whaolesale trade 3.615 1,768 5,383 75 4,584 17
Orher 2,157 395 2,552 57 1.577 Ut
48,272 11,412 59,684 505 55,777 807

Overseas

Agriculture, forestry, fishing
and mining 1,309 43 1,352 11 514 20
Business service 501 88 589 9 555 3]
Entertainment, leisure and tourism 319 [ 325 7 238 1)
Financial, investment and msurance 2,066 290 2,356 26 |, 540 BN
Government and othaal insotutions 320 2 322 3 595 17
Lease hnance 51 - 51 - 52 i
Manufacturing 3,973 362 4,335 54 3,043 52
Personal 3,221 41 3,262 11 2,396 }7
Roeal estate - constructon 6h2 34 636 16 4013 38
Roeal estare - morygage 7,488 6 7,494 10 6.251 24
Roetail and wholesale trade 1,554 144 1,698 27 1,683 27
Other 1,618 218 1,836 23 1,664 38
23.022 1,234 24,256 197 19,529 274
Total portfolio 71,294 12,646 83,940 702 75,3006 1,085

& Amotinrts less Hane S5O0, OO0
" Personal ™ tnclindes mon-brsiness foans o individuals trosph overdrafts, personal loans, orediv cards and futly draen adianics
“Real estate mostgage” includes pesidemtial and commeraiad property cxposwre,  Loaus within this satceory must be for the purise of sudi

propenties and nnst b secnred |";.' propenty
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

11: Cross Border Outstandings
Cross border outstandings of the Econonue entity to counrries which individually represented in excess of
10.75% of the Economic entity's total assets are shown below. There were no cross border ULJL\'[.H:uhrl!_:\ €8]
any other country exceeding (1.75% of toral assers.

Cross border foreign outstandings are based on the country of donucile of the borrower or guarantor of

the ultimate risk and comprise loans (including accrued interest), placements with banks, acceptances and

other monetary assers denomunated in currencies other than the borrower’s local currency, The Economic
entity’s gross unhedged investment in overseas branches and controlled enuties is also included in the cross

border risk ot the respective couneries.

{sovermments Hanks and of
and other ather fimanenal il Ecomom
|!":- I.II IMSERERLEIcns [kt SLERR TR 06 and lora ey 5 115
M M M o~
At 30 September 1995
New Zealand 77 724 3,134 3,935 F:5 1,871
Linited Kingdom 98 1,444 2,114 3,656 3.2 436
USA 87 479 910 1,476 1:3 560
Japan 94 1,165 493 1,752 1 678
Singapore 26 1,388 253 1.667 1.5 34
India inl 46 484 891 0 746
At 30 September 1994
New Zealand (43 764 2,670 077 34 9510
United Kingdom 101 1,172 1,916 3,184 3.1 1,296
USA 178 1,132 1,304 2,614 2h 331
Japan 2 g1 439 1,351 1.3 759
Hong Kong 702 427 1.129 1.1 339
Singapore 25 733 167 928 (.49 218
[ncha 327 114 436 877 (.8 736
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

12: Doubtful Debts - Industry Analysis

1995 Jun [oua | 993" 191!
M M LY sM M
Balance at start of vear 1,652 2,640 3,334 1,993 1,715
Adjustment for exchange rate fluctuations (2) (84) 36 1o (1)
Write-ofls (refer (1) below) {497) {1.427) {1,440 (769) (862)
Transter from/charge to profit and loss account 226 464 T8 1,975 1,072
Provisions acquired(disposed) - 3 40 46
Fax (habilicy)benefit realised on rescheduled debt - - ] -
Recommtion of provisions previously netted
against tax benefits - - 35 - -
Other 1 | 7 (12) 23
Total provisions for doubtful debts 1,380 1,652 2,690 3,338 1,993
(i) Total write-offs by industry
Australia
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining (19) (75) (35) (37) (13)
Business service (11) (52) (75) (56) n/a
Commercial and mdustrial n/a n/a n/a nia (391)
Entertainment, leisure and tourism (29) (95) (22 (21) n/a
Financial, invesoment and insurance (11) (34) (49 (36) (36)
Government and official institutions - (#) . (3) (3)
Lease finance (45) (26) (53) (28} (33)
Manufacturing (41) (79} (46) (43) n/a
Personal” (47) (42) 1) (18) (62)
Reeal estate - construction (6) (30) (22 (16) (106)
Reeal estate - mortgage” (102) (382) (576) (2006) (#)
Reetail and wholesale trade (50) (127} {93) (61) n/a
Other (55) (21) (18) (38) n/a
Overseas
Rescheduled country debt n/a (321) (82) (11) (81)
Orther (81) (137) (258) [163) (137
Total write-offs (497) (1427 {1,440 (769) (862)
(i) Total recoveries by industry
Australia
Agriculture, torestry, fishing and nuning 1 4 1 I -
Business service 1 | 2 I n/a
Commercial and industrial n/a n/a n/a n/a 4
Entertainment, lesure and tounsm 3 3 | # n/a
Financial, investment and insurance 2 | 5 | f=3
Government and official mstitons - - - n/a
Lease finance 3 4 5 4 -
Manutacturing 1 1 it | n/a
Personal’ 10 11 8 [0 9
I eal estate - construction - [ i H #
Real estate - mortgage’ 3 3 7 G -
Rewail and whaolesale trade 4 5 2 1 n/a
Other 3 3 | 5 n/a
Overseas
Rescheduled country debr n/a 12 30 -
Other Z1 33 9 7 6
Total recoveries 52 88 71 37 19
MNet write-offs (445) (1,339 (1,360 (732} (543)
Rartio of net write-offs to average
loans and acceprances 0h.6% 1.9% 1.9% 1.0% [ 1%

% Amounts less than $300,000
ch

Anstraliar and Overseas operations. Prior period datu for applicable peiw dassificanions i< wot available

From 1 Chetober 1997, the Economne entity restrctured it

ssifieations of faans by sdistry o line waitle Avstralian Industry Cades for boelr

“Personal ™ fucliudes mon-busiviess Joans o tedividinals threngl ovendrafts, porsomal foans, oedit cands and filly dnaww adwotees
" “Real estare morgape” includes residontial aned commercial propeny exposure,  Loans within this category must be for the purchase of such properties amd
minist be seared by property

n/a Not avaable
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

13: Certificates of Deposit and Term Deposit Maturities
T'he following table shows the mawnty profile of the Economic entity's certificates of deposit and term
deposits in excess of $100,000 issued at 30 September 1995,

Due in Pue between [Jue between
3 months 3 months s months e 1t
ar less and & months and 1 year ovier 1 vedr Taotal
&M &M &M M M
Australia
Certificates of deposit 1.358 H15 41 4014 2.618
Ferm deposits 10,142 875 916 613 12,546
11,500 1.690) 57 1,017 15,164
Overseas
Certificates of deposit 1.385 302 3749 4 2,070
Term dg'pﬂt:il& 7.620 1.0039 823 5710) 10,052
9,005 1,341 1,202 574 12,122
Total 20,505 3,031 2,159 1,591 27,286

14: Short Term Borrowings

I'he Economic entuty’s short term borrowings comprise commercial paper, as well as unsecured notes issued
by subsidiary borrowing corporations with an original term to maturity of less than one vear. The
Economic entity has commercial paper programmes in the United States, where it issues paper through
ANZ (Delaware) [nc., and in Europe and Asia, where the Economic entity issues paper direct.

1995 1994 1993
sM M sM
Balance at end of year
Commiercial paper - ANZ, (Delaware) Inc 1,164 1,375 50
Commercial paper - other 2,046 1.730 1.859
Unsecured notes 382 394 414
Weighted average interest rate at end of year
Commercial paper - ANZ (Delaware) Inc. 5.76% 4.86% 3.29%
Commercial paper - other 5.71% 5.15% 4.04%
Unsecured notes 7.40% 6.95% 4.85%
Maximum amount outstanding ar any month
end during year
Commercial paper - ANZ (Delaware) Inc. 1,860 1,439 1,705
Commercial paper - other 2,396 2,048 2,286
Unsecured notes 419 481 542
Average amount outstanding during year
Commercial paper - ANZ (Delaware) Inc. 1,172 931 1,568
Commercial paper - other 1,602 1,740 1.822
Unsecured notes 379 460 504
Weighted average interest rate during year
Commercial paper - ANZ (Delaware) Inc. 5.80% 4.16% 3.37%
Commercial paper - other 6.90% 4.29% 4.68%
Unsecured notes 7.40% 6.94% 49944
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FINANCIAL

15: US GAAP Reconciliation

INFORMATION

The consolidated financial statements of the Economic entity are prepared in accordance with Generally

Accepted Accountung Principles apphicable i Australia (*Australian GAAP™) which differ in some respects
from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States ("US GAAP").
The following are reconciliations of the financial statements, applying US GAAP instead of Australian

GAAP.
1995 1994 1993
MNote M M M
Operating profit after income tax using
Australian GAAP 1,052 822 246
ltems having the effect of increasing(decreasing)
reported income
Reversal of loss on revaluation of properties (1) - - 30
Loss on sale of premuses, 530 Collins Street, Melbourne (1) - - {90)
Depreciation charged on the difference between revaluation
amount and historical cost of buildings (1) 2 1 1
Difference 1 gain or loss on disposal of properties revalued
under historical cost (1) 2 3 1
Amortisation of goadwill (11) (36) (37) (38)
Write-off of goodwill (1) (5) (5) (45)
Amortisation of sale-leaseback gain over lease term (1a1) 5 17 17
Pension expense adjustment (w1t} 2 - -
Amortisation of capitalised profir arising from sale of
Coles Myer warrants (1v) - 10 10
Net income according to US GAAP 1,022 811 132
Sharcholders’ equity reported at year end using
Australian GAAP 5,700 5,456 5,089
Elimination of gross asset revaluation reserves (i) (370) (372) (373)
Adjustment to provision for depreciation on buildings revalued (1) 32 30 29
Reestoration of previously deducted goodwill (11) 807 BO7 807
Accumulated amortisation and write-off of goodwll {11) (393) (352) (3109
Provision for final dividend (v) 260 189 131
Pension expense adjusoment {vi) 30 - -
Restoration of deferred gain on sale-leaseback transactions
less amortisation (1) (4) (9 (27)
Reestoration of deferred profit on Coles Myer warrants
transactions less amortisation (1v) - - (10)
Shareholders’ equity according to US GAAP 6,062 5.749 5.334
Total assets reported using Australian GAAP 112,587 103,874 103,045
Elimination of gross asset revaluation reserves {1) (370) {372) (375)
Adjustment to provision for depreciation on buldings revalued (i) 32 30 29
Restoration of previously deducted goodwill (i1) 807 BO7 807
Accumulated amortisation and write-off of goodwill (11} (393) (352) (310)
Prepaid pension adjustment {vii) 26 - -
Reclassification af deferred tax assets aganst deferred
tax liabilitics (vi) (350) (315) (406)
Total assets according ro US GAAP 112,339 103,672 102,790
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15: US GAAP Reconciliation (continued)

(i) Premises and equipment

Properties have been revalued by the Economic
entity at various timies, increasing the book value of
these assets (refer note 1 (xvi1) in the Financial
Statements). Under Australian GAAP, any
increments on revaluanon are credited directly to
the Asset Revaluanon Reserve (“"ARR™). and
decrements are debited to the ARR to the extent
of any previous revaluation increments,

Decrements in excess of any previous
revaluation mcrements are charged to the Profit
and Loss Account. The ARR forms part of
Shareholders’ equity.

Under US GAAP, revaluation of properties is
not permitted except for decrements which are
regarded as permanent.

Accordingly, under Australian GAAP,
depreciation charges are generally higher and
profits on disposal are lower than those required
under US GAAP. The depreciation charges,
together with the profits and losses on revalued
assets sold have been adjusted to historical cost n
the US GAAP reconciliation statement.

{ii}) Goodwill

The Economic entity changed its accounting
policy in respect of goodwill in the financial year
ended 30 Seprember 1993, Previously, goodwill
on acquisition was charged in full to the Economic
entity’s Profit and Loss Account in the year of
acquisition. Under US GAAP, goodwill is
capitalised and amortsed over the perniod of tme
during which the benefits are expected to arise,
such period not exceeding 40 years generally or 25
years in respect of bank acquisitions.

Adjustments have been made in the US GAAP
reconciliation statement to writeback goodwill
written-off in full and to amortise goodwill on
acquisition over the period of the expected
benefits.

Additionally, to the extent that periodic
reviews of the carrying amount of goodwill lead to
a writedown of goodwill previously capitalised for
US purposes, this is adjusted in the US GAAP
reconciliation statement. i

(iii) Sale-leaseback transactions

Under Australian GAAP for operating leases, gains
on disposal under sale-leaseback transactions can be
recognised in the period of sale. Under US
GAAP, the gain is amortised over the remaining
lease term. This difference in treatment has been
adjusted in the US GAAP reconciliation statement,

I'N
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(iv) Option transactions - Coles Myer Warrants
Under US GAAP, premia on options written over
equities held in portfolio are amortised over the
term of the oprion. Adopting Australian GAAP,
the Economic entry has recogmsed as profit that
part of the option premium associated with the
warrant issue representing the intrinsic value of the
option, and amortised the remainder, This has
been adjusted in the US GAAP reconciliation
statement.

(v) Dividends

Under Australian GAAP, dividends are shown n
the Profit and Loss Account in the peniod to winch
they relate rather than in the period when they are
declared as required by US GAAP. This difference
in treatment has been adjusted in the US GAAP
sharcholders’ equity reconciliation.

(vi) Income taxes

Under Australian GAAP, tax benefits relating to
carry forward tax losses must be “virtually certain™
of being realised before being booked.
Reealisations of benetits relating to other timing
differences must be “bevond a reasonable doubt”
before they may be booked. These tests are as
seringent as those applied under US GAAP and
henee no write-down of future tax benefits 1s
required.

Australian GAAP allows offsetting of future
income tax benefits and habilites to the extent
they will reverse in the same period. US GAAP
requires an offset of these two items where reversal
will occur within twelve months and in the period
exceeding twelve months,  This has been adjusted
i1 the US GAAP reconciliation statement.

(vii) Pension commitments

Under Australian GAAP, contributions in respect
of defined benefits schemes are made at levels
necessary to ensure that these schemes are
maintained with sufficient assets to meet their
actuarially assessed habilities. Any net deficiency
arising from the aggregation of assets and labilities
of the Economic entity’s defined benefits schemes
is provided for in the Economic entity’s financial
statements (refer note 36 in the Financial
Statements). Under US SFAS 87, “Employer’s
Accounnng for Pensions”, pension expense is a
funcuon of an employee's service period, interest
costs, actuarial return on the schemes’ assets,
amortisation of unrecognised prior service costs
and unrecognised net gains or losses. No
adjustment was made to the US GAAP
reconciliation in prior years as the impact on net
income, sharcholders’ equity and total assets was
not material.




FINANCIAL

15: US GAAP Reconciliation (continued)

Adjustment has been made to the US GAAP
reconciliation for the first time this year.

521 million of the transitional asset/obligation
calculated as at 1 October 1994 has been credited
directly to equity, in accordance with the US SEC
guidelines. The remaining balance will be

amortised over ten vears (refer (xii}).

(viii) Post retirement benefits

Post retirement benefits other than pension
payiments are not material and no adjustment is
required in the US GAAP reconciliation statement.

(ix) Trading securities
US GAAP requires thar in instances where trading
securities are not bought and held principally for
the purpose of selling them in the near term, they
should be classitied as available for sale and
recorded at market value with unrealised profics
and losses in respect of market value adjustments
recognised in Shareholders™ equity.,

No adjustment is required to be made in the
US GAAP reconciliation as the eftect of
reclassifying certain rading securities as available

for sale is not material,

(x) Foreclosed and in-substance foreclosed
assets
The Economic entity does not carry assets acquired
in foreclosure pr:u‘crdingn or assets that would be
ln‘.atn{ a5 iU“\]I.Ih\l.lI'H. e "‘UI'I.'{']!]‘\L”L'N l”]dl.'f' UT\I
GAAP as a separate balance sheet item, because the
Economic entity considers the management of
security by the Economue entity to constitute part
of the loan recovery program. These assets are
carried on the Economic entity's balance sheet
under Loans and Advances. As part of doubiful
d(_‘h[ Assessiment F‘]'Ii'.l('('ijl.ll't"l'_ PT“'\"]NIUII‘; arg I'.]lged 18]
reflect any shortfall in the collateral value over the
loan balance where full recovery of a loan is
considered doubtful. As a resulr, these assets are
effectively carmed at the fair or market value of the
collateral which approximates ner realisable value,
Theretore, the application of the Secunties and
Exchange Commission’s Financial Reporung
Pohicy 401,089 regarding in-substance foreclosures

would not result in an adjustment m the US GAAP

reconciliation statement.

INFORMATION
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(xi) Accounting for the impairment of loans
The Economic entity has not adopted the
provisions of SFAS 114, which is not effective untl
financial years commencing on or after
153 December 1994, SFAS 114 requires the value
of an imparred loan to be measured as the present
value of future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
effective interest rate, the loan's observable market
price or the fair value of the collateral, if the loan is
collateral dependent. There is no requirement
under Australian GAAP to discount the expected
future cash flows attributable to impaired loans n
assessing the level of speaific provision for doubtful
debus.

However, the general provision for doubtful
debts, which amounts to $678 million as ar
30 September 1995, would exceed the estimated
write-down of impaired loans consequent to the
adoption of the provisions of SFAS 114 as at
30 September 1995, Therefore, it is estimated that
the adopuon of the provisions of SFAS 114 by the
Econonne entity as at 30 September 1995 would
not have resulted in an adjustiment to the US
GAAP reconciliation statement.
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15: US GAAP Reconciliation (continued)

(xii) Details of Pension Schemes and Pension Expense

Reconcilianons of the funded status of major defined benehi schemes as at 30 June 1995 are summarised

below. Details of the funding of the schemes are set out in note 36.

Australian Scheme
accumulated
benefits exceed

UK Scheme

assets exceed
accumulared

assets benefits
M M
Accumulated benefir obhigation - vested fil 431
Projected benefit obligation 6l 452
Fair value of plan assets 49 370
(Deficiency)excess of assets over projected benefit obligation (12) bt
Unrecognised net transition (gain) (1) (54)
Unrecognised net (gain) = (14)
Unrecognised prior service cost 9 §
Adjustment needed to recognise nunmmum liability (11} .
{(Pension hability)prepaid pension cost (15) 26
The assumptions used in the actuarial calculations are as follows
Australian

Scheme

Discount rate used in derermining present values

UK Scheme

- active members 7.50%, 8 75
- pensioners 9.00% -
Annual increase in future compension levels
- salary 5.00% 7.00%,
- pensions 3.00% -
Expected long-term rate of return on assets 8.00%, 9.50%
The elements of the net penodic pension cost of the above schemes are as follows

1995

sM
Service Cost [
Interest cost 44
Actual (return) on schemes’ assets (84)
Net amornsation and deferral 33
Net periodic pension cost 3

The Economic entity also sponsors defined contribution schemes. Details of the major schemes are set out

i note 36. The Economic entity’s contributions to major defined contribution schemes amounted to

$58 mullion tor the year.
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

1: Major Shareholders

Ordinary shares

At 10 November 1995 the twenty largest holders of ordinary shares held 724,877,282 ordinary shares, equal
to 511 per cent of the roral issued ordinary capial,

MNumber of shares "

Chase Manhattan Nominees Ltd 145,350,867 1000
National Nominees Limited 113,037,417 7.8
Westpac Custodian Nominees Limited 94,115,965 6.5
ANZ Nonunees Lid 83,393,214 5.8
Australian Mutual Provident Society 37472510 2.6
State Authorities Superannuation Board 34,216,909 2.4
Queensland Investment Corporation 27,162,880 1.9
The Nadonal Mutual Life Association of Australasia Limited 27,035,569 1.9
MLC Life Limited 23,941,734 1.6
CBA Nominees Limited 16,919,826 1.2
Citncorp Nominees Pry Linnted 14,822,816 1.0
Perpetual Trustees Nominees Limited 14,370,171 1.0
Permanent Trustee Company Limited 13,196,688 0.9
Barclays Australian Custodian Services Lumited 12,622,722 0.9
Perpetual Trustees Victoria Limited 12,510,370 0.9
Mercantile Mutual Life Insurance Company Limited 12,288,550 0.8
Prudential Corporation Australia Limited 11,993 979 .5
HKBA Nominces Pry Limited 10,555,673 0.7
Pendal Nomunees Pey Limited 10,165,922 0.7
The Equity Trustees Executors and Agency Company Limited 9,703,500 0.7
724 B77.282 5001

2: Substantial Ordinary Shareholders

At 10 November 1995, there were no entries in the Regster of Substantial Shareholdings.

During the vear to 10 November 1995, notices were received from Templeton Worldwide Ine, advising on
16 December 1994 disclosing an interest in 67,753,934 ordinary shares and on 21 July 1995 advising that the

corporation had ceased to be a substantial shareholder.

3: Average Size of Shareholdings
At 10 November 1995 the average size of holding of ordinary shareholdings was 12,594 {1994: 12,207)

shares.

4: Distribution of Shareholdings
Ordinary shares - fully paid

Number of

At 1) MNovember 1995 MNumber of %% af shures % of
Range holders holders R shires
| to 1,000 shares 39,038 34.0 18,877 1.3
1,OOT to 5,000 shares 54,981 47.9 132,435 9.2
5,001 to 10,000 shares 12,296 10,7 86,367 6.0
Ower 1,001 shares 8,514 7.4 1,208,238 835

114,829 LO0L0 1,446,117 100.0
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

5: Voting Rights of Shareholders

Ordinary shares - fully paid

The Articles provide for

(i) on show of hands 1 vote;

(i) ona poll | vote for cach ordinary share held; and

(iti) 1 vote for every 10, 10 cent paid shares issued pursuane to the Company's Senior Officers” Share

Purchase Scheme and the Directors” Share and Option Purchase Scheme

6: Holders of Non-Marketable Parcels

Ordinary shares

At 10 November 1995, shareholdings of less than a marketable parcel (1 to 99 shares) were 4,838
{1994: 4,350), which is 4.21% of the total holdings of ordinary shares

7: Employee Shareholder Information

At the January 1994 Annual General Meeting, sharcholders approved a limit of 7% of the issued share
capital of the Company on the number of shares which may be issued under the Employee and Senior
Officers” Share Purchase Schemes and the unissued shares to which options may be granted under any
icentve schemes for emplovees and directors of the Group.

At 10 November 1995, participants in the Employvee and Senior Officers” Share Purchase Schemes held
1.9% (1994: 2.0%) of the 1ssued share capital. Oputions to purchase 7,910,000} ordinary shares have been

granted under the Directors” Share and Option Purchase and the ANZ Group Share Opuion Schemes,

8: Directors” Shareholding Interests

A I C D E
J € Dahlsen 33,400 500,000 - - 12,000
Dr RS Deane 25,000 50,000 = > s
] K Ellis 2.207 : . . .
C B Goode 144.276 SE0,0000 S0, 000
C ] Harper 26.814 40,000
M A Jackson 18.861 50,000 " ) B
A T L Mairtand 82,730 B 500,000 300,000 =
D P Mercer 62056 5 S0.0060 SOOI =
J F Ries 102,000 - SURENE 30000 -
Dr I3 W Scort 30404 A0,000 - = =
Sir Ronald Trotter 12,400 SO0 - : .
R B Vaughan 79.027 5 = 2 .
619.175 340,000 20000010 100000 12,000

A Beneficially held - fully paid ovdinary shares of 81,00 vach
ally hicld - parely paid ordivary shares of 31,00 cach, paid to 10 cenis, isswed pursiant to the Direcioss” Shave and Cption

Prirchase Seleme

& Beneficially held - options isswed pursuant to the Divecters” Share and Option Purchase Scheme 1o talee up shares in the Company duriang
the period af 3 years after issue at market prices fixed as af the time of isswe less one cent, wiicl was paid o issue of the option

D Beneficially held - options issied pursiant to the ANZ Group Share Option Scheme 1o take up shares e the Company sto earlier thaw 3
years or later than 5 years after tssue at market prices fixed as ar the vme of isare leee one conr, wlch was paid on fesne of the option. provided
certatn performane ritenia are nel

E Now-beneficially held - fully paid ordivary shares of $1.00 eacly
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Annual General Meeting

Che Annual General Meeting will be held ar the Savoy
Ballroom, Grand Hvarr Melbourne. 123 Collins Street,

Melbourne on Wednesday, 17 January 1996
Chairman’s Address

A summary of the Charman’s address to the AGN will be
published 1 the “Sharcholder Contact™ magazine issued in

February 1996,
Stock Exchange Listings

The Group'’s ordinary shares are listed on the Australia Srock
Exchange, the Internanonal Stock Exchange m London and
the New Zealand Stock Exchange, The Capatal Securities
offered in February 1993 are listed on the New York Stock
Exchange. Preference shares were converred o ordinary

shares on 11 July 1995,
American Depositary Receipts

The Bank of New York sponsors an American Depositary
R eceipt program in the United States of America. The ADRs
were histed on the NewYork Stock Exchange on 6 Decemben
9u4. AN holders should deal
Bank of New York, New York ( ||"L']‘rh.'3l1. (212} 815=2729,

cetly with the Depositary,

Fax (212) 571-3050) on all martters relaung to therr AR,
Dividends

Che final dividend of 18 cents per share will be paid on

7 January 1996 bringing the tull yvear dividend ro 33 conis
per share. The wnterim dividend paid in July 1995 was
unifranked and the Gnal dividend s franked to O cents at 30%
tax rare for Austrahian axanon purposes. Dividends may be

ctly to a bank account in Australia, New Zealand

pard dir
or United Kingdom. Sharcholders who want their dividends
paid this way should advise the relevant Share Registry in
writing prior to books closing date. Dividend reinvestment
plan and Bonus option plans are available to sharcholders.
The options are detailed 1 a booklet called “Shareholder
Alternanves”. copies of which are available from the Share

I egistrars ar the addresses shown

Enquiries

Sharcholders who wish ro contact the Company an any matter
related to their sharcholding are invited to telephone or write
to the most conventent Share Registry.

Change of Address

It is important that sharcholders notify the Company i writing
if there is a change o their registered address. For added
protection sharcholders should quote their Holder Number.
Removal from Annual Report Mailing List

Sharcholders who do not want the Annual Report or who
are recerving more than one copy should advise the Share
Registrar in writing.  These shareholders will continue to

receive all other sharcholder information
To Consolidate Shareholdings

Shareholders wha wish to consolidate their separace holdings

should advise the share registry 1 writing.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

FINANCIAL CALENDAR

Books close for

1995 Final Dividend 15 December 1995

1995 Final

Dividend Payment 17 January 1996

Annual General Meeting 17 January 1996

Interim Results Announcement 21 May 1996*

Books Close Date for Interim Dividend 7 June 1996*

1996 Interim Dividend Payment

8 July 1996*

Final Results Announcement

for Year End 30 September 1996 20 November 1996*

*tentative dates only

Credit Ratings (December 1995)

Short Term Debt

Maowodys [nvestor Service P-1

Standard & Poor’s Raungs Group Al
Long Term Debt

Muoodvs [nvestor Service Al

Standard & Poor's Ratngs Group At

Registered Office

Level 2, 100 Queen Sereer, Melbourne,
Victorn d000 Augseraha

Phone: (03) 9273-6141

Fax: ((13) 9273-6G142

Group Secrerary: 1T _[L'llh'\

Chief Financial Officer: DT Craig

General Manager Investor Relations: 1D H Ward
Share Registrars

Australia

Coopers & Lyvbrand, Southbank Terrace,

71 Cirv Rooad, Southbhank, Victoria 3006
Phone: (03) 9205 4999 Toll Free: 1800 331 721

Fax: (03 9205 400

New Zealand

C/- ANZ. Banking Group (New Zealand) Limited
Sth Floor, 215-229 Lambton Quay, Wellingron
Phone: (O4) 496 7000

Fax: ((4) 496 8872

United Kingdom

Barclays Registrars, Bourne House
34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham
Kent BR3 4TU

Phone: (181) 630 48606

Fax: (181) 639 2437
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